
Santa Ana Unified School District 

Board of Education 
 

 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

Tuesday, November 15, 2016 
6:00 p.m. 

 
Board Room 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana 

 

 
               Rob Richardson          John Palacio                 Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D. 
                 Vice President            President                    Secretary /  
                        Superintendent 
 
      José Alfredo Hernández, J.D.            Valerie Amezcua           Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias 
                      Member          Clerk                Member 
 

 
 

If special assistance is needed to participate in the Board meeting, please contact Board 
Recording Secretary, at (714) 558-5515.  Please call prior to the meeting to allow for 

reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, per the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, Title II. 

 
 

Mission Statement 
 

We assure well-rounded learning experiences, which prepare our students for success in college and career. 

We engage, inspire, and challenge all of our students to become productive citizens, ethical leaders, and 

positive contributors to our community, country and a global society.  

 

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


 

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING INFORMATION 

 

 

Role of the Board 

 

The Governing Board is elected by the community to provide leadership and citizen oversight of the District’s 

schools.  The Board works with the Superintendent to fulfill its major role, including: 

1. Setting a direction for the District. 

2. Providing a basic organizational structure for the SAUSD by establishing policies. 

3. Ensuring accountability. 

4. Providing community leadership on behalf of the District and public education. 

 

Agenda Items provided to the Board of Education that include the description of items of business to be 

considered by the Board for approval at Board Meetings.  These items contain recommendations; the Board 

may exercise action they believe is best for the SAUSD. 

 

Board Meeting Documentation 

 

Any and all supporting materials are made available to the public by the Public Communication Office.  They 

may be reached from 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. at (714) 558-5555. 

 

Public Comments at Board Meetings 

 

The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board regarding agenda items 

before or during the Board’s consideration of the item.  The agenda also provides members of the public an 

opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are not on the agenda but which are within the 

subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. 

 

Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or nonagenda items.  The Board 

may limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes.  With the Board’s consent, the Board 

President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the 

number of persons wishing to be heard.  The Board President may take a poll of speakers for or against a 

particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add. 

 

The Board urges that complaints and derogatory remarks against a District employee be made in writing on 

forms available in the Office of the Superintendent.  This allows the District and the Board to examine more 

carefully the complaint and to initiate the appropriate investigation. 

 

Persons wishing to address the Board on an item on the agenda or an item of business in the Board’s jurisdiction 

are requested to complete a card.  This card is to be submitted to the Recording Secretary.  The Request to 

Address the Board of Education cards are located on the table in the foyer. 

 

Televised Meeting Schedule 

 

The Regular Board of Education meetings are broadcast live on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month 

on Channel 31.  The meeting is replayed on Tuesdays at 6:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 3:00 p.m., following the 

Board of Education meeting. 

 

Agenda and Minutes on District Website at http://www.sausd.us 

 

 

http://www.sausd.us
http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


BOARD OF EDUCATION           SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT TUESDAY 

REGULAR MEETING   1601 EAST CHESTNUT AVENUE NOVEMBER 15, 2016 

SANTA ANA, CA  92701 

AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER 

5:00 P.M. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
 See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time.

A. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54957: 

PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT: Deputy Superintendent-Administrative Services; Executive 

Director, Human Resources; Assistant Principal, Segerstrom High School; Assistant Principal, 

Madison Elementary School; Manager of Custodial Services

B. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54957.6: 

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR: SAEA, CSEA, SASPOA, CWA 

Bargaining Units 

Mark A. McKinney, 

District Negotiator  

C. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54956.9 Section C - (b) (1): 

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION: 

Two potential cases 

D. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54956.9: 

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION: 

Case Number: 34-2016-80002632 

E. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54956.8: 

CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR:   2406 S. Main St., Santa Ana, CA 

  Orin Williams,  

  District Negotiator 

The Board may exercise discretion to adjourn to Closed Session at any time during this meeting to 

instruct its representatives regarding negotiations with represented and unrepresented employees. 

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING AND REPORT ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

THAT IS REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED OUT AT THIS MEETING. 

 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING 

 

6:00 P.M. MEETING 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

 

HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT AMBASSADORS  
Individual High School Ambassadors are allowed three-minutes to address the Board on school reports. 

 Chavez – Juana Zamora; REACH Academy – Martin Olea; Saddleback – Stephanie Duarte; 

Segerstrom – Genesis Cortez; Santa Ana Valley – Alexander Duarte 

 

 

RECOGNITIONS / ACKNOWLEDGMENTS  

 Summer 2016 Jet Propulsion Laboratory Scholarship Recipients 

 

 Michael Howard and Operation Clean Slate 

 

 Certificated Employee of the Month for November 2016, Amber Lund 

 

 Classified Employee of the Month for November 2016, Alma Moraga 

 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 

 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS (Pursuant to Government Code 54954.3) 
 Individuals or groups may make presentations or bring matters to the Board's attention that is within the Board's 

subject matter jurisdiction.  Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or 

non-agenda items. 

 

 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR  

 

1.1 Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes - October 25, 2016 

 

1.2 2015-16 Annual Report for Williams Settlement Legislation 

  

1.3 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests 

 

1.4 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-

Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored 

Trips 

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


1.5 Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Student with Disabilities for 

2016-17 School Year 

 

1.6 Approval of Agreement with Grupo Crecer for Period of January 26 through March 16, 2017 

 

1.7 Approval of Agreement with Houghton Mifflin Harcourt for Period of November 16, 2016 

through November 15, 2017 

 

1.8 Approval of Agreement with Madison Park Neighborhood Association/GREEN Project for 

Period of November 19, 2016 through June 3, 2017 

 

1.9 Approval of Agreement with Rebeca Juarez for Period of November 16, 2016 through June 1, 

2017 

 

1.10 Authorization to Amend the Agreement with Cumming Construction Management, Inc. 

 

1.11 Approval of Increase to Funding Amount for Consultant Agreement between Investigation 

Firm of Nicole Miller & Associates, Inc. and Human Resources Department 

 

1.12 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders, for the Period of 

October 12, 2016 through October 25, 2016 

 

1.13 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for the Period of 

October 12, 2016 through October 25, 2016 

 

1.14 Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for Earthwork and Grading for Bid Package No. 1907 – 

Phase 2 Classroom Building Replacement and Addition at Remington Elementary School 

Under Emergency Repair Program 

 

1.15 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 – Dance Floor 

Replacement at Santa Ana High School 

 

1.16 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – Dance Floor Replacement at 

Santa Ana High School 

 

1.17 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members with such 

Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves 

 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action:   

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 Public Disclosure of Tentative Agreement with Santa Ana School Police Officers Association 

(SASPOA) 

 

PRESENTATION 

 Local Control Accountability Plan Data Report for 2016-17 School Year 

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS  

 

2.0 Approval of SAUSD Deputy Superintendent, Administrative Services Employment 

Agreement 

 

3.0 Accept Santa Ana Educators’ Association’s (SAEA) Initial Bargaining Proposal to Santa Ana 

Unified School District (SAUSD) for 2017-18 School Year 

 

4.0 Approval of Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators for 2016-17 School Year 

 

5.0 Approval of Agreement and Second Amendment to Ground Lease Between Santa Ana 

Unified School District and El Sol Science & Arts Academy Charter School 

 

6.0 Approval of Agreement to Prefund Other Post Employment Benefits through California 

Employers’ Retiree Benefit Trust Program and Delegation of Authority to Request 

Disbursements 

 

7.0 Acceptance of Anaheim Ducks Foundation Donation of an Outdoor “Street Hockey” Rink at 

McFadden Intermediate School 

 

8.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3147 Authorization of Amendment No. 04 to California 

State Preschool Program Contract CSPP-6334 for 2016-17 Program Year 

 

9.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3140 – Intent to Grant Easement to Southern California 

Edison for a Right-of-Way to Access, Install, and Maintain Systems Used to Provide 

Electrical Power to Vehicle Charging Stations at Building Services Site 

 

10.0 Authorization to Award a Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – Classroom Buildings at Valley 

High School 

 

 

REVISION OF EXISTING BOARD POLICIES  
The Board may direct the revision of any regulation which it finds inconsistent with Board policy. (Board Bylaw 9312) 

 Board Bylaw (BB) 9222 – Resignation (Revised: For Adoption) 

 

 Board Bylaw (BB) 9270 – Conflict of Interest (Revised: For Adoption) 

 

 

BOARD REPORTS  

 

  

ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

FUTURE MEETING - The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on Tuesday, 

December 13, 2016, at 6:00 p.m. 
 

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com


AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

November 15, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Summer 2016 Jet Propulsion Laboratory Scholarship 

Recipients 

ITEM:   Acknowledgement 

SUBMITTED BY: Rob Richardson, Vice President, Board of Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to acknowledge eight students who participated in the 

Summer 2016 NASA Jet Propulsion Laboratory in Pasadena.   

RATIONALE: 

Santa Ana Unified School District students participated in an internship opportunity at 

NASA’s Jet Propulsion Laboratory (JPL) during the summer 2016.  All of the applicants had 

strong academic backgrounds including many AP classes and higher-level math such as 

calculus on their transcripts.  The SAUSD interns consist of Alejandro Aguilera, Paul Le, 

Andrez Muniz, Noah Tristan of Segerstrom High School, Juliana Gonzalez of Saddleback 

High School, Natali Pacheco and Sara Valencia of Santa Ana High School, and Steve 

Ramirez of Godinez Fundamental High School. 

The Jet Propulsion Laboratory will present $4,000 scholarships to each student for their internship at 

the Jet Propulsion Laboratory during the summer.    

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Acknowledge summer 2016 Jet Propulsion Laboratory scholarship recipients. 

RR/cg 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

November 15, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Michael Howard and Operation Clean Slate 

ITEM:   Recognition 

SUBMITTED BY: Cecilia Iglesias, Member, Board of Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to recognize Michael Howard, Founder and Executive 

Director of Operation Clean Slate.  Operation Clean Slate offers hands-on-graffiti and gang 

prevention opportunities for Santa Ana youth. 

RATIONALE: 

Mr. Howard began Operation Clean Slate in 1993. This organization builds self-esteem and 

a sense of belonging through art, sports, and group events as well as enhancing the 

community by restoring the environment, eliminating graffiti and developing artistic 

alternatives for self-expression. His organization has painted over 350 murals throughout 

Santa Ana with the majority being at Santa Ana schools, with the assistance of Santa Ana 

students. 

Many of the mural themes pertain to important issues concerning health, safety & character.  

Student participants receive certificates of appreciation and some earn the Golden Paintbrush 

Award at mural dedication assemblies.   

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Recognize Michael Howard and Operation Clean Slate. 

SPP/cg 







Minutes Book Page 233 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701 

MINUTES 

REGULAR MEETING 

SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

October 25, 2016 

CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order at 5:11 p.m. by Board President Palacio.  Other 

members in attendance were Ms. Amezcua and Mr. Hernández. 

CLOSED SESSION PRESENTATIONS 

Mr. Palacio asked those wishing to address the Board in matters pertaining to 

Closed Session to step to the lectern. 

There were no individuals wishing to address the Board. 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

The Regular Board meeting was immediately recessed at 5:11 p.m. to consider 

public employment, negotiations, and anticipated litigation. 

Ms. Iglesias arrived at 5:24 p.m. and Mr. Richardson arrived at 5:40 p.m.  

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

The Regular Board meeting reconvened at 6:30 p.m. 

Cabinet members present were Dr. Phillips, Mr. McKinney, Ms. Pueblos, and Mr. 

Williams.  Dr. Haglund, Ms. Lohnes, Ms. Douglas, and Dr. Jimenez were absent.  

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Valerie Ramirez, 5th 

Grade student at Adams Elementary School. 

1.1



Minutes Book Page 234 Board of Education 

Minutes 

October 25, 2016 

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

By a vote of 3-0, the Board took action to appoint Dr. Jonathan E. Swanson, as 

Principal at Century High School. 

Moved:  Palacio __ ___ Richardson ____ _ Amezcua ___X__ Hernández __ ___ Iglesias ______ 

Seconded: Palacio ______ Richardson ___ __ Amezcua ___ __ Hernández __X___ Iglesias ___ __ 

Ayes:  Palacio ___X__ Richardson ___ __ Amezcua ___X__ Hernández ___X__ Iglesias __ __ 

Noes:  Palacio ______ Richardson ______ Amezcua ______ Hernández __ ___ Iglesias ______ 

Final Vote: Ayes ___3__ Noes___0__ Abstain______ Absent ___2__ 

HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT AMBASSADORS 

Century – Nelly Perez; Godinez Fundamental – Teddy Moreno; Lorin Griset Academy – 

Lidia Garcia; Middle College – Alberto Cruz; Santa Ana – Cesar Baranda 

Alberto, Lidia, and Cesar provided highlights to the Board of current events, 

information, and activities at their respective high schools. 

RECOGNITIONS / ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

Certificated Employee of the Month for October 2016, Patti Dodge 

Patti Dodge, Fourth Grade teacher at Esqueda K-8 School was selected as the 

October Certificated Employee of the Month because she plants daily seeds of the 

AVID methodology in her classroom and encourages students to follow a growth 

mindset in their daily lives. 

Classified Employee of the Month for October 2016, Eloise Sanchez 

Eloise Sanchez, Office Manager at Davis Elementary School was selected as the 

October Classified Employee of the Month because of her dedication, work ethic, 

professionalism and personal communication skills reflect her role as an integral 

staff member. 

Recognition of Santa Ana Public Schools Foundation Mini Grant Recipients for 2015-16 

School Year 

Board Vice President Richardson recognized Victor De Los Santos, Nicole Eastly, 

Nora Garcia, Clifford Gerstman, Susan Groff, Carol Harnack, and Elizabeth Solares 

as the 2015-16 SAPSF Mini Grant recipients.  



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 235 

Minutes 

October 25, 2016 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

Dr. Phillips opened her report by mentioning that the “We are SAUSD School 

Choice Fair” was a successful event.  She also mentioned the Annual College Fair.  

Superintendent Phillips attended the Santa Ana High School NJROTC Annual Military 

Inspection and looked at the beautiful military mural in the NJROTC hallway painted 

by the Santa Ana High School art students under the direction of Ms. Judith 

Westing, Art Teacher.  She stated she had the pleasure of being a guest reader in 

celebration of Read for the Record at the Heritage Museum of Orange County.  She 

acknowledged Red Ribbon Week and congratulated the automotive team at Santa Ana 

High School and Mr. Don Isbell, Director of CTE, for receiving a National 

Automotive Technical Education Foundation Certification. Dr. Phillips concluded her 

report by honoring the SAUSD Orange County Teachers of the Year. 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

Paul Zive addressed the Board related to the K-8 programs impact on 

intermediate schools.  Maria Gonzalez addressed the Board related to Head Start and 

Paso a Paso - Together We Read Program.  Zeke Hernandez addressed the Board related 

to LULAC scholarships. 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the Consent Calendar as follows: 

1.1 Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes – October 11, 2016 

1.2 2016-17 Summarized Data of Williams Settlement First Quarterly Report 

1.3 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and 

Bequests 

1.4 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 

6153 – School- Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – 

Extended School-Sponsored Trips 

1.5 Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with 

Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2016-17 

School Year 

1.6 Acceptance of Extension of Nutrition Services/Nutrition Education Obesity 

Prevention Program Services Award Grant for 2016-17 School Year 

1.7 Authorization to Amend the Agreement with Colbi Technologies 

1.8 Ratification of Amendment to Agreement with Parent Institute for Quality 

Education for Period of February 18 through April 21, 2016 



Minutes Book Page 236 Board of Education 

Minutes 

October 25, 2016 

1.9 Approval of Renewal Agreement between Angels Reviving Baseball in Inner-

Cities League and Santa Ana Unified School District for November 1, 2016 

through July 31, 2017 

1.10 Ratification of Agreement with Equal Opportunity Schools and Santa Ana 

Unified School District for 2016-18 School Years 

1.11 Ratification of Agreement with Law Offices of Gibeaut, Mahan & Briscoe for 

2016- 17 Fiscal Year 

1.12 Approval of Agreement between Disciplina Positiva and Santa Ana High School 

for November 8 through December 20, 2016 

1.13 Approval of Agreement with Marsh Risk Consulting for 2016-17 Fiscal Year 

1.14 Approval of Agreement with Jill Ann Hogan for Mental Health Counseling 

Services for Students with Disabilities for 2016-17 School Year 

1.15 Approval of Amendment of Data-Sharing Agreement between Harvard Graduate 

School of Education and its Center for Education Policy Research and Santa 

Ana Unified School District for October 26, 2016 through June 30, 2018 

1.16 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders, 

for the Period of September 28, 2016 through October 11, 2016 

1.17 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for 

the Period of September 28, 2016 through October 11, 2016 

1.18 Approval of Revised Job Description: Deputy Superintendent-Operations & 

Chief Business Official 

1.19 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff 

Members with such Topics as: Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, 

Retirements, and Leaves 

PUBLIC HEARING 

Sunshine Initial Bargaining Proposal from Santa Ana Educators’ Association 

(SAEA)  for 2017-18 School Year 

Mr. Palacio declared the Public Hearing open. He asked those wishing to 

address the Board to step to the lectern.  

After hearing no comments, Mr. Palacio declared the Public Hearing closed. 



Board of Education Minutes Book Page 237 

Minutes 

October 25, 2016 

PRESENTATION 

Financing School Facilities with Redevelopment Revenues 

Mr. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental Relations 

introduced Keith Weaver from Government Financial Strategies, who provided the 

Board with sources of redevelopment revenues and projected totals. 

REGULAR AGENDA – ACTION ITEMS 

2.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD A CONTRACT FOR BID PACKAGE NO. 3802 – BLEACHER 

REPLACEMENT AT CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL UNDER EMERGENCY REPAIR PROGRAM 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, to 

authorize staff to award a contract to J.L. Cobb Painting & Construction for 

Bid Package No. 3802 – Bleacher Replacement at Century High School under the 

Emergency Repair Program. 

REVISION OF EXISTING BOARD POLICIES 

BOARD POLICY (BP) 3100.1 – ESTABLISHMENT AND RESERVATIONS OF FUND BALANCE 

AS DEFINED BY GOVERNMENTAL ACCOUNTING STANDARDS BOARD 54 (REVISED: FOR 

ADOPTION) 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 5-0, to 

adopt the revised Board Policy (BP) 3100.1 - Establishment and Reservations 

of Fund Balance as Defined by Governmental Accounting Standards Board 54. 

BOARD POLICY (BP) 3511 – ENERGY AND WATER CONSERVATION (REVISED: FOR ADOPTION) 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 5-0, to 

adopt the revised Board Policy (BP) 3511 - Energy and Water Conservation. 

BOARD POLICY (BP) 7400 – PARKING (REVISED: FOR ADOPTION) 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 5-0, to 

adopt the revised Board Policy (BP) 7400 - Parking. 

BOARD BYLAW (BB) 9321 - CLOSED SESSION PURPOSES AND AGENDAS (REVISED: FOR 

ADOPTION) 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 5-0, to 

adopt the revised Board Bylaw (BB) 9321 - Closed Session Purposes and Agendas. 



Minutes Book Page 238  Board of Education 

Minutes 

October 25, 2016 

BOARD AND STAFF REPORTS/ACTIVITIES 

Mr. Richardson 

 Enjoyed NJROTC Pass and Review;

 Attended the Grove Conference;

 Announced the Superintendent’s State of the District Breakfast on 

November 10th.

Mr. Palacio 

 Attended the School Choice Fair;

 Congratulated the SAUSD Orange County Teachers of the Year;

 Announced the Santa Ana High School vs. Segerstrom High School football

game, Friday, October 28th at the Santa Ana Bowl.

Ms. Amezcua 

 Attended the amazing SAUSD School Choice Fair;

 Announced the Valley De Los Muertos, free community event at Valley High

School on November 3rd;

 Proud of the SAUSD OC Teachers of the Year;

 Attended the Grove Conference.

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to come before the Board, the Board meeting was 

adjourned in memory of Steve McGuigan and David Meade at 8:09 p.m. by Board Clerk
Amezcua. 

The next Regular Meeting will be held on Tuesday, November 15, 2016, at 6:00 p.m. 

ATTEST: 

Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D. 

Secretary 

Santa Ana Board of Education 

























































AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

November 15 , 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: 2015-16 Annual Report for Williams Settlement Legislation 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, CAO, Educational 

Services 

PREPARED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, CAO, Educational 

Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to provide to the Board of 

Education the results of the 2015-16 Annual Report for 

Williams Settlement Legislation.   

RATIONALE: 

This report represents activity conducted by OCDE for the 

2015-16 fiscal year.  The County requires that school districts report the findings at a regularly 

scheduled Board meeting in the month of November.  There are two issues identified and both 

have been resolved and verified by OCDE.  Attached is the report summary.   

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Presented for informational purposes. 

DH:lr 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

Per Education Code Section 

1240, Orange County 

Department of Education 

(OCDE) is charged with the 

responsibility to conduct site 

reviews at decile 1-3 schools 

based on the 2012 Academic 

Performance Index. 

1.2



2015-16 Annual Report for Williams Settlement Legislation 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

This report summarizes the results of the Williams Settlement Legislation reviews of decile 1-3 

schools with respect to school facilites:   

 School Site Facility Reviews:

Carver Elementary:  Room 10, the carpet was cleaned and repaired.  The irrigation 

sprinklers were repaired and no evidence of mold was found. 

Pio Pico Elementary:  Room 30, computer lab, the condensation line was plugged and 

fixed immediately.   

DH:lr 



















AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

November 15, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, 

Grants, and Bequests 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, CAO, Educational 

Services 

PREPARED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, CAO, Educational 

Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance 

of gifts, grants, and bequests on behalf of school sites and the 

District.  For purposes of determining the estimated value of a 

gift, the District does not perform an appraisal or other such 

valuation, rather simply reports the value of the gift as 

provided by the donor. 

RATIONALE: 

The Board may accept any bequest or gift of money or property on behalf of the District.  While 

greatly appreciating suitable donations, the Board discourages any gifts which may directly or 

indirectly impair its commitment to provide equal educational opportunities for all District 

students.  The Board shall carefully evaluate any conditions or restrictions imposed by the donor 

in light of District philosophy and operations.  If the Board believes the District will be unable to 

fully satisfy the donor’s conditions, the gift shall not be accepted.  Gift books and instructional 

materials shall be accepted only if they meet District criteria.  At the Superintendent or designee’s 

discretion, a gift may be used at a particular school. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Accept gifts in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests. 

DH:lr 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

If the value of a gift exceeds $500, 

the Superintendent shall bring the 

nature of the gift, with a specific 

recommendation, to the Board of 

Education for approval. The gifts 

under this item are all valued at 

more than $500. 

1.3



SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

GIFTS RECOMMENDED FOR ACCEPTANCE – November 15, 2016 

For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, the District does not perform 

an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value of the gift as 

provided by the donor. 

DH:lr 

School: Gift: Amount: Donor: Used for: 

Madison 

Elementary 

$2,500 Mr. Ted Holcomb 

Promoter 

Los Alamitos 

Teacher, 

classified, parent 

appreciation, 

student incentives 

and rewards 

Roosevelt 

Elementary 

Three five 

gallon cans 

of Behr paint 

and donated 

labor 

$20,000 The Heart of America  

Foundation 

Ms. Lisa Smith 

Director of READesign 

Landover, MD 

READesign Project 

Roosevelt 

Elementary 

$1,633 First American Title 

Insurance Company 

Mr. Mark Rutherford  

Senior Vice President 

Santa Ana 

Instructional 

supplies and field 

trip expenses 

Santa Ana High 

School 

$5,000 Santa Ana High School 

Band Boosters 

Ms. Herminia Sosa 

Santa Ana  

Apparel for band 

students 

Santa Ana 

Unified School 

District 

$15,000 First Pacific 

Financial 

Mr. Robbins H. Gray 

Fullerton 

Instructional 

supplies for the 

intermediate Speech 

and Debate Program  

November 

15,2016 

donations 

$44,133 

2016 Total 

donations 

$267,694 $311,827 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

November 15, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy 

(BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation 

(AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance 

and Culture 

PREPARED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance 

and Culture 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of 

extended field trip(s) for the school(s) listed. 

RATIONALE: 

The Board recognizes that school-sponsored trips are important 

components of student development.  In addition to supplementing and enriching classroom learning 

experiences, such trips encourage new interests among students, make them more aware of 

community resources, and help students relate school experiences to the outside world.  The Board 

believes that careful planning can greatly enhance the value and safety of such trips.  All trips 

involving out-of-state or overnight travel shall require prior approval of the Board.  Approval is 

contingent upon national and international safety and security at the time of the trip. 

Board Policy (BP) 6153 and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 require a parent waiver for 

school-sponsored trips.  Trained staff will be employed by the hosting organization and will provide 

24-hour supervision to the students.  Parents have given permission for students to attend the trip 

under this provision.  No eligible student will be denied the opportunity to attend.   

FUNDING: 

Various Funding Sources 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the extended field trip(s) in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored 

Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips. 

LP:sz 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

An extended school-sponsored 

trip requires the approval of the 

Board of Education.  A trip is 

considered to be an extended 

school - sponsored trip when it 

takes students beyond neighboring 

counties or is over night. 

1.4



Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to 

field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT – EXTENDED FIELD TRIPS 

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL – November 15, 2016 

Date: Schools/Location: Funding and 

Cost: 

Student(s): Staff and 

Chaperone: 

November 18-19, 2016 

(Friday - Saturday) 

Godinez Fundamental 

High School 

Southern California 

Vocal Association 

Honor Choir 

Rehearsal and 

Performance 

University of 

Redlands 

Redlands, CA 

$250.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

donations, 

fundraising, 

& Site 

Discretionary 

funds) 

4 2 

November 18-19, 2016 

(Friday - Saturday) 

Santa Ana High 

School 

Southern California 

Vocal Association 

Honor Choir 

Rehearsal and 

Performance 

University of 

Redlands 

Redlands, CA 

$250.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

Site 

Discretionary 

funds) 

2 1 

November 18-19, 2016 

(Friday - Saturday) 

Valley High School 

Southern California 

Vocal Association 

Honor Choir 

Rehearsal and 

Performance 

University of 

Redlands 

Redlands, CA 

$250.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

donations, 

scholarships, 

& Site 

Discretionary 

funds) 

4 1 

November 19-25, 2016 

(Saturday - Friday) 

Century High School 

2016 Macy’s Great 

American Marching 

Band 

New York, NY 

$2,226.20 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

Site Donation 

funds) 

1 Provided 

by Music 

Festivals 

& Tours 

November 25-27, 2016 

(Friday - Sunday) 

Santa Ana High 

School 

California State 

Cross Country 

Finals 

Woodward Park 

Fresno, CA 

$1,775.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

CIF Athletic 

funds) 

2 2 



Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to 

field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

Date: Schools/Location: Funding and 

Cost: 

Student(s): Staff and 

Chaperone: 

December 15-18, 2016 

(Thursday - Sunday) 

Segerstrom High 

School 

Girls’ Water Polo 

Tournament 

Valhalla High 

School 

San Diego, CA 

$110.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid by 

donations & 

fundraising) 

13 3 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Godinez Fundamental High 

School students to participate in the Southern California Vocal 

Association Honor Choir Rehearsal and Performance at the 

University of Redlands, in Redlands, CA.  The trip will be 

November 18-19, 2016. 

OVERVIEW: Godinez Fundamental High School is requesting their students to 

participate in the Southern California Vocal Association Honor 

Choir Rehearsal and Performance in Redlands, CA. 

RATIONALE: Out of about 1,000 students these four singers were selected to 

sing in the Southern California Vocal Association Honor Choir.  

Students will get an opportunity to perform music with a special 

guest conductor and perform with other talented musicians from 

all over Southern California.  This trip will help to fulfill the state 

performing arts standards found in section 2.0 (Creative 

Expression).  Students will obtain their music in advance to 

prepare for this event.  

PARTICIPANTS: 4 students and 2 chaperones (1 certificated and 1 classified) 

COSTS: $250.00 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel 

*FUNDING: Cost paid by donations, fundraising, and Site Discretionary funds 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request for Godinez Fundamental High School 

students to participate in the Southern California Vocal 

Association Honor Choir Rehearsal and Performance at the 

University of Redlands, in Redlands, CA on November 18-19, 

2016. 

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of 

sufficient funds.  No trip shall be authorized if any student would be 

excluded from participation because of a lack of sufficient funds.  



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Santa Ana High School 

students to participate in the Southern California Vocal 

Association Honor Choir Rehearsal and Performance at the 

University of Redlands, in Redlands, CA.  The trip will be 

November 18-19, 2016. 

OVERVIEW: Santa Ana High School is requesting their students to participate 

in the Southern California Vocal Association Honor Choir 

Rehearsal and Performance in Redlands, CA. 

RATIONALE: Out of about 1,000 students these two singers were selected to 

sing in the Southern California Vocal Association Honor Choir.  

These two students each much learn six new songs in multiple 

languages, and will have the great opportunity of working with 

nationally recognized conductors from 9:00 am – 9:00 pm.  This 

activity will culminate in a final concert at the University of 

Redlands.  

PARTICIPANTS: 2 students and 1 chaperone (1 certificated) 

COSTS: $250.00 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel 

*FUNDING: Cost paid by Site Discretionary funds 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request for Santa Ana High School students to 

participate in the Southern California Vocal Association Honor 

Choir Rehearsal and Performance at the University of Redlands, 

in Redlands, CA on November 18-19, 2016.  

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of 

sufficient funds.  No trip shall be authorized if any student would be 

excluded from participation because of a lack of sufficient funds.  



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Valley High School students to 

participate in the Southern California Vocal Association Honor 

Choir Rehearsal and Performance at the University of Redlands, 

in Redlands, CA.  The trip will be November 18-19, 2016. 

OVERVIEW: Valley High School is requesting their students to participate in 

the Southern California Vocal Association Honor Choir 

Rehearsal and Performance in Redlands, CA. 

RATIONALE: The Southern California Vocal Association Honor Choir is an 

auditioned choir made up of the most accomplished high school 

choral musicians in Southern California, four of whom are from 

Valley High School.  These four students each much learn six 

new songs in multiple languages, and will have the great 

opportunity of working with nationally recognized conductors 

from 9:00 am – 9:00 pm.  This activity will culminate in a final 

concert at the University of Redlands.  

PARTICIPANTS: 4 students and 1 chaperone (1 certificated) 

COSTS: $250.00 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel 

*FUNDING: Cost paid by donations, scholarships, and Site Discretionary 

funds 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request for Valley High School students to 

participate in the Southern California Vocal Association Honor 

Choir Rehearsal and Performance at the University of Redlands, 

in Redlands, CA on November 18-19, 2016.  

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of 

sufficient funds.  No trip shall be authorized if any student would be 

excluded from participation because of a lack of sufficient funds.  



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for a Century High School student 

to participate in the 90th Annual Macy’s Thanksgiving Day 

Parade as part of the Macy’s Great American Marching Band in 

New York, New York.  The trip will be on November 19-25, 

2016. 

OVERVIEW: Century High School is requesting authorization for their student 

to participate in the 90th Annual Macy’s Thanksgiving Day 

Parade in New York, New York. 

RATIONALE: Douglass Torres Escobar, grade 11, was selected among 

thousands of applicants to represent Century High School and the 

District as a member of Macy’s Great American Marching Band 

which will be in the Macy’s Thanksgiving Day Parade.  The band 

will be comprised of selected students from all over the United 

States under the direction of Auburn University’s Dr. Richard 

Good and Mr. Barry Houser, University of Illinois.  Douglass 

will also partake in sightseeing tours of the National 9/11 

Museum, Rockefeller Center, and Times Square.   

PARTICIPANTS: 1 student.  Music Festivals and Tours will provide chaperones 

and supervisory staff at the hotel and during the official schedule 

of events to ensure students’ wellbeing.  

COSTS: $2,226.20 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel 

*FUNDING: Cost paid by Site Donation funds 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for a Century High 

School student to participate in the 90th Annual Macy’s 

Thanksgiving Day Parade as part of the Macy’s Great American 

Marching Band in New York, New York on November 19-25, 

2016. 

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of sufficient funds.  

No trip shall be authorized if any student would be excluded from participation because 

of a lack of sufficient funds.  



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Santa Ana High School’s cross 

country students to participate in the California Cross Country 

Finals at Woodward Park in Fresno, CA.  The trip will be 

November 25-27, 2016. 

OVERVIEW: Santa Ana High School is requesting authorization for their cross 

country students to compete in the California Cross Country 

Finals in Fresno, CA. 

RATIONALE: Students have qualified for the California Cross County Finals in 

Fresno, California and will represent the District while 

competing against other schools from various districts. 

PARTICIPANTS: 2 students and 2 chaperones (1 certificated and 1 classified) 

COSTS: $1,775.00 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel 

* FUNDING: Cost paid by CIF Athletic funds 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Santa Ana High 

School’s cross country students to participate in the California 

Cross Country Finals at Woodwork Park in Fresno, CA on 

November 25-27, 2016.  

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of sufficient funds.  

No trip shall be authorized if any student would be excluded from participation because 

of a lack of sufficient funds.  



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Segerstrom High School 

students to participate in the Girls’ Water Polo Tournament at 

Valhalla High School in San Diego, CA.  The trip will be 

December 15-18, 2016. 

OVERVIEW: Segerstrom High School is requesting their students to 

participate in the Girls’ Water Polo Tournament in San Diego, 

CA. 

RATIONALE: An excellent opportunity for Segerstrom High School athletics to 

build team unity, team building, and be exposed to teams they 

would not ordinarily have a chance to see or play.  

PARTICIPANTS: 13 students and 5 chaperones (1 certificated and 2 classified) 

COSTS: $110.00 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel 

*FUNDING: Cost paid by donations and fundraising 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request for Segerstrom High School students to 

participate in the Girls’ Water Polo Tournament at Valhalla High 

School in San Diego, CA on December 15-18, 2016.  

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of 

sufficient funds.  No trip shall be authorized if any student would be 

excluded from participation because of a lack of sufficient funds.  



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
November 15, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for 
Student with Disabilities for 2016-17 School Year 

ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY:  Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 
approval of payment and reimbursement of costs 
incurred by parents for students with disabilities. 

RATIONALE: 

In accordance with the students’ Individualized Education Program (IEP) the parties on the 
attached list require reimbursement for related services or participated in a resolution session, 
settlement conference and/or mediation following the filing of a due process hearing and agreed 
to resolve the dispute by reimbursing those applicable for costs incurred. 

LCAP Goal 2.2:  Support learning opportunities for current special education students as 
provided in their Individualized Education Programs (IEPs). 

LCAP GOAL 1.14:  In addition to services provided to low income students, students receiving 
special education services will receive services such as, but not limited to, services and supports 
as listed in Individualized Education Programs (IEPs) for additional students above 2013-14 
baseline numbers. 

FUNDING: 

Special Education:  Not to Exceed $7,500 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Approve the payment and reimbursement of costs incurred for student with disabilities for the 
2016-17 school year. 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

• 1 Attorney fees per settlement
agreement.

1.5



Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Student with Disabilities 
for 2016-17 School Year 

Board Meeting: November 15, 2016 

Student ID#: Amount: Expenditure: Law Office: 
437602 $7,500 Attorney Fees Selogie & Brett, LLP 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

November 15, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement with Grupo Crecer for Period of January 26 

through March 16, 2017 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, CAO, Educational 

Services 

PREPARED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, CAO, Educational 

Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of an 

agreement with Grupo Crecer on behalf of Madison Elementary 

School for the period of January 26 through March 16, 2017. 

RATIONALE: 

Grupo Crecer will provide a series of parent education 

workshops on strengthening families toward academic success at Madison Elementary School.  The 

goal of this collaborative effort is to improve children’s academic success through the delivery of 

parenting workshops.  The covering topics will emphasize improved communication, family 

structure, reduced family abuse, and the identification and strengthening of children’s academic 

skills.  Their services consist of a series of eight, 2-hour parent education workshops once per week. 

LCAP Goal 3.7:  Establish parenting programs that support student success by working with 

community partners and organizations and other family services (e.g., parent trainings, links to 

community social service resources, parenting workshops), expand the use of school-based Parent 

and Community Liaisons, expanding structured recess at elementary schools, offering health fairs, 

and providing finger printing for parent volunteers.  Support these efforts with transportation and 

childcare. 

FUNDING: 

Title I Site Funds:  $10,000 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the agreement with Grupo Crecer for the period of January 26 through March 16, 2017. 

DH:mo 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Agreement Starts:  January 26,

2017 

 Agreement Ends:  March 16,

2017 

 Workshops will be offered to

parents for eight weeks

 At Madison Elementary 

School

1.6





















AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

November 15, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement with Houghton Mifflin Harcourt for Period of 

November 16, 2016 through November 15, 2017 

ITEM:   Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, CAO, Educational 

Services 

PREPARED BY:  David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, CAO, Educational 

Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval 

of an agreement with Houghton Mifflin Harcourt on 

behalf of Advanced Learning Academy for the period of 

November 16, 2016 through November 15, 2017. 

RATIONALE: 

Advanced Learning Academy emphasizes personalized learning based on each student’s 

individualized competency.  The online program, Math 180, will allow students move with ease 

through the online math curriculum at a rate that ensures accelerated growth.  The Math 180 

program will be provided to 200 students grades 3-8 at Advanced Learning Academy. 

LCAP Goal 1.1:  Provide equitable student access to rigorous, standards-based, instructional, 

programs that include, but is not limited to, high-quality instruction, instructional materials, 

academic supports, and technology-based resources. 

FUNDING: 

Title I Site Funds:  $33,374 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the agreement with Houghton Mifflin Harcourt for the period of November 16, 2016 

through November 15, 2017. 

DH:mo 

ITEM SUMMARY: 
• Agreement Starts:  November 16,

2016 
• Agreement Ends:  November 15,

2017 
• Services will be provided to 200

students 
• 1st year using the online Math 180

program at Advanced Learning 
Academy 

1.7





















AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

November 15, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement with Madison Park Neighborhood 

Association/GREEN Project for Period of November 19, 2016 through 

June 3, 2017 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, CAO, Educational 

Services 

PREPARED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, CAO, Educational 

Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of an 

agreement with Madison Park Neighborhood Association 

(MPNA)/GREEN Project on behalf of Madison Elementary 

School for the period of November 19, 2016 through June 3, 

2017. 

RATIONALE: 

MPNA/ GREEN Project will provide science enrichment programs to 300 students in grades K-6 at 

Madison Elementary School.  The science enrichment programs include; The Cell, Physiology, 

Nutrition and Urban Ecology.  University of California staff and Medical students will mentor, tutor, 

and work with teachers to provide science enrichment.  The objective of this agreement is to provide 

college and career readiness and promote careers in science and technology for students, as well as, 

support student achievement in math, language arts and science.  

LCAP Goal 1.10:  Support extended learning opportunities for low-income pupils by providing 

early childhood education, before and after school programs and tutoring, academic summer 

school programs, and transportation services. 

FUNDING: 

One-Time Discretionary Site Funds:  $10,000 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the agreement with Madison Park Neighborhood Association/GREEN Project for the 

period of November 19, 2016 through June 3, 2017. 

DH:mo 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Agreement Starts:  November

19, 2016

 Agreement Ends:  June 3, 2017

 Services will be offered to 300

students in grades K- 6th

 At Madison Elementary 

School

1.8



1 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

Independent Contractor Agreement 

 This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into between the Santa Ana Unified School District, 

hereinafter referred to as “DISTRICT,” and (Madison Park Neighborhood 

Association/GREEN Project, 516 E. Occidental, Santa Ana, CA 92707) hereinafter referred 

to as “CONTRACTOR.” 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government 

Code to contract with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in 

financial, economic, accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters, if such persons are 

specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special services required; 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is in need of such special services and advice; and WHEREAS, 

CONTRACTOR is specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special 

services required by the DISTRICT, and such services are needed on a limited basis; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Services to be provided by CONTRACTOR: Science Enrichment program for students (The

Cell, Physiology, Nutrition, Urban Ecology), UCI Staff and Medical Students will mentor, tutor 

and work with teachers to provide science enrichment to promote careers in science, technology, 

college and career readiness and to support student achievement in Math, Language Arts and 

Science. 

Services shall be provided by (Name of specific individual, if required). 

2. Term: CONTRACTOR shall commence providing services under this AGREEMENT on

11/19/2016 and will diligently perform as required and complete performance by 6/3/2017. 

3. Compensation: DISTRICT agrees to pay the CONTRACTOR for services satisfactorily

rendered pursuant to this AGREEMENT a total fee not to exceed Ten Thousand Dollars 

($10,000). DISTRICT shall pay CONTRACTOR according to the following terms and 



2 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

conditions: 

_____________________________________________________________________________. 

4. Expenses: DISTRICT shall not be liable to CONTRACTOR for any costs or expenses paid or

incurred by CONTRACTOR in performing services for DISTRICT, except as follows: N/A. 

5. Independent Contractor: CONTRACTOR, in the performance of this AGREEMENT, shall

be and act as an independent contractor. CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that he/she and 

all of his/her employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents of the DISTRICT, 

and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided employees of the 

DISTRICT and/or to which DISTRICT’s employees are normally entitled, including, but not 

limited to, State Unemployment Compensation or Workers’ Compensation. CONTRACTOR 

assumes the full responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of his/her employees or agents as 

they relate to the services to be provided under this AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR shall 

assume full responsibility for payment of all federal, state and local taxes or contributions, 

including unemployment insurance, social security and income taxes with respect to 

CONTRACTOR’s employees. 

6. Materials: CONTRACTOR shall furnish, at its own expense, all labor, materials,

equipment, supplies and other items necessary to complete the services to be provided pursuant 

to this AGREEMENT, except as follows: N/A. 

CONTRACTOR’s services will be performed, findings obtained, reports and recommendations 

prepared in accordance with generally and currently accepted principles and practices of his/her 

profession. 

7. Invoices: CONTRACTOR will submit monthly invoices to the DISTRICT within 30 days of

the services being rendered. The DISTRICT will only reimburse CONTRACTOR for approved 

services as outlined in section 1, Services to be provided by CONTRACTOR at the cost outlined 

in section 3, Compensation. 



3 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

8. Originality of Services: CONTRACTOR agrees that all technologies, formulae, procedures,

processes, methods, writings, ideas, dialogue, compositions, recordings, teleplays, and/or video 

productions prepared for, written for, submitted to the DISTRICT and/or used in connection with 

this AGREEMENT, shall be wholly original to CONTRACTOR and shall not be copied in 

whole or in part from any other source, except that submitted to CONTRACTOR by DISTRICT 

as a basis for such services. 

9. Copyright/Trademark/Patent: CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that all matters

produced under this AGREEMENT shall become the property of DISTRICT and cannot be used 

without DISTRICT’s express written permission. DISTRICT shall have all right, title and 

interest in said matters, including the right to secure and maintain the copyright, trademark 

and/or patent of said matter in the name of the DISTRICT. CONTRACTOR consents to use of 

CONTRACTOR’s name in conjunction with the sale, use, performance and distribution of the 

matters, for any purpose and in any medium. 

10. Conflict of Interest: CONTRACTOR represents and warrants the following:

(a) No Current or Prior Conflict of Interest. That CONTRACTOR has no business, 

professional, personal, or other interest, including, but not limited to, the representation of other 

clients, that would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of its obligations under 

this AGREEMENT. 

(b) Notice of Potential Conflict. If any such actual or potential conflict of interest arises under 

this AGREEMENT, CONTRACTOR shall immediately inform the DISTRICT in writing of 

such conflict. 

(c) Termination for Material Conflict. If, in the reasonable judgment of the DISTRICT, such 

conflict poses a material conflict to and with the performance of CONTRACTOR's obligations 

under this AGREEMENT, then the DISTRICT may terminate the AGREEMENT immediately 

upon written notice to CONTRACTOR; such termination of the AGREEMENT shall be 

effective upon the receipt of such notice by CONTRACTOR. 



4 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

11. Termination: DISTRICT may, at any time, with or without reason, terminate this

AGREEMENT and compensate CONTRACTOR only for services satisfactorily rendered to the 

date of termination. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be sufficient to stop further performance 

of services by CONTRACTOR. Notice shall be deemed given when received by the 

CONTRACTOR or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner. 

 DISTRICT may terminate this AGREEMENT upon giving of written notice of intention 

to terminate for cause. Cause shall include: (a) material violation of this AGREEMENT by the 

CONTRACTOR; or (b) any act by CONTRACTOR exposing the DISTRICT to liability to 

others for personal injury or property damage; or (c) CONTRACTOR is adjudged a bankrupt,  

CONTRACTOR makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors or a receiver is 

appointed on account of CONTRACTOR’s insolvency. Written notice by DISTRICT shall 

contain the reasons for such intention to terminate and unless within TEN (10) days after service 

of such notice the condition or violation shall cease, or satisfactory arrangements for the 

correction thereof be made, this AGREEMENT shall upon the expiration of the TEN (10) days 

cease and terminate. In the event of such termination, the DISTRICT may secure the required 

services from another contractor. If the cost to the DISTRICT exceeds the cost of providing the 

service pursuant to this AGREEMENT, the excess cost shall be charges to and collected from the 

CONTRACTOR. The foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of any other 

rights or remedies available to DISTRICT. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be deemed given 

when received by the other party, or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever 

is sooner. 

12. Hold Harmless: CONTRACTOR agrees to and does hereby indemnify, hold

harmless and defend the DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, employees and agents 

from every claim or demand made and every liability, loss, damage or expense, of any nature 

whatsoever, which may be incurred by reason of: 

(a) Liability for damages for: (1) death or bodily injury to person; (2) injury 

to, loss or theft of property; or (3) any other loss, damage or expense arising out of (1) or 

(2) above, sustained by the CONTRACTOR or any person, firm or corporation employed 



5 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, upon or in connection 

with the services called for in this AGREEMENT, however caused, except for liability 

for damages referred to above which result from the negligence or willful misconduct of 

the DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents. 

(b) Any injury to or death of any person(s), including the DISTRICT’s officers, 

employees and agents, or damage to or loss of any property caused by any act, neglect, 

default, or omission of the CONTRACTOR, or any person, firm or corporation employed 

by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, arising out of, or in 

any way connected with, the services covered by this AGREEMENT, whether said injury 

or damage occurs either on or off DISTRICT’s property, except for liability for damages 

which result from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the DISTRICT or its 

officers, employees or agents. 

(c) Any liability for damages which may arise from the furnishing or use of any 

copyrighted or uncopyrighted matter or patented or unpatented invention under this 

AGREEMENT. 

13. Insurance: Pursuant to Section 10, CONTRACTOR agrees to carry a comprehensive

general and automobile liability insurance with limits of ONE MILLION Dollars ($1,000,000) 

per occurrence combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage in a form mutually 

acceptable to both parties to protect CONTRACTOR and DISTRICT against liability or claims 

of liability which may arise out of this AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR shall provide 

DISTRICT with certificates of insurance evidencing all coverages and endorsements required 

hereunder including a thirty (30) day written notice of cancellation or reduction in coverage. 

CONTRACTOR agrees to name DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, agents and 

employees as additional insureds under said policy. 

14. Assignment: The obligations of the CONTRACTOR pursuant to this AGREEMENT shall

not be assigned by the CONTRACTOR. 



6 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

15. Compliance With Applicable Laws: The services completed herein must meet the approval

of the DISTRICT and shall be subject to the DISTRICT’s general right of inspection to secure 

the satisfactory completion thereof. CONTRACTOR agrees to comply with all federal, state and 

local laws, rules, regulations and ordinances that are now or may in the future become applicable 

to CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR’s business, equipment and personnel engaged in services 

covered by this AGREEMENT or accruing out of the performance of such services.  

16. Permits/Licenses: CONTRACTOR and all CONTRACTOR’s employees or agents shall

secure and maintain in force such permits and licenses as are required by law in connection with 

the furnishing of services pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

17. Employment With Public Agency:. CONTRACTOR, if an employee of another public

agency, agrees that CONTRACTOR will not receive salary or remuneration, other than vacation 

pay, as an employee of another public agency for the actual time in which services are actually 

being performed pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

18. Entire Agreement/Amendment: This AGREEMENT and any exhibits attached hereto

constitute the entire agreement among the parties to it and supersedes any prior or 

contemporaneous understanding or agreement with respect to the services contemplated, and 

may be amended only by a written amendment executed by both parties to the AGREEMENT. 

19. Nondiscrimination: CONTRACTOR agrees that it will not engage in unlawful

discrimination in employment of persons because of race, ethnicity, religion, nationality, 

disability, gender, marital status or age of such persons. 

20. Non Waiver: The failure of DISTRICT or CONTRACTOR to seek redress for violation of,

or to insist upon, the strict performance of any term or condition of this AGREEMENT, shall not 

be deemed a waiver by that party of such term or condition, or prevent a subsequent similar act 

from again constituting a violation of such term or condition. 



7 | P a g e
REV 15.16 

21. Notice: All notices or demands to be given under this AGREEMENT by either party to the

other, shall be in writing and given either by: (a) personal service or (b) by U.S. Mail, mailed 

either by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid. Service shall 

be considered given when received if personally served or if mailed on the third day after deposit 

in any U.S. Post Office. The address to which notices or demands may be given by either party 

may be changed by written notice given in accordance with the notice provisions of this section. 

At the date of this AGREEMENT, the addresses of the parties are as follows:  

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

Santa Ana Unified School District Madison Park Neighborhood 

Association/GREEN Project 

1601 E. Chestnut Ave 516 E. Occidental 

Santa Ana, CA 92701 Santa Ana, CA 92707 

22. Severability: If any term, condition or provision of this AGREEMENT is held by a court of

competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions will 

nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, impaired or invalidated in 

any way. 

23. Attorney Fees/Costs: Should litigation be necessary to enforce any terms or provisions of

this AGREEMENT, then each party shall bear its own litigation and collection expenses, witness 

fees, court costs, and attorneys’ fees. 

24. Governing Law: The terms and conditions of this AGREEMENT shall be governed by the

laws of the State of California with venue in Orange County, California. This AGREEMENT is 

made in and shall be performed in Orange County, California. 

25. Exhibits: This AGREEMENT incorporates by this reference, any exhibits, which are

attached hereto and incorporated herein. 

a. Scope of Work



8 | P a g e
REV 15.16 







AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

November 15, 2016  

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement with Rebeca Juarez for Period of November 

16, 2016 through June 1, 2017 

ITEM:  Consent  

SUBMITTED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, CAO, Educational 

Services 

PREPARED BY: Charlotte S. Ervin, Coordinator, Head Start 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval 

of an agreement with Rebeca Juarez on behalf of the 

Head Start Program for the period of November 16, 2016 

through June 1, 2017.  The consultant will provide 

complete mental health services to children and families 

at seven sites of the Head Start program.  

RATIONALE: 

The Head Start Program must comply with the Federal Regulations, Performance Standards and 

45 CFR 1304.24(vi) (2, 3).  Agencies must secure the services of mental health professionals on 

a schedule of sufficient frequency to enable timely, effective identification and intervention in 

family and staff concerns about a child’s mental health.   

Ms. Juarez is a licensed clinical social worker that will provide the following services to 550 

children and families in the Head Start Program: onsite mental health consultation; observation 

and assessment of students; development of behavior intervention plans and strategies for 

assistance; consultation and guidance to parents and staff on mental health related issues. The 

participating school sites are Broadway, Edison, Jackson, Kennedy, Mitchell, Monte Vista, and 

Roosevelt elementary schools. 

LCAP Goal 3.5:  Ensure access for low income pupils to the core instructional program by 

including, but not limited to, Positive Behavior Interventions and Supports training, expanding 

drop-out prevention and retention efforts, mentoring, increasing nursing services, nutritious food, 

intramural sports, and other wellness programs. 

FUNDING: 

Head Start Grant:  $9,900 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

• Agreement Starts:  November 16,

2016 

• Agreement Ends:  June 1, 2017

• Mental health services and resources

will be offered to 550 students and

their parents

• Head Start Sites:  Broadway, Edison,

Jackson, Kennedy, Mitchell, Monte

Vista, and Roosevelt elementary

schools

1.9



RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the agreement with Rebeca Juarez for the period of November 16, 2016 through June 1, 

2017.

DH:CO:mo 





















AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
November 15, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Authorization to Amend the Agreement with Cumming Construction 
Management, Inc. 

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Orin Williams, Assistant Superintendent Facilities and Governmental 

Relations 
PREPARED BY: Dale McCurry, Manger, Energy Services  

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda is to seek Board authorization to 
amend the agreement with Cumming Construction 
Management, Inc. (Cumming).  On June 7, 2016, the Board 
approved the Cumming agreement in the amount of $50,000. 
The original contract amount was to provide services for 
energy consulting support for Proposition 39.   

RATIONALE: 

The California Energy Commission issued a revision      
August 3, 2016 to the Prop. 39 (2012) program requiring all 
fourth and fifth year Energy Efficiency Plans to be submitted 
by fall 2017.  The purpose of this amendment is to request 
approval to expand Cumming’s energy construction planning and contract document services to 
include additional exterior lighting audits and design services. 

LCAP Goal 3:10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 

FUNDING: 

Fund 01 – Prop 39 Funding: Increase existing authorization from $50,000 to $120,000.  

RECOMMENDATION: 

Authorization to amend the agreement with Cumming Construction Management, Inc.  

OW:DM:rb 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Amend agreement for additional
services by Cumming Construction
Management, Inc. (Cumming) to
develop energy efficiency projects.

 Contract Term: November 16, 2016
to June 30, 2017

 Increase existing authorization from
$50,000 to $120,000 due to state
requirements to accelerate energy
saving project submissions.

1.10



Amendment # 1 

Contract between Cumming Construction Management, Inc. and Santa Ana Unified 
School District for Facilities, original Board approval June 7, 2016, revised November 15, 
2016. 

This AMENDMENT is hereby entered into between the Santa Ana Unified School District, hereinafter 
referred to as “DISTRICT” and Cumming Construction Management, Inc. hereinafter referred to 
as “CONSULTANT.” 

WHEREAS, DISTRICT is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government Code to contract 
with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in financial, economic, 
accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters, if such persons are specially trained and 
experienced and competent to perform the special services required; 

WHEREAS, CONSULTANT is specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the 
special services required by the DISTRICT, and such services are needed on a limited basis; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree to amend the contract approved 6/7/2016 as follows: 

1. CONSULTANT: Will perform an extended scope of work as original agreement.

2. Term. CONSULTANT shall commence providing services under this amended
AGREEMENT on 11/16/2016 and will diligently perform as required and complete 
performance by 6/30/2017. 

3. Compensation. DISTRICT agrees to pay the CONSULTANT for services
satisfactorily rendered pursuant to this AMENDED AGREEMENT a total fee not to 
exceed $120,000. 

DISTRICT shall pay CONSULTANT 30 days after receipts of consultant invoice and with approval of a 
District representative. 

All other terms of the initial AGREEMENT shall remain unchanged. 



This AMENDED AGREEMENT is entered into this 16th Day of November 2016. 

DISTRICT: 

By: 

Signature 

Tina Douglas 

Printed Name 

Assistant Superintendent, Business 

Services 

Title 

11/15/2016 

Board Approval Date 

CONSULTANT: 

By: 

Signature 

Christine E. Marez 
Printed Name 

Director of Energy 
Title 



















1.11





















AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

November 15, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase 

Orders, for the Period of October 12, 2016 through October 25, 2016 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Board Policy 3300 and Education Code 17604 specifically 

authorizes the Board to delegate signature authority on 

behalf of the District to the District Superintendent. Such 

delegation of signature authority serves to expedite the 

implementation of financial transactions or any other 

contract. 

RATIONALE: 

The Purchase Order Summary consists of all orders created during the period of October 12, 

2016 through October 25, 2016. A detailed listing is also included. Purchase orders for contracts 

over $5,000 have been previously approved by the Board through individual agenda items. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Ratify Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders for the period of October 12, 

2016 through October 25, 2016. 

TD:jg:mm 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Snapshot of purchase orders

issued between October 12,

2016 through October 25,

2016 

 Board Policy 3300

 Education Code 17604

1.12



To: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent

Fund 01 21st Century ASSETS (roll-up 4124)  $   479.85 

Fund 01 30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood Partnerships  $   2,039.37 

Fund 01 AVID-OCDE Destination Graduation-High Schls  $   1,285.00 

Fund 01 AVID-OCDE Destination Graduation-Interm Schs  $   725.00 

Fund 01 Beginning Teacher-BTSA  $   866.67 

Fund 01 California Career Pathways Trust  $   13,112.22 

Fund 01 Communication Studies (Speech and Debate)  $   340.00 

Fund 01 Donations (Miscellaneous)  $   1,438.29 

Fund 01 Education Academy [0434] CHS  $   505.00 

Fund 01 Fund 01 General Fund  $   36,322.50 

Fund 01 Global Business Academy [0190] VHS  $   448.00 

Fund 01 Head Start  $   752.00 

Fund 01 High School Inc.  $   2,000.00 

Fund 01 Homeless Children Education Grants  $   650.00 

Fund 01 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A  $   103,813.69 

Fund 01 IASA: Title I Migrant Ed Regular Program  $   163.56 

Fund 01 Kinder Readiness Program II  $   192.24 

Fund 01 LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration  $   7,354.37 

Fund 01 Lottery: Instructional Materials  $   3,792.73 

Fund 01 Medi-Cal Billing Option  $   840.59 

Fund 01 MediCal Administrative Activities (MAA)  $   97,615.00 

Fund 01 NCLB: Title II, Part B, CA Mathematics and Science Partnerships (CaMSP)  $   1,187.79 

Fund 01 NCLB: Title I, School Improvement Grant QEIA  $   14,249.72 

Fund 01 NJROTC  $   650.00 

Fund 01 One-Time Carryover Funds  $   55,215.00 

Fund 01 One-Time Discretionary Funds  $   34,509.66 

Fund 01 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account  $   244,220.88 

Fund 01 Pupil Transportation (7230/7240)  $   83.86 

Fund 01 Saturday Attendance Recovery Program (WIN)  $   269,771.81 

Valerie Amezcua, Clerk • José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Member • Cecilia "Ceci" Iglesias, Member

BOARD OF EDUCATION

John Palacio, President • Rob Richardson, Vice President

Santa Ana Unified School District
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent 

Date: October 26, 2016

From: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

Subject:  Purchase Order Summary: From 12-OCT-2016 through 25-OCT-2016



Fund 01 Special Ed: Mental Health Services  $   1,176.00 

Fund 01 Special Ed: Workability I LEA  $   21.32 

Fund 01 Special Education  $   21,123.13 

Fund 01 Title I, Core Set Aside  $   20,195.00 

Fund 01 Title II-Part A Improving Teacher Quality  $   47,924.00 

Fund 01 Title III Limited English Proficiency LEP Student Program  $   68,256.00 

Fund 01 Title II-Part A Improving Teacher Quality  $   47,924.00 

Fund 01 Title III Limited English Proficiency LEP Student Program  $   68,256.00 

Fund 01 Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Program (ROC/P 6350)  $   25,486.51 
Fund 01 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts  $   375,691.95 

Fund 01 Unrestricted One-time Funds  $   - 
Fund 01 Unrestricted-GATE (7140)  $   573.30 

 $   1,455,072.01 

Fund 09 Fund 09 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood Partnerships  $   251.41 
Fund 09 Fund 09 One-Time Discretionary Funds  $   3,332.00 

 $   3,583.41 

Fund 12 Child Development: CA State Preschool Program  $   31,215.37 

 $   31,215.37 

Fund 13 Child Nutrition: School Programs  $   1,344,458.83 

 $   1,344,458.83 

Fund 14 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund  $   40,251.37 

 $   40,251.37 

Fund 25 Fund 25 Valley P2P  $   7,083.74 

Fund 25 Fund 25 Walker/Roosevelt Joint Use  $   208.60 

Fund 25 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund  $   23,175.00 

Fund 25 Fund 25 City Santa Ana Redevelopment  $   1,495.00 

 $   31,962.34 

Fund 26 Fund 26 Measure G Bond Series B  $   16,634.83 

 $   16,634.83 

Fund 40 Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case  $   137,455.26 

Fund 40 Fund 40 Valley Sports Complex  $   33,325.30 

Fund 40 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund  $   6,950.00 

 $   177,730.56 

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:



Fund 49 Community Facilities District (2005 Central Park Project)  $   4,471.82 

 $   4,471.82 

Fund 56 QZAB Solar Energy (eff 2014-15)  $   1,863,527.50 

 $   1,863,527.50 

Fund 68 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation  $   8,945.63 

 $   8,945.63 

Fund 81 Fund 81 Property & Liability  $   5,529.20 

 $   5,529.20 

Prepared By:  Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
4

2
5

2
1

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

6
R

O
B

ER
T 

G
A

U
L 

d
b

a 
B

R
A

N
D

U
2

1
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 A
SS

ET
S 

(r
o

ll-
u

p
 4

1
2

4
)

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
7

9
.8

5
 

3
5

4
2

1
6

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
9

8
.6

9
 

3
5

4
4

1
7

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
8

2
.9

8
 

3
5

4
5

8
4

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

S 
&

 S
 W

O
R

LD
W

ID
E,

 IN
C

.
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
6

3
.2

2
 

3
5

4
6

1
8

2
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

9
1

.8
5

 

3
5

4
6

2
0

2
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
3

0
-R

2
0

0
2

-6
5

3
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

M
O

N
R

O
E 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
8

9
.6

2
 

3
5

4
6

2
7

2
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

M
ER

C
H

A
N

D
IS

E 
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
8

5
.3

5
 

3
5

4
6

4
4

2
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

2
6

.1
5

 

3
5

4
6

5
1

2
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

5
.0

2
 

3
5

4
6

5
3

2
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

8
8

.7
4

 

3
5

4
6

8
0

2
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

FR
EM

O
N

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
5

9
.0

6
 

3
5

4
6

9
0

2
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

P
IO

-P
IC

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
4

8
.6

9
 

3
5

4
5

1
4

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
V

ID
 C

EN
TE

R
A

V
ID

-O
C

D
E 

D
es

ti
n

at
io

n
 G

ra
d

u
at

io
n

-H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
ls

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

8
5

.0
0

 

3
5

4
5

1
8

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

LO
S 

A
N

G
EL

ES
 C

O
U

N
TY

 O
FF

IC
E 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

V
ID

-O
C

D
E 

D
es

ti
n

at
io

n
 G

ra
d

u
at

io
n

-H
ig

h
 S

ch
o

o
ls

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
8

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
3

6
8

1
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
V

ID
 C

EN
TE

R
A

V
ID

-O
C

D
E 

D
es

ti
n

at
io

n
 G

ra
d

u
at

io
n

-I
n

te
rm

 S
ch

o
o

ls
SP

U
R

G
EO

N
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

2
5

.0
0

 

3
5

4
2

2
6

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

B
eg

in
n

in
g 

Te
ac

h
er

-B
TS

A
ST

A
FF

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
8

6
6

.6
7

 

3
5

4
3

5
0

1
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 $

   
   

   
   

8
3

.7
2

 

3
5

4
4

4
3

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
O

C
K

ET
 N

U
R

SE
 E

N
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
, I

N
C

.
C

al
if

o
rn

ia
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
Tr

u
st

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
1

0
,6

3
0

.5
0

 

3
5

4
5

2
2

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

K
N

O
TT

S 
B

ER
R

Y 
FA

R
M

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
ar

ee
r 

P
at

h
w

ay
s 

Tr
u

st
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
2

,3
9

8
.0

0
 

3
5

4
4

5
8

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
B

C
 U

N
IF

IE
D

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

TR
IC

T
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
 S

tu
d

ie
s 

(S
p

ee
ch

 a
n

d
 D

eb
at

e)
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
4

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
5

2
8

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

M
A

C
R

ES
 F

LO
R

IS
TS

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
4

6
.3

2
 

3
5

4
6

0
6

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
O

P
H

ER
D

o
n

at
io

n
s 

(M
is

ce
lla

n
eo

u
s)

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

9
4

.2
9

 

3
5

4
6

2
2

2
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

o
n

at
io

n
s 

(M
is

ce
lla

n
eo

u
s)

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

4
6

.1
0

 

3
5

4
6

3
3

2
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
9

0
8

.9
8

 

3
5

4
7

0
0

2
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

o
n

at
io

n
s 

(M
is

ce
lla

n
eo

u
s)

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
4

2
.6

0
 

3
5

4
4

7
8

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

FI
R

ST
 B

O
O

K
Ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
 A

ca
d

em
y 

[0
4

3
4

] 
C

H
S

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

0
5

.0
0

 

3
5

4
2

0
9

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

D
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

P
R

O
D

U
C

TS
 d

b
a 

LI
B

ER
TY

 P
A

P
ER

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
2

1
,2

4
6

.6
2

 

3
5

4
2

1
4

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E 

W
ES

T 
IN

V
ES

TM
EN

T 
EN

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E 

W
ES

T 
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T 
P

R
O

D
U

C
T 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

5
,1

3
8

.6
4

 

3
5

4
2

2
4

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

H
EN

R
Y 

SC
H

EI
N

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

5
7

.2
8

 

3
5

4
3

9
6

1
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

K
EL

LY
 P

A
P

ER
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
2

,6
5

6
.3

2
 

3
5

4
4

8
7

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

LI
B

ER
TY

 F
LA

G
S,

 IN
C

.
Fu

n
d

 0
1

 G
en

er
al

 F
u

n
d

W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
 A

N
D

 D
EL

IV
ER

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
2

,1
7

3
.9

1
 

3
5

4
4

9
0

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

H
EN

R
Y 

SC
H

EI
N

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

5
0

.6
6

 

3
5

4
5

6
4

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

M
IC

R
O

N
 G

R
O

U
P

, I
N

C
.

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
6

6
0

2
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

K
EL

LY
 P

A
P

ER
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,8
9

9
.0

7
 

3
5

4
2

8
1

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 S

C
IE

N
C

E 
C

EN
TE

R
G

lo
b

al
 B

u
si

n
es

s 
A

ca
d

em
y 

[0
1

9
0

] 
V

H
S

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
1

0
.0

0
 

Fu
n

d
 0

1

1



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
4

2
8

2
1

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

6
C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

 A
FR

IC
A

N
 A

M
ER

IC
A

N
 M

U
SE

U
M

G
lo

b
al

 B
u

si
n

es
s 

A
ca

d
em

y 
[0

1
9

0
] 

V
H

S
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

3
8

.0
0

 

3
5

4
4

8
3

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

D
ES

IG
N

IN
G

 IM
A

G
ES

 G
R

O
U

P
H

ea
d

 S
ta

rt
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
5

2
.0

0
 

3
5

4
2

6
4

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

M
A

N
U

EL
 B

O
G

SI
A

N
 d

b
a 

M
A

N
U

EL
 B

O
G

SI
A

N
 E

N
P

.
H

ig
h

 S
ch

o
o

l, 
In

c.
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
2

8
8

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

N
A

EH
C

Y
H

o
m

el
es

s 
C

h
ild

re
n

 E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 G

ra
n

ts
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
5

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
2

0
4

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
3

1
.0

6
 

3
5

4
2

0
5

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

5
0

.5
2

 

3
5

4
2

0
6

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
1

2
.3

3
 

3
5

4
2

1
5

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
  -

   

3
5

4
2

6
7

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
1

8
.2

9
 

3
5

4
2

7
7

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
8

6
.9

9
 

3
5

4
2

8
9

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 T

H
EA

TR
E 

C
EN

TE
R

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

R
O

O
SE

V
EL

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

8
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
3

1
3

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 O
F 

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 IR

V
IN

E
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,0

8
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
3

2
8

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

R
O

SE
TT

A
 S

TO
N

E,
 L

TD
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
5

,5
6

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
3

3
0

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

LE
X

IA
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 S

YS
TE

M
S

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,4
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
3

6
1

1
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,2

2
0

.9
4

 

3
5

4
3

6
3

1
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
7

4
.3

1
 

3
5

4
3

8
8

1
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

LA
 S

TA
R

S,
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 O

C
C

ID
EN

TA
L 

C
O

LL
EG

E
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

9
5

.0
0

 

3
5

4
3

9
1

1
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

K
IN

G
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
0

4
.8

1
 

3
5

4
3

9
4

1
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
EN

G
LI

SH
 L

EA
R

N
ER

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S 

&
 S

TU
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
3

9
7

1
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
ST

A
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
7

9
.0

0
 

3
5

4
4

1
6

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
A

D
R

ES
 U

N
ID

O
S 

d
b

a 
P

A
TR

IC
IA

 H
U

ER
TA

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

2
0

,2
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
4

4
7

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

U
C

I
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
FR

A
N

K
LI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
7

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
4

5
3

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
C

FA
D

D
EN

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
6

6
.2

8
 

3
5

4
4

6
5

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 M

A
TH

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 S
O

U
TH

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,1

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
4

6
6

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
A

D
R

ES
 U

N
ID

O
S 

d
b

a 
P

A
TR

IC
IA

 H
U

ER
TA

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

H
A

R
V

EY
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1
3

,4
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
4

8
4

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

6
0

.3
4

 

3
5

4
5

1
7

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SO
U

TH
ER

N
 C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

 U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 O
F 

H
EA

LT
H

 S
C

IE
N

C
ES

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
6

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
5

2
9

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
M

C
-S

O
U

TH
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

3
5

.0
0

 

3
5

4
5

3
0

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
LA

N
 P

O
LL

A
C

K
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
8

6
6

.1
6

 

3
5

4
5

3
5

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 B

IO
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SU
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,7

4
0

.9
8

 

3
5

4
5

3
7

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
JA

C
K

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,6

3
9

.4
4

 

3
5

4
5

6
2

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

ED
C

LU
B

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,5
4

0
.5

0
 

3
5

4
5

6
6

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

M
U

SI
C

 T
H

EA
TR

E 
IN

TE
R

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
SA

N
TI

A
G

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
9

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
5

8
5

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

U
ZB

L,
 L

LC
 d

b
a 

U
ZB

L
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

U
IR

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

1
6

.0
0

 

3
5

4
5

8
7

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

V
O

YA
G

ER
 S

O
P

R
IS

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,4

3
9

.1
4

 

3
5

4
5

9
1

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
4

,0
7

1
.6

0
 

3
5

4
5

9
7

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
2

,6
0

4
.9

6
 

3
5

4
6

0
1

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
EN

TE
R

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

C
O

LL
A

B
O

R
A

TI
V

E 
C

LA
SS

R
O

O
M

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
5

,2
8

9
.6

0
 

3
5

4
6

0
5

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
O

L 
SP

EC
IA

LT
Y/

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 D

IR
EC

T
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,0

4
6

.3
0

 

3
5

4
6

0
8

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
O

P
H

ER
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
M

A
D

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
7

7
.9

7
 

3
5

4
6

0
9

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,2

7
9

.8
0

 

3
5

4
6

2
4

2
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
W

A
SH

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
2

6
.9

8
 

2



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
4

6
2

8
2

4
-O

ct
-2

0
1

6
O

R
IE

N
TA

L 
TR

A
D

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,4

9
5

.5
6

 

3
5

4
6

4
7

2
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

7
7

.8
8

 

3
5

4
6

6
1

2
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
n

eO
C

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
5

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
6

6
3

2
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
n

eO
C

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

TH
O

R
P

E 
FU

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
,7

5
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
6

6
5

2
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
n

eO
C

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

5
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
6

6
8

2
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

R
O

C
H

ES
TE

R
 1

0
0

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SE
P

U
LV

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

7
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
6

7
0

2
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

JE
N

N
IF

ER
 R

IC
H

TE
R

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1

0
,8

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
6

7
9

2
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 C

O
A

ST
K

EE
P

ER
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
C

H
A

V
EZ

 C
O

N
TI

N
U

A
TI

O
N

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
9

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
6

8
2

2
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

, I
N

C
.

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
7

7
.9

3
 

3
5

4
6

8
3

2
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

FR
EM

O
N

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
9

1
0

.9
0

 

3
5

4
6

8
5

2
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

2
2

.0
8

 

3
5

4
6

8
6

2
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

IA
SA

: T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
H

A
V

EZ
 C

O
N

TI
N

U
A

TI
O

N
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

0
7

.9
3

 

3
5

4
6

9
4

2
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
IA

SA
: T

it
le

 I 
B

as
ic

 G
ra

n
ts

 L
o

w
-I

n
co

m
e 

an
d

 N
eg

le
ct

ed
, P

ar
t 

A
C

A
R

V
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
9

7
.1

1
 

3
5

4
6

1
9

2
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
IA

SA
:T

it
le

 I 
M

ig
ra

n
t 

Ed
 R

eg
u

la
r 

P
ro

gr
am

M
IG

R
A

N
T 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
6

3
.5

6
 

3
5

4
4

7
4

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

U
LI

N
E 

SH
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
K

in
d

er
 R

ea
d

in
es

s 
P

ro
gr

am
 II

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
9

2
.2

4
 

3
5

4
4

7
4

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

U
LI

N
E 

SH
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
K

in
d

er
 R

ea
d

in
es

s 
P

ro
gr

am
 II

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
  -

   

3
5

4
2

3
3

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

4
IM

P
R

IN
T,

 IN
C

.
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

3
6

.5
3

 

3
5

4
2

9
5

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

M
A

C
M

IL
LA

N
 H

O
LD

IN
G

S,
 L

LC
 d

b
a 

M
P

S
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

3
,2

9
5

.5
5

 

3
5

4
5

7
0

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

D
IG

IT
A

L 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
S 

G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.
LC

FF
-S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
l/

C
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S/
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

TA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
3

,1
7

3
.5

4
 

3
5

4
6

7
4

2
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

EN
G

LI
SH

 L
EA

R
N

ER
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S 
&

 S
TU

D
EN

T 
A

C
H

IE
V

EM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
4

8
.7

5
 

3
5

4
4

6
1

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

EV
ER

B
IN

D
 B

O
O

K
S

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

3
,1

2
7

.4
5

 

3
5

4
5

9
3

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

4
1

.2
8

 

3
5

4
6

8
9

2
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

2
4

.0
0

 

3
5

4
2

5
9

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
A

R
A

D
IG

M
 H

EA
LT

H
C

A
R

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

, L
LC

M
ed

iC
al

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
(M

A
A

)
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

9
7

,6
1

5
.0

0
 

3
5

4
4

6
3

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
M

ed
i-

C
al

 B
ill

in
g 

O
p

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

1
0

.7
2

 

3
5

4
4

6
4

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
M

ed
i-

C
al

 B
ill

in
g 

O
p

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

8
8

.5
0

 

3
5

4
4

8
1

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
M

ed
i-

C
al

 B
ill

in
g 

O
p

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

4
1

.3
7

 

3
5

4
2

1
8

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

N
C

LB
: T

it
le

 II
, P

ar
t 

B
, C

A
 M

at
h

em
at

ic
s 

an
d

 S
ci

en
ce

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 

(C
aM

SP
)

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
2

5
.4

0
 

3
5

4
2

1
9

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

N
C

LB
: T

it
le

 II
, P

ar
t 

B
, C

A
 M

at
h

em
at

ic
s 

an
d

 S
ci

en
ce

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 

(C
aM

SP
)

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

0
6

.2
5

 

3
5

4
2

2
0

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

N
C

LB
: T

it
le

 II
, P

ar
t 

B
, C

A
 M

at
h

em
at

ic
s 

an
d

 S
ci

en
ce

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 

(C
aM

SP
)

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
4

5
.3

0
 

3
5

4
5

8
8

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

N
C

LB
: T

it
le

 II
, P

ar
t 

B
, C

A
 M

at
h

em
at

ic
s 

an
d

 S
ci

en
ce

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 

(C
aM

SP
)

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

1
0

.8
4

 

3
5

4
3

0
8

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
V

ID
 C

EN
TE

R
N

C
LB

:T
it

le
 I,

 S
ch

o
o

l I
m

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

G
ra

n
t 

Q
EI

A
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
,2

2
5

.0
0

 

3
5

4
3

4
8

1
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SE
A

P
O

R
T 

H
O

TE
L,

 L
P

N
C

LB
:T

it
le

 I,
 S

ch
o

o
l I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
G

ra
n

t 
Q

EI
A

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
2

,9
7

2
.7

2
 

3
5

4
4

5
6

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
M

ER
IC

A
N

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 O
N

 T
H

E 
TE

A
C

H
IN

G
 O

F 
FO

R
EI

G
N

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
ES

N
C

LB
:T

it
le

 I,
 S

ch
o

o
l I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
G

ra
n

t 
Q

EI
A

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,1
0

6
.0

0
 

3
5

4
5

1
6

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

H
A

N
N

 M
A

N
U

FA
C

TU
R

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

N
C

LB
:T

it
le

 I,
 S

ch
o

o
l I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
G

ra
n

t 
Q

EI
A

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
7

,6
3

6
.0

0
 

3
5

4
5

2
4

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
A

TE
SO

L
N

C
LB

:T
it

le
 I,

 S
ch

o
o

l I
m

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 

G
ra

n
t 

Q
EI

A
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

1
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
4

7
2

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

LA
 H

A
B

R
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
N

JR
O

TC
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
4

7
3

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

R
A

M
O

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
N

JR
O

TC
N

JR
O

TC
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

5
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
2

5
8

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

ST
A

N
B

U
R

Y 
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S,

 IN
C

.
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
C

ar
ry

o
ve

r 
Fu

n
d

s
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
5

5
,2

1
5

.0
0

 

3
5

4
3

2
1

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

EX
P

LO
R

EL
EA

R
N

IN
G

, L
LC

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

TH
O

R
P

E 
FU

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

3
,3

9
5

.0
0

 

3



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
4

3
5

3
1

4
-O

ct
-2

0
1

6
LA

K
ES

H
O

R
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
1

1
.8

2
 

3
5

4
3

8
0

1
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
R

O
SH

 S
C

EN
IC

 R
EN

TA
LS

, I
N

C
.

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
4

,4
1

2
.0

9
 

3
5

4
3

8
7

1
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
B

C
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
W

IL
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
2

,0
9

4
.5

3
 

3
5

4
4

6
7

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

W
A

R
E 

G
R

O
U

P
O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
SA

N
TI

A
G

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1
3

,1
9

0
.4

0
 

3
5

4
4

7
9

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

M
A

R
SA

LA
 E

IL
ER

S,
 L

LC
 d

b
a 

EM
-B

EE
 ID

EA
S

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,8
5

6
.5

2
 

3
5

4
4

8
2

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

N
A

SC
O

 M
O

D
ES

TO
 d

b
a 

A
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

A
R

IS
TO

TL
E 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
C

FA
D

D
EN

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
4

3
.5

9
 

3
5

4
5

6
0

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
n

eO
C

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

M
O

N
R

O
E 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
5

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
6

2
9

2
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

R
O

B
ER

T 
G

A
U

L 
d

b
a 

B
R

A
N

D
U

O
n

e-
Ti

m
e 

D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

Fu
n

d
s

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
3

,1
0

5
.7

1
 

3
5

4
1

9
2

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
7

,4
7

9
.9

5
 

3
5

4
2

3
0

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

R
YA

N
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

, I
N

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
2

4
0

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

FE
R

G
U

SO
N

 E
N

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

, I
N

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

5
,8

9
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
2

4
2

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

JO
H

N
ST

O
N

E 
SU

P
P

LY
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,6
7

0
.3

9
 

3
5

4
2

4
3

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
O

LD
 C

O
A

ST
 F

EN
C

E,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

3
,7

7
5

.0
0

 

3
5

4
2

4
5

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

N
EW

 H
O

R
IZ

O
N

S 
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TI

N
G

, I
N

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

3
,2

5
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
2

4
6

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

W
A

TE
R

LI
N

E 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

IE
S

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,6

7
6

.6
0

 

3
5

4
2

4
7

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
P

LU
M

B
IN

G
 &

 D
R

A
IN

 C
LE

A
N

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
,1

2
5

.0
0

 

3
5

4
2

4
8

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

FE
R

G
U

SO
N

 E
N

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

, I
N

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

7
,6

8
8

.0
0

 

3
5

4
2

4
9

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

W
ES

T 
C

O
A

ST
 F

IR
E 

&
 IN

TE
G

R
A

TI
O

N
, I

N
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,7
8

3
.3

5
 

3
5

4
2

5
0

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
H

2
0

, I
N

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,3

5
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
2

8
7

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

M
IK

E 
J.

 M
A

N
C

E 
d

b
a 

ST
EA

M
X

, L
LC

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
TR

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

2
8

.5
2

 

3
5

4
3

0
3

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

W
ES

TE
R

N
 IL

LU
M

IN
A

TE
D

 P
LA

ST
IC

S,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

4
2

.2
4

 

3
5

4
3

4
3

1
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
8

4
9

.0
0

 

3
5

4
3

5
1

1
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,0

3
4

.4
2

 

3
5

4
3

6
7

1
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

4
,3

2
1

.3
8

 

3
5

4
3

6
7

1
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

5
,8

5
1

.1
8

 

3
5

4
3

7
1

1
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
U

A
R

A
N

TY
 C

H
EV

R
O

LE
T

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
5

7
,6

8
3

.3
4

 

3
5

4
3

9
2

1
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

H
 I 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
3

9
9

1
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

W
EA

TH
ER

IT
E 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
1

4
,8

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
4

0
3

1
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

W
A

LT
ER

S 
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

3
1

.5
9

 

3
5

4
4

0
9

1
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

B
SN

 S
P

O
R

TS
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
3

,4
9

5
.9

6
 

3
5

4
4

3
3

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

M
O

D
U

A
L 

A
/C

 S
YS

TE
M

S,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

7
,3

4
4

.0
0

 

3
5

4
4

3
9

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

H
EA

T 
TR

A
N

SF
ER

 S
O

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  -
   

3
5

4
4

4
0

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

3
,9

5
4

.2
3

 

3
5

4
4

8
5

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

4
4

.6
8

 

3
5

4
4

9
3

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
O

LD
 C

O
A

ST
 F

EN
C

E,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

4
,5

1
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
4

9
4

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
IL

B
ER

T 
&

 S
TE

A
R

N
S,

 IN
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
3

,1
9

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
4

9
5

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

R
C

 M
A

SO
N

R
Y

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
8

5
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
4

9
6

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
&

W
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

 M
O

TO
R

S,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

8
0

.4
0

 

3
5

4
4

9
7

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

JO
H

N
ST

O
N

E 
SU

P
P

LY
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
2

,7
3

5
.0

8
 

3
5

4
4

9
8

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

TH
O

M
P

SO
N

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
9

8
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
4

9
9

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

5
 S

TA
R

 W
H

O
LE

SA
LE

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
 S

U
P

P
LY

 &
 L

IG
H

TI
N

G
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

8
4

2
.3

4
 

3
5

4
5

0
0

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

W
ES

TE
R

N
 IL

LU
M

IN
A

TE
D

 P
LA

ST
IC

S,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

4
,1

4
6

.6
4

 

4



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
4

5
0

1
1

9
-O

ct
-2

0
1

6
W

A
LT

ER
S 

W
H

O
LE

SA
LE

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
2

,7
2

1
.6

0
 

3
5

4
5

0
2

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

W
ES

TE
R

N
 IL

LU
M

IN
A

TE
D

 P
LA

ST
IC

S,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

  -
   

3
5

4
5

0
3

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
ST

, I
N

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

4
8

.0
6

 

3
5

4
5

4
3

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 M

O
N

ST
ER

C
A

R
TS

, I
N

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
TR

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

4
1

.7
0

 

3
5

4
5

7
9

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

W
EA

TH
ER

P
R

O
O

FI
N

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

IE
S,

 IN
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
4

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
6

0
2

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

W
A

LT
ER

S 
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
,0

2
0

.3
7

 

3
5

4
6

1
1

2
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

R
IT

EW
A

Y 
A

U
TO

 P
A

IN
T 

&
 B

O
D

YW
O

R
K

S
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
2

,4
9

7
.5

0
 

3
5

4
6

1
3

2
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

IN
TE

R
C

O
M

 C
LO

C
K

S 
&

 S
IG

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
E

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
,1

8
6

.4
6

 

3
5

4
6

1
5

2
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
 1

 F
EN

C
E 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
,9

6
0

.7
3

 

3
5

4
6

1
6

2
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

W
A

LT
ER

S 
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
,1

9
3

.0
8

 

3
5

4
6

1
7

2
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

W
A

LT
ER

S 
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,6

7
1

.8
4

 

3
5

4
6

3
2

2
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

W
A

LT
ER

S 
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
,7

8
0

.0
1

 

3
5

4
6

3
6

2
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SP
O

R
TS

 F
A

C
IL

IT
IE

S 
G

R
O

U
P

, I
N

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
1

3
,9

8
5

.0
0

 

3
5

4
6

3
7

2
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SO
N

IC
 S

YS
TE

M
S

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
,3

2
0

.0
1

 

3
5

4
6

3
9

2
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

IN
TE

R
C

O
M

 C
LO

C
K

S 
&

 S
IG

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
E

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,0

6
7

.8
1

 

3
5

4
6

4
9

2
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
P

LU
M

B
IN

G
 &

 D
R

A
IN

 C
LE

A
N

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

4
,2

5
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
6

5
0

2
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

N
EW

 H
O

R
IZ

O
N

S 
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TI

N
G

, I
N

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
,4

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
6

5
5

2
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

R
IT

EW
A

Y 
A

U
TO

 P
A

IN
T 

&
 B

O
D

YW
O

R
K

S
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
2

,9
8

0
.8

0
 

3
5

4
6

5
6

2
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
P

LU
M

B
IN

G
 &

 D
R

A
IN

 C
LE

A
N

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
9

9
5

.0
0

 

3
5

4
6

9
1

2
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

R
C

 M
A

SO
N

R
Y

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

4
,9

5
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
6

9
5

2
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
,3

8
2

.6
2

 

3
5

4
6

9
6

2
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

W
ES

T 
C

O
A

ST
 F

IR
E 

&
 IN

TE
G

R
A

TI
O

N
, I

N
C

.
O

n
go

in
g 

&
 M

aj
o

r 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
t

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
6

9
7

2
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

R
C

 M
A

SO
N

R
Y

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
,4

7
5

.0
0

 

3
5

4
7

0
4

2
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
O

LD
 C

O
A

ST
 F

EN
C

E,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
1

2
,6

7
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
7

0
5

2
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
O

LD
 C

O
A

ST
 F

EN
C

E,
 IN

C
.

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

4
,4

8
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
6

7
7

2
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

P
u

p
il 

Tr
an

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 (
7

2
3

0
/7

2
4

0
)

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

8
3

.8
6

 

3
5

4
2

5
7

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
C

O
N

SU
LT

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
Sa

tu
rd

ay
 A

tt
en

d
an

ce
 R

ec
o

ve
ry

 P
ro

gr
am

 (
W

IN
)

SC
H

O
O

L 
C

LI
M

A
TE

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
3

2
6

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

5
0

.8
0

 

3
5

4
3

4
4

1
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
U

ST
O

M
IN

K
, L

LC
 d

b
a 

C
U

ST
O

M
IN

K
Sa

tu
rd

ay
 A

tt
en

d
an

ce
 R

ec
o

ve
ry

 P
ro

gr
am

 (
W

IN
)

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
,7

2
3

.6
3

 

3
5

4
4

1
2

1
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

ST
A

G
E 

A
C

C
EN

TS
Sa

tu
rd

ay
 A

tt
en

d
an

ce
 R

ec
o

ve
ry

 P
ro

gr
am

 (
W

IN
)

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
4

,3
2

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
4

1
3

1
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

D
IS

C
O

U
N

T 
D

A
N

C
E 

SU
P

P
LY

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
4

3
2

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

B
LI

C
K

 A
R

T 
M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
 d

b
a 

D
IC

K
 B

LI
C

K
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,9

7
9

.1
5

 

3
5

4
4

6
2

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

N
A

SC
O

 M
O

D
ES

TO
 d

b
a 

A
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

A
R

IS
TO

TL
E 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

1
7

.5
4

 

3
5

4
4

6
8

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

R
IC

H
A

R
D

 C
EN

TE
R

 d
b

a 
FO

R
M

A
L 

M
A

G
IC

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

3
,3

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
4

9
1

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

B
LI

C
K

 A
R

T 
M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
 d

b
a 

D
IC

K
 B

LI
C

K
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
,8

4
1

.9
9

 

3
5

4
4

9
2

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

B
LI

C
K

 A
R

T 
M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
 d

b
a 

D
IC

K
 B

LI
C

K
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

Sa
tu

rd
ay

 A
tt

en
d

an
ce

 R
ec

o
ve

ry
 P

ro
gr

am
 (

W
IN

)
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
,8

3
8

.7
0

 

3
5

4
3

0
4

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

K
N

O
TT

S 
B

ER
R

Y 
FA

R
M

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h

 S
er

vi
ce

s
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,1

7
6

.0
0

 

3
5

4
2

8
5

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

TH
E 

B
A

D
G

E 
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: W

o
rk

ab
ili

ty
 I 

LE
A

TR
A

N
SI

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S
 $

   
   

   
   

2
1

.3
2

 

3
5

4
1

9
7

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
U

R
R

IC
U

LU
M

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 L

LC
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,6

4
7

.7
6

 

3
5

4
2

0
0

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
0

9
.9

8
 

3
5

4
2

1
3

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

6
7

.3
8

 

3
5

4
2

2
2

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
7

6
.3

9
 

5



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
4

2
2

3
1

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
JA

C
K

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

6
2

.9
4

 

3
5

4
2

5
1

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

EN
A

B
LI

N
G

 D
EV

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
1

2
.6

5
 

3
5

4
2

7
8

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

V
O

YA
G

ER
 S

O
P

R
IS

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
1

6
.1

7
 

3
5

4
2

9
2

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

R
EM

ED
IA

 P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
8

0
.0

6
 

3
5

4
2

9
7

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

, I
N

C
.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
2

5
.9

6
 

3
5

4
3

0
7

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
8

2
.0

6
 

3
5

4
3

0
9

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
U

B
LI

SH
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

9
6

.1
7

 

3
5

4
3

1
1

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

4
4

.1
0

 

3
5

4
3

3
2

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

W
A

X
IE

 S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y 
SU

P
P

LY
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

2
5

.7
6

 

3
5

4
3

3
5

1
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

EA
I

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
2

7
.9

3
 

3
5

4
3

5
5

1
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
LO

W
EL

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

2
1

.5
5

 

3
5

4
3

5
6

1
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
O

L 
SP

EC
IA

LT
Y/

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 D

IR
EC

T
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

5
3

.3
2

 

3
5

4
3

5
7

1
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
O

L 
SP

EC
IA

LT
Y/

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 D

IR
EC

T
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

7
8

.0
6

 

3
5

4
3

6
0

1
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
5

8
.0

7
 

3
5

4
3

8
1

1
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
5

5
.3

1
 

3
5

4
3

8
6

1
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
O

L 
H

EA
LT

H
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

4
2

.0
8

 

3
5

4
4

4
4

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
O

P
H

ER
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
P

SY
C

H
O

LO
G

IC
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

/A
P

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
6

3
.6

6
 

3
5

4
4

4
6

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
O

P
H

ER
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
P

SY
C

H
O

LO
G

IC
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

/A
P

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
0

8
.7

7
 

3
5

4
4

4
8

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
O

P
H

ER
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
P

SY
C

H
O

LO
G

IC
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

/A
P

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
0

8
.4

7
 

3
5

4
4

4
9

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
O

P
H

ER
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
P

SY
C

H
O

LO
G

IC
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

/A
P

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
9

2
.7

3
 

3
5

4
4

5
5

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EE

C
H

 &
 L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
 $

   
   

   
   

3
1

.6
1

 

3
5

4
4

5
7

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EE

C
H

 &
 L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
3

0
.5

6
 

3
5

4
4

6
4

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SU
P

ER
 D

U
P

ER
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

4
4

.7
0

 

3
5

4
4

7
6

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
5

9
.8

1
 

3
5

4
5

1
2

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

, I
N

C
.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

8
9

.4
2

 

3
5

4
5

7
8

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

W
ES

TE
R

N
 P

SY
C

H
O

LO
G

IC
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

SP
EE

C
H

 &
 L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
 $

   
   

   
   

5
6

.1
6

 

3
5

4
5

8
1

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
U

R
R

IC
U

LU
M

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 L

LC
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
1

0
,7

8
3

.7
1

 

3
5

4
5

8
6

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
EA

R
SO

N
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

TS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

3
6

.0
8

 

3
5

4
5

9
0

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
EA

R
SO

N
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

TS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

1
9

.5
2

 

3
5

4
5

9
2

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
EA

R
SO

N
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

TS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

4
2

.3
0

 

3
5

4
5

9
5

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SI

ER
R

A
 P

R
EP

A
R

A
TO

R
Y 

A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

1
6

.9
1

 

3
5

4
5

9
6

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
R

O
-E

D
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EE
C

H
 &

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

7
9

.2
7

 

3
5

4
6

3
5

2
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

N
A

SC
O

 M
O

D
ES

TO
 d

b
a 

A
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

A
R

IS
TO

TL
E 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

6
1

.4
1

 

3
5

4
6

4
6

2
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

1
2

.2
8

 

3
5

4
6

5
7

2
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

V
EN

TU
R

A
 C

O
U

N
TY

 O
FF

IC
E 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
6

8
7

2
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

EP
S/

SC
H

O
O

L 
SP

EC
IA

LT
Y 

LI
TE

R
A

C
Y 

A
N

D
 IN

TE
R

V
EN

TI
O

N
Sp

ec
ia

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

0
2

.0
6

 

3
5

4
1

9
4

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

W
LC

, L
LC

 d
b

a 
TH

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 T

O
G

ET
H

ER
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

Ti
tl

e 
I, 

C
o

re
 S

et
 A

si
d

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
2

0
,1

9
5

.0
0

 

3
5

4
5

2
3

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

R
O

SE
TT

A
 S

TO
N

E,
 L

TD
.

Ti
tl

e 
III

 L
im

it
ed

 E
n

gl
is

h
 P

ro
fi

ci
en

cy
 L

EP
 S

tu
d

en
t 

P
ro

gr
am

EN
G

LI
SH

 L
EA

R
N

ER
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S 
&

 S
TU

D
EN

T 
A

C
H

IE
V

EM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

6
8

,2
5

6
.0

0
 

3
5

4
3

0
6

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

U
C

 R
EG

EN
TS

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
ST

A
FF

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

5
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
3

1
4

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

H
O

P
E 

IN
TE

R
N

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
N

O
N

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
 $

   
   

   
   

   
3

,4
3

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
3

1
5

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

K
A

IT
IL

IN
 J

A
N

ES
Ti

tl
e 

II-
P

ar
t 

A
 Im

p
ro

vi
n

g 
Te

ac
h

er
 Q

u
al

it
y

N
O

N
P

U
B

LI
C

 S
C

H
O

O
LS

 $
   

   
   

   
   

3
,9

6
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
3

1
7

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

TE
A

C
H

ER
S 

C
O

LL
EG

E,
 C

O
LU

M
B

IA
 U

N
IV

ER
SI

TY
Ti

tl
e 

II-
P

ar
t 

A
 Im

p
ro

vi
n

g 
Te

ac
h

er
 Q

u
al

it
y

N
O

N
P

U
B

LI
C

 S
C

H
O

O
LS

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

5
0

.0
0

 

6



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
4

3
2

3
1

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

6
TE

A
C

H
ER

S 
C

O
LL

EG
E,

 C
O

LU
M

B
IA

 U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
N

O
N

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,3
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
3

2
9

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

IB
P

A
 C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E
Ti

tl
e 

II-
P

ar
t 

A
 Im

p
ro

vi
n

g 
Te

ac
h

er
 Q

u
al

it
y

N
O

N
P

U
B

LI
C

 S
C

H
O

O
LS

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
8

7
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
3

4
5

1
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
A

EA
Ti

tl
e 

II-
P

ar
t 

A
 Im

p
ro

vi
n

g 
Te

ac
h

er
 Q

u
al

it
y

N
O

N
P

U
B

LI
C

 S
C

H
O

O
LS

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

9
8

.0
0

 

3
5

4
3

8
2

1
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

D
B

Q
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
ST

A
FF

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
5

0
4

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

TA
YL

O
R

 C
O

O
P

ER
Ti

tl
e 

II-
P

ar
t 

A
 Im

p
ro

vi
n

g 
Te

ac
h

er
 Q

u
al

it
y

N
O

N
P

U
B

LI
C

 S
C

H
O

O
LS

 $
   

   
   

   
   

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
5

0
7

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
U

E,
 IN

C
.

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
N

O
N

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

8
9

1
.0

0
 

3
5

4
5

0
8

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

B
U

R
EA

U
 O

F 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 &
 R

ES
EA

R
C

H
Ti

tl
e 

II-
P

ar
t 

A
 Im

p
ro

vi
n

g 
Te

ac
h

er
 Q

u
al

it
y

N
O

N
P

U
B

LI
C

 S
C

H
O

O
LS

 $
   

   
   

   
   

3
,3

7
5

.0
0

 

3
5

4
6

5
8

2
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

EN
ID

 M
A

R
TI

N
EZ

 d
b

a 
EM

 L
IT

ER
A

C
Y,

 L
LC

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
N

O
N

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
 $

   
   

   
   

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
1

9
2

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 -
 R

eg
io

n
al

 O
cc

u
p

at
io

n
al

 C
en

te
r 

P
ro

gr
am

 (
R

O
C

/P
 

6
3

5
0

)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
5

3
.6

2
 

3
5

4
2

3
2

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

LE
A

D
 T

H
E 

W
A

Y,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
gr

am
 (

R
O

C
/P

 

6
3

5
0

)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

5
3

.6
0

 

3
5

4
2

4
1

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

N
C

S 
P

EA
R

SO
N

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

C
ER

TI
P

O
R

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 -
 R

eg
io

n
al

 O
cc

u
p

at
io

n
al

 C
en

te
r 

P
ro

gr
am

 (
R

O
C

/P
 

6
3

5
0

)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
   

5
,9

4
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
3

3
6

1
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
EA

R
SO

N
 E

D
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 -
 R

eg
io

n
al

 O
cc

u
p

at
io

n
al

 C
en

te
r 

P
ro

gr
am

 (
R

O
C

/P
 

6
3

5
0

)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

3
9

.2
9

 

3
5

4
5

0
5

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
LA

YE
R

S 
C

H
O

IC
E

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
gr

am
 (

R
O

C
/P

 

6
3

5
0

)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
5

1
0

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

V
IT

A
L 

LI
N

K
 O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
gr

am
 (

R
O

C
/P

 

6
3

5
0

)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
   

8
,1

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
5

1
9

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

LE
A

D
 T

H
E 

W
A

Y,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
gr

am
 (

R
O

C
/P

 

6
3

5
0

)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

5
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
5

2
0

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

LE
A

D
 T

H
E 

W
A

Y,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
gr

am
 (

R
O

C
/P

 

6
3

5
0

)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

5
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
5

5
8

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

V
IT

A
L 

LI
N

K
 O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
gr

am
 (

R
O

C
/P

 

6
3

5
0

)

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
   

8
,1

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
1

9
2

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

2
2

.0
7

 

3
5

4
1

9
2

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

P
U

R
C

H
A

SI
N

G
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

5
6

.4
9

 

3
5

4
1

9
2

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
4

,5
7

2
.3

8
 

3
5

4
1

9
2

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
1

2
.4

5
 

3
5

4
1

9
2

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

W
EX

 B
A

N
K

, d
b

a 
W

R
IG

H
T 

EX
P

R
ES

S 
FS

C
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
 A

N
D

 D
EL

IV
ER

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,5
4

1
.6

8
 

3
5

4
1

9
3

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

N
A

SC
O

 M
O

D
ES

TO
 d

b
a 

A
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

A
R

IS
TO

TL
E 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
4

6
.0

3
 

3
5

4
1

9
5

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

N
A

SC
O

 M
O

D
ES

TO
 d

b
a 

A
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

A
R

IS
TO

TL
E 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

3
,9

1
5

.4
3

 

3
5

4
1

9
6

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SP
O

R
TS

 P
A

G
E 

SO
C

C
ER

 W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
9

2
5

.5
4

 

3
5

4
1

9
8

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

M
IC

H
EL

LE
 O

R
O

ZC
O

 1
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

7
5

.0
0

 

3
5

4
1

9
9

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
K

EN
N

ED
Y 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
4

0
.3

8
 

3
5

4
2

0
1

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

B
LI

C
K

 A
R

T 
M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
 d

b
a 

D
IC

K
 B

LI
C

K
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
2

2
.5

3
 

3
5

4
2

0
2

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LO

W
EL

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

2
4

.2
0

 

3
5

4
2

0
3

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

7
7

.9
0

 

3
5

4
2

0
7

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

0
0

.4
5

 

3
5

4
2

1
0

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

A
LK

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

3
7

.8
4

 

3
5

4
2

1
1

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

4
7

.3
7

 

3
5

4
2

1
2

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

6
0

.1
2

 

3
5

4
2

1
7

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,7
6

2
.9

9
 

3
5

4
2

2
1

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SU
B

LI
M

E 
P

R
O

M
O

TI
O

N
S,

 L
LC

 d
b

a 
B

U
YS

H
A

D
E.

C
O

M
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

P
U

P
IL

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

1
2

.5
6

 

3
5

4
2

2
5

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

9
4

.1
7

 

3
5

4
2

2
7

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

B
LI

C
K

 A
R

T 
M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
 d

b
a 

D
IC

K
 B

LI
C

K
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
8

3
.4

1
 

3
5

4
2

2
8

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

ST
O

R
A

G
EC

O
N

TA
IN

ER
.C

O
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
4

,7
5

2
.0

0
 

3
5

4
2

3
1

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
R

B
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1

1
,2

5
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
2

3
3

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

4
IM

P
R

IN
T,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

2
1

.8
1

 

3
5

4
2

3
3

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

4
IM

P
R

IN
T,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

K
-1

2
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

ER
FO

R
M

A
N

C
E 

A
N

D
 C

U
LT

U
R

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
0

6
.4

2
 

7



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
4

2
3

3
1

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

6
4

IM
P

R
IN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
7

9
.1

7
 

3
5

4
2

3
4

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SA
M

YS
 C

A
M

ER
A

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
5

,1
3

1
.6

2
 

3
5

4
2

4
4

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
O

P
H

ER
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
2

,5
2

5
.7

5
 

3
5

4
2

5
3

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
2

1
.5

5
 

3
5

4
2

5
4

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

6
4

.4
3

 

3
5

4
2

5
6

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

M
O

B
IL

E 
ED

 P
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

9
5

.0
0

 

3
5

4
2

6
0

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
EM

P
LO

YE
E 

B
EN

EF
IT

S 
A

D
M

IN
IS

TR
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
7

5
.0

9
 

3
5

4
2

6
1

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

U
C

 R
EG

EN
TS

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

7
5

.0
0

 

3
5

4
2

6
2

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

EA
LT

H
/H

O
M

E-
H

O
SP

IT
A

L 
IN

ST
R

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

4
2

.2
8

 

3
5

4
2

6
3

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

D
IN

U
B

A
 W

R
ES

TL
IN

G
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
2

6
5

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

V
A

LL
EY

 A
Q

U
A

TI
C

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
2

5
.0

0
 

3
5

4
2

6
6

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
SS

O
C

IA
TI

O
N

 F
O

R
 U

N
M

A
N

N
ED

 V
EH

IC
LE

 S
YS

TE
M

S 
IN

TE
R

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 

FO
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
U

V
SI

 F
O

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
9

8
6

.7
4

 

3
5

4
2

6
8

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

B
U

R
EA

U
 O

F 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 &
 R

ES
EA

R
C

H
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

4
5

.0
0

 

3
5

4
2

6
9

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

FO
U

N
TA

IN
 V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
2

7
0

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SE
R

V
IT

E 
W

R
ES

TL
IN

G
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
5

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
2

7
1

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

TU
ST

IN
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

W
R

ES
TL

IN
G

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
2

7
2

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

LA
G

U
N

A
 H

IL
LS

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
5

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
2

7
3

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

V
IL

LA
 P

A
R

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

5
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
2

7
4

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

IR
V

IN
E 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
2

7
5

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

U
LI

N
E 

SH
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,0
0

1
.4

8
 

3
5

4
2

7
9

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

N
EW

 E
N

G
LA

N
D

 F
LA

G
 A

N
D

 B
A

N
N

ER
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,5

9
1

.9
2

 

3
5

4
2

8
0

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
IM

 L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,3

0
3

.9
3

 

3
5

4
2

8
3

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 R

EG
IS

TE
R

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

FF
IC

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

8
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
2

8
4

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
ER

FE
C

TI
O

N
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

5
6

.0
0

 

3
5

4
2

8
6

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

M
U

SI
C

 A
N

D
 A

R
TS

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

1
1

.2
4

 

3
5

4
2

9
0

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

V
IS

IO
N

 M
A

R
K

IN
G

 D
EV

IC
ES

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

EA
LT

H
/H

O
M

E-
H

O
SP

IT
A

L 
IN

ST
R

 $
   

   
   

   
3

2
.1

0
 

3
5

4
2

9
1

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1

1
.7

9
 

3
5

4
2

9
3

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

9
5

.0
7

 

3
5

4
2

9
4

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SK
IL

LP
A

TH
 S

EM
IN

A
R

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

A
YR

O
LL

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
9

9
.0

0
 

3
5

4
2

9
6

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

D
EC

K
ER

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

D
EC

K
ER

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T/
SC

H
O

O
L 

FI
X

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
7

4
.7

2
 

3
5

4
3

0
1

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

B
SN

 S
P

O
R

TS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
3

,3
9

6
.3

8
 

3
5

4
3

0
2

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

LI
B

ER
TY

 F
LA

G
S,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
C

FA
D

D
EN

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,9
5

0
.4

8
 

3
5

4
3

0
5

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

U
LI

N
E 

SH
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

7
4

.1
9

 

3
5

4
3

1
6

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

D
O

N
O

V
A

N
 G

O
LF

 C
O

U
R

SE
S 

M
G

M
T 

d
b

a 
W

IL
LO

W
IC

K
 G

O
LF

 C
O

U
R

SE
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
3

1
8

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,3
7

4
.5

4
 

3
5

4
3

1
9

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
ST

A
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
1

4
.0

0
 

3
5

4
3

2
0

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

ED
U

C
A

TE
 3

6
0

, L
LC

. d
b

a 
P

R
O

JE
C

T 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T 
A

C
A

D
EM

Y
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
7

,9
7

5
.0

0
 

3
5

4
3

2
2

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

0
5

.2
0

 

3
5

4
3

2
5

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

5
7

.9
0

 

3
5

4
3

2
7

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
O

R
O

N
A

 C
LA

Y 
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,1

0
7

.0
0

 

3
5

4
3

3
1

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
SS

ET
 G

EN
IE

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
G

 P
A

R
TS

 W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

9
0

4
.5

0
 

3
5

4
3

3
7

1
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

M
A

R
K

ER
B

O
A

R
D

 P
EO

P
LE

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

A
V

IS
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
1

0
.3

6
 

8



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
4

3
3

8
1

4
-O

ct
-2

0
1

6
D

EC
K

ER
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
D

EC
K

ER
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T/

SC
H

O
O

L 
FI

X
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

2
6

.1
5

 

3
5

4
3

3
9

1
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
A

R
D

EN
 G

R
O

V
E 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

5
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
3

4
0

1
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
O

R
O

N
A

 D
EL

 M
A

R
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
7

5
.0

0
 

3
5

4
3

4
1

1
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
7

5
.0

0
 

3
5

4
3

4
2

1
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

FO
O

TH
IL

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
3

4
6

1
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E 

W
ES

T 
IN

V
ES

TM
EN

T 
EN

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E 

W
ES

T 
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T 
P

R
O

D
U

C
T 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
4

8
.8

1
 

3
5

4
3

4
7

1
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

U
LI

N
E 

SH
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

6
1

.8
3

 

3
5

4
3

4
9

1
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
8

3
.4

6
 

3
5

4
3

5
2

1
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
SS

O
C

IA
TI

O
N

 O
F 

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
A

D
M

IN
IS

TR
A

TO
R

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

H
U

M
A

N
 R

ES
O

U
R

C
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
6

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
3

5
4

1
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
6

8
.7

0
 

3
5

4
3

6
6

1
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
H

O
N

O
R

 S
O

C
IE

TY
 N

A
SS

P
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
8

5
.0

0
 

3
5

4
3

6
9

1
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

2
6

.5
6

 

3
5

4
3

7
3

1
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

H
A

V
EZ

 C
O

N
TI

N
U

A
TI

O
N

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
1

8
.7

8
 

3
5

4
3

7
4

1
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
T&

T 
D

A
TA

C
O

M
M

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
T&

T 
D

A
TA

C
O

M
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
   

1
3

,2
2

6
.7

4
 

3
5

4
3

7
5

1
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
T&

T 
D

A
TA

C
O

M
M

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
T&

T 
D

A
TA

C
O

M
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
7

,7
6

8
.8

6
 

3
5

4
3

7
7

1
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
T&

T 
D

A
TA

C
O

M
M

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
T&

T 
D

A
TA

C
O

M
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
   

1
7

,5
6

3
.4

6
 

3
5

4
3

7
9

1
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

M
ED

C
O

 S
U

P
P

LY
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1

6
.1

7
 

3
5

4
3

8
3

1
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

N
EW

M
A

R
K

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

, L
LC

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
5

2
.9

0
 

3
5

4
3

8
4

1
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
3

8
5

1
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

M
O

O
R

E 
M

ED
IC

A
L,

 L
LC

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

0
8

.5
6

 

3
5

4
3

8
9

1
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

A
C

C
O

U
N

TI
N

G
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
9

7
6

.4
3

 

3
5

4
3

8
9

1
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

A
C

C
O

U
N

TI
N

G
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
2

2
.5

7
 

3
5

4
3

9
0

1
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

B
ES

T 
B

U
Y

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

2
9

.2
7

 

3
5

4
3

9
8

1
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

N
O

 E
X

C
U

SE
S 

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
K

IN
G

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

2
9

.0
0

 

3
5

4
4

0
0

1
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

V
A

R
ID

ES
K

, L
LC

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

9
4

.4
0

 

3
5

4
4

0
1

1
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
LO

V
IS

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
8

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
4

0
2

1
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

FO
O

TH
IL

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
4

0
4

1
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

EW
O

O
D

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
7

5
.0

0
 

3
5

4
4

0
5

1
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

V
A

LE
N

C
IA

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
4

0
7

1
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

B
IR

M
IN

G
H

A
M

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

C
H

A
R

TE
R

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
4

0
8

1
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

H
EN

R
Y 

SC
H

EI
N

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
3

4
.8

3
 

3
5

4
4

1
1

1
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

N
EW

P
O

R
T 

H
A

R
B

O
R

 G
IR

LS
 S

O
C

C
ER

 B
O

O
ST

ER
 C

LU
B

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

2
5

.0
0

 

3
5

4
4

1
4

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
A

D
R

ES
 U

N
ID

O
S 

d
b

a 
P

A
TR

IC
IA

 H
U

ER
TA

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
A

D
A

M
S 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
8

,8
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
4

1
5

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

M
EL

IS
SA

 W
EI

D
N

ER
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,0

3
3

.0
0

 

3
5

4
4

1
8

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 A

N
D

 E
V

A
LU

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

8
0

.7
5

 

3
5

4
4

1
9

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

9
4

.3
5

 

3
5

4
4

2
0

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
A

D
R

ES
 U

N
ID

O
S 

d
b

a 
P

A
TR

IC
IA

 H
U

ER
TA

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
4

2
1

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
9

8
.0

2
 

3
5

4
4

2
2

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
O

N
ST

A
N

T 
C

O
N

TA
C

T,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

FF
IC

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

9
6

6
.0

0
 

3
5

4
4

2
3

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

TH
E 

B
A

N
K

 O
F 

N
EW

 Y
O

R
K

 M
EL

LO
N

 T
R

U
ST

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y 
N

.A
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
2

,3
3

2
.0

0
 

3
5

4
4

2
4

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1

6
.1

9
 

3
5

4
4

2
5

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

U
LI

N
E 

SH
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

1
7

.8
5

 

9



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
4

4
2

6
1

8
-O

ct
-2

0
1

6
FL

IN
N

 S
C

IE
N

TI
FI

C
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

9
5

8
.3

9
 

3
5

4
4

2
7

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 S

A
N

IT
A

TI
O

N
 D

IS
TR

IC
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
2

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
4

2
8

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

0
8

.2
2

 

3
5

4
4

2
9

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
3

0
.2

2
 

3
5

4
4

3
0

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

6
8

.0
5

 

3
5

4
4

3
1

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1

6
.1

9
 

3
5

4
4

3
4

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

2
1

.4
1

 

3
5

4
4

3
5

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,0

7
9

.4
6

 

3
5

4
4

3
6

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
8

7
8

.6
9

 

3
5

4
4

3
7

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

3
7

.8
5

 

3
5

4
4

3
8

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
8

4
2

.1
8

 

3
5

4
4

4
1

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

B
SN

 S
P

O
R

TS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,6
2

4
.9

1
 

3
5

4
4

4
2

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

B
SN

 S
P

O
R

TS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,8
2

4
.5

8
 

3
5

4
4

5
0

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 U
N

IF
IE

D
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
D

IS
TR

IC
T 

d
b

a 
TR

A
B

U
C

O
 H

IL
LS

 H
IG

H
 

SC
H

O
O

L 
- 

A
SB

, G
IR

LS
 L

A
C

R
O

SS
E 

TE
A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

8
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
4

5
1

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

1
6

.7
0

 

3
5

4
4

5
2

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SA
V

A
N

N
A

 S
O

FT
B

A
LL

 B
O

O
ST

ER
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
9

5
.0

0
 

3
5

4
4

5
3

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

C
FA

D
D

EN
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

4
4

.6
7

 

3
5

4
4

5
4

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

N
O

 E
X

C
U

SE
S 

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
K

IN
G

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,1

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
4

6
7

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

W
A

R
E 

G
R

O
U

P
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,7

5
9

.6
0

 

3
5

4
4

6
9

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
SS

ET
 G

EN
IE

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
G

 P
A

R
TS

 W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

8
8

5
.0

0
 

3
5

4
4

7
0

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

L&
N

 C
O

ST
U

M
E 

SE
R

V
IC

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
3

4
.0

0
 

3
5

4
4

7
1

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
6

9
.2

3
 

3
5

4
4

8
8

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

FE
D

ER
A

L 
EX

P
R

ES
S 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 A

N
D

 E
V

A
LU

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

5
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
4

8
9

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

V
IS

IO
N

 M
A

R
K

IN
G

 D
EV

IC
ES

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

3
0

.9
4

 

3
5

4
5

0
6

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
ID

D
LE

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

7
5

.0
0

 

3
5

4
5

1
1

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

8
2

.8
9

 

3
5

4
5

1
3

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

D
O

R
IA

N
 B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
SY

ST
EM

S,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SP

EC
IA

L 
P

R
O

JE
C

TS
/W

EL
LN

ES
S

 $
   

   
   

   
7

5
.0

0
 

3
5

4
5

2
1

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 C

U
E

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ID
D

LE
 C

O
LL

EG
E 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

5
5

.0
0

 

3
5

4
5

2
5

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
C

 IM
P

R
IN

TS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SI
ER

R
A

 P
R

EP
A

R
A

TO
R

Y 
A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

8
9

7
.9

9
 

3
5

4
5

2
6

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
O

M
P

LE
TE

 B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

SY
ST

EM
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
5

3
1

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

TE
D

 M
O

R
EN

O
 d

b
a 

JE
SU

SM
YR

O
C

K
.C

O
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

H
A

V
EZ

 C
O

N
TI

N
U

A
TI

O
N

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
4

9
.8

6
 

3
5

4
5

3
2

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

W
A

R
D

'S
 N

A
TU

R
A

L 
SC

IE
N

C
E

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
9

8
.4

4
 

3
5

4
5

3
3

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
7

6
.8

9
 

3
5

4
5

3
4

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

ZU
M

A
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

P
P

LY
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

8
9

1
.0

0
 

3
5

4
5

3
6

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
O

L 
O

U
TF

IT
TE

R
S,

 L
LC

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
TH

O
R

P
E 

FU
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
1

5
.6

2
 

3
5

4
5

3
8

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
C

EA
N

 V
IE

W
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

5
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
5

3
9

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

W
ES

TE
R

N
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

6
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
5

4
0

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

7
5

.0
0

 

3
5

4
5

4
1

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 U
N

IF
IE

D
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
D

IS
TR

IC
T 

d
b

a 
TR

A
B

U
C

O
 H

IL
LS

 H
IG

H
 

SC
H

O
O

L 
- 

A
SB

, G
IR

LS
 L

A
C

R
O

SS
E 

TE
A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
5

4
2

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

7
5

.0
0

 

3
5

4
5

4
4

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

ED
IS

O
N

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
5

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
5

4
5

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SP
O

R
T 

EN
D

EA
V

O
R

S,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

EU
R

O
SP

O
R

T,
 d

b
a 

SO
C

C
ER

.C
O

M
, d

b
a 

G
R

EA
T 

A
TL

A
N

TI
C

 L
A

C
R

O
SS

E,
 d

b
a 

LA
C

R
O

SS
E.

C
O

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
,0

0
3

.5
4

 

1
0



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
4

5
4

6
2

0
-O

ct
-2

0
1

6
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 W

R
ES

TL
IN

G
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
5

4
7

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

R
.P

.P
. G

R
O

U
P

 IN
C

 d
b

a 
SU

B
W

A
Y 

3
6

1
2

5
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

5
6

.0
0

 

3
5

4
5

4
8

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

M
A

R
IA

 L
U

Z 
SA

N
TO

S 
A

LB
EN

O
 d

b
a 

FI
X

 IT
 4

 L
ES

S 
G

O
LF

 C
A

R
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
5

4
9

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

V
A

R
SI

TY
 N

EW
S 

N
ET

W
O

R
K

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

4
8

.0
0

 

3
5

4
5

5
0

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 C

O
A

LI
TI

O
N

 O
F 

EA
R

LY
 &

 M
ID

D
LE

 C
O

LL
EG

ES
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
ID

D
LE

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
5

5
1

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

B
O

LS
A

 C
H

IC
A

 C
O

N
SE

R
V

A
N

C
Y

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
5

5
2

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

H
EN

R
Y 

SC
H

EI
N

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
2

,7
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
5

5
3

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

D
O

N
N

A
 C

. H
EI

N
EL

 d
b

a 
C

LE
A

R
 T

H
E 

C
LE

A
R

IN
G

H
O

U
SE

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
5

5
4

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 T

EC
H

LO
G

Y 
A

N
D

 L
IF

E 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
 d

b
a 

ED
 T

EC
H

 T
EA

M
, 

IN
C

.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
2

9
.0

0
 

3
5

4
5

5
5

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 M

A
TH

EM
A

TI
C

S 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
-S

O
U

TH
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

4
5

.0
0

 

3
5

4
5

5
6

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

U
C

 R
EG

EN
TS

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
5

5
7

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

U
C

 R
EG

EN
TS

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
2

5
.0

0
 

3
5

4
5

5
9

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
ID

D
LE

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,7

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
5

6
3

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
R

U
C

IA
L 

P
O

W
ER

 P
R

O
D

U
C

TS
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

TE
LE

V
IS

IO
N

 C
EN

TE
R

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

2
9

.5
8

 

3
5

4
5

6
7

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

H
U

G
H

ES
 &

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

A
R

R
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
,8

5
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
5

7
3

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 T

A
X

 C
O

LL
EC

TO
R

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
   

1
7

,2
1

9
.2

8
 

3
5

4
5

8
0

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
O

L 
N

U
R

SE
 S

U
P

P
LY

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

2
9

.1
6

 

3
5

4
5

8
2

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

V
IS

IO
N

 M
A

R
K

IN
G

 D
EV

IC
ES

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
ED

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

6
6

.7
4

 

3
5

4
5

8
3

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

FL
IN

N
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SI

ER
R

A
 P

R
EP

A
R

A
TO

R
Y 

A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

3
3

.7
9

 

3
5

4
5

9
4

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

LI
N

TO
R

 M
A

K
E-

A
-B

O
O

K
, I

N
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
9

1
.6

0
 

3
5

4
5

9
8

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

M
U

SI
C

IA
N

'S
 F

R
IE

N
D

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
3

,0
1

3
.4

7
 

3
5

4
6

0
0

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

B
 A

N
D

 M
 L

A
W

N
 A

N
D

 G
A

R
D

EN
 C

EN
TE

R
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
2

,0
6

5
.2

8
 

3
5

4
6

0
3

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 $

   
   

   
   

   
7

,1
2

5
.8

4
 

3
5

4
6

0
7

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
O

P
H

ER
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
3

8
.3

7
 

3
5

4
6

1
0

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

TE
D

 M
O

R
EN

O
 d

b
a 

JE
SU

SM
YR

O
C

K
.C

O
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

H
A

V
EZ

 C
O

N
TI

N
U

A
TI

O
N

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
6

7
.0

0
 

3
5

4
6

2
3

2
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

R
O

O
SE

V
EL

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
2

3
.7

5
 

3
5

4
6

2
5

2
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

3
2

.3
8

 

3
5

4
6

3
0

2
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SP

O
R

TS
 A

P
P

A
R

EL
, L

LC
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
3

,5
3

1
.7

5
 

3
5

4
6

3
1

2
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

B
IO

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

 d
b

a 
B

IO
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SI
ER

R
A

 P
R

EP
A

R
A

TO
R

Y 
A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
1

7
.0

2
 

3
5

4
6

3
4

2
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

U
N

IT
ED

 W
A

TE
R

 W
O

R
K

S,
 IN

C
.

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

5
2

.8
8

 

3
5

4
6

4
0

2
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

   
5

3
.9

6
 

3
5

4
6

4
2

2
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
JA

C
K

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

4
7

.3
7

 

3
5

4
6

4
3

2
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
A

D
A

M
S 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
2

0
.9

7
 

3
5

4
6

4
5

2
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

U
IR

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

8
0

.2
5

 

3
5

4
6

4
8

2
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SO
LO

M
O

N
 M

U
TH

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

8
9

2
.5

0
 

3
5

4
6

5
2

2
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

0
4

.1
7

 

3
5

4
6

5
4

2
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

ZE
P

H
YR

 T
U

R
FC

A
R

E 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
1

5
.0

0
 

3
5

4
6

5
9

2
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
B

O
A

R
D

S 
A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

SU
P

ER
IN

TE
N

D
EN

T'
S 

O
FF

IC
E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
8

0
4

.0
0

 

3
5

4
6

6
4

2
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

O
O

SE
V

EL
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

3
6

.3
1

 

3
5

4
6

6
6

2
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

U
IR

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
7

3
.1

3
 

3
5

4
6

6
9

2
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 $

   
   

   
   

8
5

.3
1

 

3
5

4
6

7
2

2
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

A
LK

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

3
5

.3
0

 

1
1



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
4

6
7

3
2

5
-O

ct
-2

0
1

6
B

SN
 S

P
O

R
TS

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
6

7
5

2
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
K

-1
2

 T
EA

C
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
1

6
.5

8
 

3
5

4
6

8
1

2
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SU

P
ER

IN
TE

N
D

EN
T'

S 
O

FF
IC

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
3

1
.6

7
 

3
5

4
6

8
4

2
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

6
5

.9
8

 

3
5

4
6

8
6

2
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

H
A

V
EZ

 C
O

N
TI

N
U

A
TI

O
N

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
3

6
.0

7
 

3
5

4
6

8
8

2
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
A

D
A

M
S 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
5

2
.2

3
 

3
5

4
6

9
2

2
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

ZE
P

H
YR

 T
U

R
FC

A
R

E 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,0
5

5
.7

0
 

3
5

4
6

9
3

2
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

A
SH

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1

2
.0

9
 

3
5

4
6

9
8

2
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

D
O

O
LE

Y 
EN

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

6
,3

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
6

9
9

2
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

IN
TE

R
LI

N
E 

B
R

A
N

D
S,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
SU

P
P

LY
W

O
R

K
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,6

7
0

.8
7

 

3
5

4
7

0
2

2
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

TE
LE

ST
R

EA
M

 H
O

LD
IN

G
S 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

 d
b

a 
TE

LE
ST

R
EA

M
, L

LC
U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 D
is

cr
et

io
n

ar
y 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
4

5
.5

0
 

3
5

4
7

0
6

2
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

1
4

.2
9

 

3
5

4
2

0
8

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SO
U

TH
 C

O
A

ST
 L

O
G

IS
TI

C
S

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S/
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

TA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
  -

   

3
5

4
6

7
1

2
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
-G

A
TE

 (
7

1
4

0
)

K
-1

2
 T

EA
C

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

7
3

.3
0

 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,4

5
5

,0
7

2
.0

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
4

6
1

4
2

4
-O

ct
-2

0
1

6
G

IL
B

ER
T 

&
 S

TE
A

R
N

S,
 IN

C
.

Fu
n

d
 0

9
 O

n
e-

Ti
m

e 
D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
Fu

n
d

s
A

D
V

A
N

C
ED

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
   

3
,3

3
2

.0
0

 

3
5

4
6

2
6

2
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
Fu

n
d

 0
9

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

A
D

V
A

N
C

ED
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
2

6
.4

6
 

3
5

4
6

4
1

2
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

Fu
n

d
 0

9
 B

ef
o

re
 a

n
d

 A
ft

er
 S

ch
o

o
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

&
 S

af
e 

N
ei

gh
b

o
rh

o
o

d
 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

A
D

V
A

N
C

ED
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

2
4

.9
5

 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

3
,5

8
3

.4
1

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
4

2
9

8
1

3
-O

ct
-2

0
1

6
ST

A
P

LE
S 

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
  -

   

3
5

4
2

9
9

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
8

9
.9

2
 

3
5

4
3

0
0

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,7

8
6

.3
5

 

3
5

4
3

6
4

1
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
,4

3
3

.9
4

 

3
5

4
3

7
0

1
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

8
,5

4
5

.1
0

 

3
5

4
4

4
5

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

9
,3

1
9

.5
2

 

3
5

4
4

5
9

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,7

1
5

.2
1

 

3
5

4
4

6
0

1
8

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

7
,1

0
1

.8
0

 

3
5

4
4

7
5

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
C

h
ild

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t:

 C
A

 S
ta

te
 P

re
sc

h
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

2
3

.5
3

 

 $
   

   
   

   
3

1
,2

1
5

.3
7

 

Fu
n

d
 0

9

Fu
n

d
 1

2

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

1
2



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
4

1
9

2
1

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

6
W

EX
 B

A
N

K
, d

b
a 

W
R

IG
H

T 
EX

P
R

ES
S 

FS
C

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
2

,7
1

2
.8

8
 

3
5

4
2

3
5

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

A
C

TI
O

N
 S

A
LE

S
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
,7

8
5

.8
4

 

3
5

4
2

3
6

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
 A

 S
YS

TE
M

S
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
LA

TH
R

O
P

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
6

,2
8

6
.9

0
 

3
5

4
2

3
6

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
 A

 S
YS

TE
M

S
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
LA

TH
R

O
P

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
2

3
7

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,8
1

7
.4

2
 

3
5

4
2

3
8

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
4

,5
4

5
.3

3
 

3
5

4
2

3
9

1
2

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

ST
R

A
TE

G
IC

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
2

,5
4

7
.2

0
 

3
5

4
2

7
6

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

U
LI

N
E 

SH
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

9
1

.5
2

 

3
5

4
3

1
2

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SC
H

O
O

L 
O

U
TF

IT
TE

R
S,

 L
LC

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

8
8

8
.0

3
 

3
5

4
3

2
4

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

8
8

9
.0

9
 

3
5

4
3

5
8

1
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

R
EF

R
IG

ER
A

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
C

O
., 

IN
C

.
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,5

9
5

.0
0

 

3
5

4
3

6
5

1
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

6
,6

7
4

.4
0

 

3
5

4
3

9
3

1
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

5
7

.5
0

 

3
5

4
3

9
5

1
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

N
EW

 H
A

V
EN

 M
O

V
IN

G
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,0
7

7
.3

0
 

3
5

4
4

0
6

1
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

D
R

IF
TW

O
O

D
 D

A
IR

Y
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,3

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
4

1
0

1
7

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

W
A

LT
ER

S 
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
9

6
.6

3
 

3
5

4
4

7
7

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
2

,4
8

7
.9

3
 

3
5

4
4

8
0

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

U
LI

N
E 

SH
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
C

h
ild

 N
u

tr
it

io
n

: S
ch

o
o

l P
ro

gr
am

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
7

2
.3

6
 

3
5

4
6

1
2

2
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
5

,8
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
6

7
6

2
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

   
2

,2
3

3
.5

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,3

4
4

,4
5

8
.8

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
4

3
5

9
1

4
-O

ct
-2

0
1

6
K

R
U

EG
ER

 IN
TE

R
N

A
TI

O
N

A
L,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
K

I, 
IN

C
.

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
6

1
.5

8
 

3
5

4
5

8
9

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 $
   

   
   

   
   

4
,7

1
8

.0
0

 

3
5

4
6

7
8

2
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

EL
M

C
O

 D
U

D
D

Y
Fu

n
d

 1
4

 D
ef

er
re

d
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 F
u

n
d

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 $

   
   

   
   

3
5

,1
7

1
.7

9
 

 $
   

   
   

   
4

0
,2

5
1

.3
7

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
4

2
2

9
1

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

6
TW

IN
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
Fu

n
d

 2
5

 C
it

y 
Sa

n
ta

 A
n

a 
R

ed
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,4

9
5

.0
0

 

3
5

4
5

6
5

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
LA

C
EW

O
R

K
S,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
P

LA
C

EW
O

R
K

S
Fu

n
d

 2
5

 C
ap

it
al

 F
ac

ili
ti

es
 F

u
n

d
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S/
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

TA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

2
3

,1
7

5
.0

0
 

3
5

4
5

6
8

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

D
A

IL
Y 

JO
U

R
N

A
L 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

 d
b

a 
O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

 R
EP

O
R

TE
R

Fu
n

d
 2

5
 W

al
ke

r/
R

o
o

se
ve

lt
 J

t 
U

se
W

A
LK

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
0

8
.6

0
 

3
5

4
5

7
2

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
Fu

n
d

 2
5

 V
al

le
y 

P
2

P
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

7
,0

8
3

.7
4

 

 $
   

   
   

   
3

1
,9

6
2

.3
4

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
4

5
7

6
2

1
-O

ct
-2

0
1

6
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

ST
A

TE
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
T

Fu
n

d
 2

6
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 B
o

n
d

 S
er

ie
s 

B
W

IL
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

1
6

,6
3

4
.8

3
 

 $
   

   
   

   
1

6
,6

3
4

.8
3

 

Fu
n

d
 1

3

Fu
n

d
 1

4

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

Fu
n

d
 2

6

Fu
n

d
 2

5

1
3



P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
4

3
3

3
1

4
-O

ct
-2

0
1

6
P

C
M

3
, I

N
C

.
Em

er
ge

n
cy

 R
ep

ai
r 

P
ro

gr
am

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
1

4
,5

2
6

.8
0

 

3
5

4
3

3
4

1
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
C

M
3

, I
N

C
.

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

ro
gr

am
-W

ill
ia

m
s 

C
as

e
D

A
V

IS
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
5

,4
8

3
.1

0
 

3
5

4
3

6
2

1
4

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

LE
N

TZ
 M

O
R

R
IS

SE
Y 

A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

E,
 IN

C
.

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 S

p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 F

u
n

d
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,2
5

0
.0

0
 

3
5

4
5

6
9

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
H

A
TA

O
D

E 
B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LP

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 V

al
le

y 
Sp

o
rt

s 
C

o
m

p
le

x
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
,8

6
2

.4
2

 

3
5

4
5

7
1

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
Em

er
ge

n
cy

 R
ep

ai
r 

P
ro

gr
am

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

M
C

FA
D

D
EN

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

   
2

,3
1

1
.5

1
 

3
5

4
5

7
1

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
Em

er
ge

n
cy

 R
ep

ai
r 

P
ro

gr
am

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

R
EM

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
   

3
,0

4
0

.8
5

 

3
5

4
5

7
4

2
0

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 O

F 
ST

A
TE

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

T
Fu

n
d

 4
0

 V
al

le
y 

Sp
o

rt
s 

C
o

m
p

le
x

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 $

   
   

   
   

3
0

,4
6

2
.8

8
 

3
5

4
5

7
5

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 O

F 
ST

A
TE

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

T
Em

er
ge

n
cy

 R
ep

ai
r 

P
ro

gr
am

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 $
   

   
   

   
1

2
,0

9
3

.0
0

 

3
5

4
5

7
7

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

P
O

W
ER

 P
LU

S
Fu

n
d

 4
0

 S
p

ec
ia

l R
es

er
ve

 F
u

n
d

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

 $
   

   
   

   
   

3
,3

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
6

0
4

2
1

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

U
N

IT
ED

 S
IT

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 O
F 

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
, I

N
C

.
Fu

n
d

 4
0

 S
p

ec
ia

l R
es

er
ve

 F
u

n
d

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
,4

0
0

.0
0

 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

7
7

,7
3

0
.5

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
4

5
1

5
2

0
-O

ct
-2

0
1

6
C

O
O

P
ER

A
TI

V
E 

ST
R

A
TE

G
IE

S,
 L

LC
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
(2

0
0

5
 C

en
tr

al
 P

ar
k 

P
ro

je
ct

)
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
4

,4
7

1
.8

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

4
,4

7
1

.8
2

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
4

5
2

7
2

0
-O

ct
-2

0
1

6
TH

E 
B

A
N

K
 O

F 
N

EW
 Y

O
R

K
 M

EL
LO

N
 T

R
U

ST
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 N
.A

.
Q

ZA
B

 S
o

la
r 

En
er

gy
 (

ef
f 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

)
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

,8
6

3
,5

2
7

.5
0

 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
,8

6
3

,5
2

7
.5

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
4

2
5

5
1

2
-O

ct
-2

0
1

6
O

FF
IC

E 
D

EP
O

T
Fu

n
d

 6
8

 W
o

rk
er

s'
 C

o
m

p
en

sa
ti

o
n

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
7

2
.0

2
 

3
5

4
3

1
0

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 W

O
R

K
ER

S 
C

O
M

P
EN

SA
TI

O
N

 IN
ST

IT
U

TE
Fu

n
d

 6
8

 W
o

rk
er

s'
 C

o
m

p
en

sa
ti

o
n

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
1

6
.0

0
 

3
5

4
3

1
0

1
3

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 W

O
R

K
ER

S 
C

O
M

P
EN

SA
TI

O
N

 IN
ST

IT
U

TE
Fu

n
d

 6
8

 W
o

rk
er

s'
 C

o
m

p
en

sa
ti

o
n

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
 $

   
   

   
   

2
3

.0
0

 

3
5

4
4

8
6

1
9

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

Fu
n

d
 6

8
 W

o
rk

er
s'

 C
o

m
p

en
sa

ti
o

n
R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

3
,8

1
4

.3
4

 

3
5

4
7

0
1

2
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

Fu
n

d
 6

8
 W

o
rk

er
s'

 C
o

m
p

en
sa

ti
o

n
R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

4
,4

2
0

.2
7

 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

8
,9

4
5

.6
3

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

e
r:

D
at

e
 P

O
 C

re
at

e
d

:
Su

p
p

lie
r:

R
e

so
u

rc
e

 D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
Si

te
:

 A
m

o
u

n
t:

 
3

5
4

6
3

8
2

4
-O

ct
-2

0
1

6
D

EC
LU

ES
, B

U
R

K
ET

T 
&

 T
H

O
M

P
SO

N
, L

LP
Fu

n
d

 8
1

 P
ro

p
er

ty
 &

 L
ia

b
ili

ty
R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

3
5

4
6

6
7

2
5

-O
ct

-2
0

1
6

SO
S 

SU
R

V
IV

A
L 

P
R

O
D

U
C

TS
Fu

n
d

 8
1

 P
ro

p
er

ty
 &

 L
ia

b
ili

ty
R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

2
9

.2
0

 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

5
,5

2
9

.2
0

 
G

ra
n

d
 T

o
ta

l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

Fu
n

d
 4

9

Fu
n

d
 5

6

Fu
n

d
 6

8

Fu
n

d
 8

1

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

1
4



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

November 15, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over 

$25,000 for the Period of October 12, 2016 through October 25, 2016 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Dawn Piatek, Director of Accounting and Payroll 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Warrants are payments of expenditures previously approved 

through prior Board action. 

RATIONALE: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification 

of the Expenditure Summary Report and Detailed Warrant 

Listing Report of all payments over $25,000 on a bi-monthly 

basis. 

The Expenditure Summary Report consists of all warrants created during the period of October 

12, 2016 through October 25, 2016.  The Detailed Warrant Listing Report of expenditures 

$25,000 and over is also included.  Expenditures are Board approved through prior Purchase 

Order Agenda submissions.  The warrants listed reflect payments against these Purchase Orders. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Ratify Expenditure Summary and Warrants issued over $25,000 for the period of October 12, 

2016 through October 25, 2016. 

TD:jg:dp:mm 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Snapshot of all warrants

issued for period of October

12, 2016 through October

25, 2016

 All expenditures were

previously approved through

prior Board action

 Board Policy 3300

 Required by Ed. Code 17604

1.13



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
John Palacio, President • Rob Richardson, Vice President 

Valerie Amezcua, Clerk • José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Member • Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

Date: October 25, 2016 

To: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent 

From: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

Subject: Expenditures Summary: From 12-OCT-2016 through 25-OCT-2016 

 Fund 01 General Fund $4,636,305.35 

 Fund 09 Charter School Fund $7,761.71 

 Fund 12 Child Development $19,024.42 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund $988,051.65 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund $41,704.11 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund $25,043.11 

 Fund 26 Measure G Bond $379.24 

 Fund 29 Measure G $316.80 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund $368,575.84 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation $151,565.84 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare $638,348.17 

Total Expenditures: $6,877,076.24 

Prepared by: Dawn Piatek, Director, Accounting and Payroll 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
       Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
October 12, 2016 Page 1 of 4

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 01 General Fund 

84227431 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES, L.P. $1,021,790.84

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
Partnerships 
Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

84227187 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $596,195.02

Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84227191 AGILE MIND EDUCATIONAL HOLDINGS, INC. $102,365.00

S.D. Bechtel, Jr. Foundation STAFF DEVELOPMENT

84227193 BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF SANTA ANA $29,588.19

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
Partnerships 

84227194 CENERGISTIC, INC. $231,502.00

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84227203 DISCOVERY CUBE ORANGE COUNTY $56,812.64

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
Partnerships 

84227204 DON BOOKSTORE $29,259.31

Lottery:  Instructional Materials MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL

84227307 RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC. $39,311.22

LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration TECHNOLOGY

84227328 AT&T DATACOMM, INC. dba AT&T DATACOMM $49,570.95

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84227378 BRIGHTBYTES, INC. $92,658.23

LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration TECHNOLOGY



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
October 12, 2016 Page 2 of 4

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84227390 JFK TRANSPORTATION $45,641.25

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

LORIN GRISET ACADEMY

MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 
SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

SPECIAL PROJECTS/WELLNESS

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Unrestricted One-time Funds TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

84227185 CITY OF SANTA ANA $34,123.76

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84227414 RAPTOR TECHNOLOGIES, LLC $28,800.00

Emergency Preparedness and Operations RISK MANAGEMENT

84227511 CONCEPTS SCHOOL AND OFFICE FURNISHINGS $45,668.88

One-Time Discretionary Funds MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 
MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL

MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
October 12, 2016 Page 3 of 4

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84227402 OC TRANSIT, INC. $36,000.00

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84227446 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $72,292.04

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84227451 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $31,075.48

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84227453 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $27,484.68

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84227457 CHEFS' TOYS $43,669.49

Child Nutrition: School Programs CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

NUTRITION SERVICES

84227461 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $32,777.52

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84227472 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE $65,848.09

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84227473 P & R PAPER SUPPLY CO. $25,171.10

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84227494 GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS, LLP $25,399.73

Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
October 12, 2016 Page 4 of 4

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84227496 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS' COMP. $133,710.60

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84227497 ALAMEDA COUNTY SCHOOLS INSURANCE GROUP (ACSIG) $256,212.06

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

84227498 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT $333,367.59

Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Grand Total: $3,486,295.67



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
October 19, 2016 Page 1 of 8

Check # Vendor Location Amount

 Fund 01 General Fund 

84227719 OFFICE DEPOT $36,136.95

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
Partnerships 

JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION

REACH ACADEMY

Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

K-12 TEACHING AND LEARNING

LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 
VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Unrestricted One-time Funds K-12 SCHOOL PERFORMANCE AND CULTURE

84227546 DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. $26,088.38

One-Time Discretionary Funds DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

84227553 FOOTHILLS EDUCATION AND TECHNOLOGY $32,619.00

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
October 19, 2016 Page 2 of 8

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84227565 PARADIGM HEALTHCARE SERVICES, LLC $77,615.00

MediCal Administrative Activities (MAA) PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES

84227567 RODOLFO CAZALES dba TOYAMA KARATE-DO $25,421.20

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
Partnerships 

84227568 SCIENCE@OC $37,273.75

NCLB: Title II, Part B, CA Mathematics and Science Partnerships K-12 TEACHING AND LEARNING
(CaMSP) 

84227580 WARE GROUP $33,462.00

One-Time Discretionary Funds SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

84227648 IDSC HOLDNGS LLC dba SNAP-ON INDUSTRIAL $67,273.39

Unrestricted One-time Funds TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

84227663 ORACLE AMERICA, INC. $50,078.68

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION SERVICES

84227678 APPLE, INC. $40,792.00

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

One-Time Discretionary Funds LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts COMMUNICATIONS OFFICE

HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 
SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

84227679 APPROACH LEARNING AND ASSESSMENT CENTER $34,035.30

Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
October 19, 2016 Page 3 of 8

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84227680 AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS $82,618.08

California Career Pathways Trust REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

One-Time Discretionary Funds GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

84227533 CITY OF SANTA ANA $73,941.73

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84227707 JFK TRANSPORTATION $52,948.50

AVID-OCDE Destination Graduation-High Schools CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

Department of Rehab: Workability II, Transition Partnership TRANSITION PROGRAMS

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A EDISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

Special Ed: Workability I LEA TRANSITION PROGRAMS

Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL

DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
October 19, 2016 Page 3 of 8

Check # Vendor Location Amount

WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Unrestricted One-time Funds TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

84227820 U S BANK - CAL CARD $37,061.14

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE

84227730 U S BANK - CAL CARD $159,567.00

30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
Partnerships 

CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Beginning Teacher-BTSA STAFF DEVELOPMENT

Donations (Miscellaneous) ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

Educator Effectiveness STAFF DEVELOPMENT

Fund 01 General Fund PUBLICATIONS

Fundraiser (Non ASB-PTA Deposits) HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT

IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT 
ACHIEVEMENT 
FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

KENNEDY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
October 19, 2016 Page 5 of 8

Check # Vendor Location Amount

MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 
MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL

ROMERO-CRUZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 

LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION

K-12 SCHOOL PERFORMANCE AND CULTURE

REACH ACADEMY

Medi-Cal Billing Option PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES

Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES

TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

Recognition Programs EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION

S.D. Bechtel, Jr. Foundation STAFF DEVELOPMENT

Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION

TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

TRANSITION PROGRAMS

Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts 21ST CENTURY LEARNING

ADAMS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

BOARD OF EDUCATION

BUILDING SERVICES

BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION

CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL

COMMUNICATIONS OFFICE 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
October 19, 2016 Page 6 of 8

Check # Vendor Location Amount

COMMUNITY RELATIONS

DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

DIAMOND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

DISTRICTWIDE

EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION

ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

FREMONT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL

GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 
HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION

JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

K-12 SCHOOL PERFORMANCE AND CULTURE

KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LOWELL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 
MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE 
SCHOOL 
MONROE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

PIO PICO ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

PUBLICATIONS

PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
October 19, 2016 Page 7 of 8

Check # Vendor Location Amount

REACH ACADEMY

ROMERO-CRUZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

SCHOOL POLICE SERVICES

SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY

SPECIAL PROJECTS/WELLNESS

SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE

TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION SERVICES

THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 
VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Unrestricted One-time Funds EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION

WASC (was FundRes 010031) REACH ACADEMY

84227701 IDSC HOLDNGS LLC dba SNAP-ON INDUSTRIAL $197,567.65

Unrestricted One-time Funds TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84227748 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $124,926.17

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84227750 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $83,526.73

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84227752 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $54,749.25

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES 



SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
October 19, 2016 Page 8 of 8

Check # Vendor Location Amount

84227754 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $46,629.56

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84227757 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $70,641.25

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84227764 CHEFS' TOYS $40,585.30

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

84227768 DRIFTWOOD DAIRY $27,554.70

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84227778 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE $79,464.60

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

84227779 LOEWY ENTERPRISES, INC. dba SUNRISE PRODUCE $53,956.93

Child Nutrition: School Programs NUTRITION SERVICES

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84227808 PCM3, INC. $301,945.29

Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL

DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL

SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84227815 ALLIANT INSURANCE SERVICES, INC. $47,500.00

Fund 69 Health & Welfare DISTRICTWIDE

Grand Total: $1,995,979.53



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
November 15, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for Earthwork and Grading for 
Bid Package No. 1907 – Phase 2 Classroom Building Replacement and 
Addition at Remington Elementary School Under Emergency Repair 
Program  

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 
PREPARED BY: Andy Putney, Interim Director, Construction 

Jon Geiszler, Director, Purchasing & Stores 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval 
to substitute the subcontractor for earthwork and grading 
for Bid Package No. 1907 – Phase 2 Classroom Building 
Replacement and Addition at Remington Elementary 
School under the Emergency Repair Program. Pursuant to 
Public Contract Code Section 4107, “the awarding 
authority, may, except as otherwise provided in Section 4107.5 consent to the substitution of a 
subcontractor in any of the following situations: when the subcontractor listed in the bid, after 
having had a reasonable opportunity to do so, fails or refuses to execute a written contract or fails 
or refuses to meet the bond requirements of the prime contractor as set forth in Section 4108.” 

RATIONALE: 

At its September 27, 2016 meeting, the Board awarded a contract for Bid Package No. 1907 – 
Phase 2 Classroom Building Replacement and Addition at Remington Elementary School under 
the Emergency Repair Program to AMG & Associates, Inc.  AMG & Associates, Inc. has 
requested the substitution from Interior Demolition, Inc. to Crew, Inc. as the earthwork and 
grading subcontractor due to a scheduling conflict.  The District is in compliance with Public 
Contract Code Section 4107. 

Supports LCAP Goal 3.3: Establish processes that support maintaining current facilities (school 
safety and maintenance). 

Supports LCAP Goal 3.4: Support school and district operations to create welcoming and 
productive school environments. 

ITEM SUMMARY:    
 The original subcontractor,

Interior Demolition, Inc. has
requested to be released from
their earthwork and gradation
due to scheduling conflicts.

 No negative impact to SAUSD

1.14



Supports LCAP Goal 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth 
operations and processes. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact to the District. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve Crew, Inc. as the replacement earthwork and grading substitute subcontractor for Bid 
Package No. 1907 - Phase 2 Classroom Building Replacement and Addition at Remington 
Elementary School under the Emergency Repair Program. 

OW:AP:rb 



     FROM THE DESK OF: 

ANTHONY R. TRAVERSO 

VICE PRESIDENT 

October 3, 2016 

Gabriel Eagle 
PO Box 25617 
Santa Ana, CA 92799 

RE: Remington Elementary ERP 1907 – Phase 2 Project 
Subject:   Request for Substitution of Subcontractor 

Gabriel, 

AMG & Associates, Inc. (AMG) has listed Interior Demolition Inc. for the earthwork and 
grading on the above referenced project. Interior Demolition Inc. has indicated they wish 
to be released from the project earthwork and grading portion due to scheduling 
conflicts. I have attached a copy of their request for your reference. 

Section 4107 of the Public Contract Code indicates the following: 

“4107. A prime contractor whose bid is accepted may not: 
(a) Substitute a person as subcontractor in place of the subcontractor

listed in the original bid, except that the awarding authority, or its 
duly authorized officer, may, except as otherwise provided in Section 
4107.5, consent to the substitution of another person as a subcontractor 
in any of the following situations: 

(1) When the subcontractor listed in the bid, after having had a
reasonable opportunity to do so, fails or refuses to execute a written 
contract for the scope of work specified in the subcontractor's bid and 
at the price specified in the subcontractor's bid, when that written 
contract, based upon the general terms, conditions, plans, and 
specifications for the project involved or the terms of that 
subcontractor's written bid, is presented to the subcontractor by the 
prime contractor” (CA. PCC Section 4100-4114).  

AMG is requesting consent to substitute Crew, Inc. for Interior Demolition, Inc. as the 
earthwork and grading subcontractor on this project. The information for Crew, Inc. is” 

Crew, Inc. 
19618 S. Susana Road 
Rancho Dominquez, CA 90221 
Phone: 310-608-6860 
CSLB: 696291 

28296 CONSTELLATION ROAD      CLSB Lic. No. 881824    T: 661.25 1.7401 

SANTA CLARITA, CA 91355  WWW.AMGASSOCIATESINC.COM     F: 661.251.7405 

http://www.amgassociatesinc.com/


Please contact me directly if you need any additional information regarding our request 
for the subcontractor substitution.  

Sincerely,  

Tony Traverso 
Anthony R. Traverso 
Vice President 

cc: Albert M. Giacomazzi, President 
Dave Reck, Project Manager 
Jon Wright, Project Superintendent 

File:  2A.1 

2 | P a g e



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
November 15, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 – 
Dance Floor Replacement at Santa Ana High School 

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 
PREPARED BY: Andy Putney, Interim Director, Construction 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of 
Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 – 
Dance Floor Replacement at Santa Ana High School.  

RATIONALE: 

During the course of construction, funds remain unspent, creating a net reduction to the contract. 

Project Bid Package Original 
Contract 
Amount 

Deductive 
Change 
Order 

Amount 

Revised Total 
Contract 
Amount 

Contractor 

Santa Ana HS   BP No. 1 – Dance 
Floor Replacement   

$70,000.00 ($2,576.39) $67,423.61 A2Z Construct, Inc.   

TOTAL 
SAVINGS: 

$70,000.00 ($2,576.39) $67,423.61 

FUNDING: 

Budgeted One-time Funds:  Reduction of $2,576.39 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 – Dance Floor Replacement at 
Santa Ana High School.  

OW:AP:rb 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 At its July 26, 2016 meeting, the
Board awarded a contract for
Bid Package No. 1 – Dance
Floor Replacement to A2Z
Construct, Inc.

 This deductive change order
demonstrates project savings.

1.15



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
November 15, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – Dance 
Floor Replacement at Santa Ana High School  

ITEM: Consent
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations  
PREPARED BY: Andy Putney, Interim Director, Construction 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance 
of completion of a contract for Bid Package No. 1 – Dance 
Floor Replacement at Santa Ana High School.  

RATIONALE: 

The District has received close-out confirmation from its construction manager and inspector of 
record stating the work has been completed in accordance with the terms of the contract.  Public 
Contract Code, Sections 9201 through 9203, requires the District to withhold retention from the 
contract price until final completion and acceptance of the projects. 

Project Site Bid Package 
New 

Contract 
Amount 

5% 
Retention 

Change 
Order Contractor 

Santa Ana HS  BP No. 1 –   Dance 
Floor Replacement   

$67,423.61 $3,371.18 1 A2Z Construct, Inc. 

FUNDING:  

Budgeted One-time Funds:  Release Retention of $3,371.18 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Accept the November 15, 2016, completion of contract with A2Z Construct, Inc. for Bid 
Package No. 1 – Dance Floor Replacement at Santa Ana High School, and approve the release of 
contractor’s retention. 

OW:AP:rb 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 At its July 26, 2016 meeting,
the Board awarded a contract
for Bid Package No. 1 – Dance
Floor Replacement at Santa
Ana High School to A2Z
Construct, Inc.

1.16



1.17





















































AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

November 15, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Public Disclosure of Tentative Agreement with Santa Ana School 

Police Officers Association (SASPOA)  

ITEM:  Public Hearing 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Swandayani Singgih, Director, Budget 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda is to conduct a public hearing for the Tentative Agreement reached 

with the Santa Ana School Police Officers Association.  This agreement culminates a process 

that allowed both parties to address contractual concerns as listed in their respective initial 

proposals. 

RATIONALE: 

Under the provisions of Government Code Section 3547.5, local educational agencies are 

required to publicly disclose the provisions of all collectively-bargained agreements before 

entering into a written agreement.  

In accordance with AB 1200 certification requirements, a copy of this Disclosure was filed and 

approved by OCDE.  County Office approval is required prior to acceptance and approval by the 

local Board of Education.  Under AB 2756/1200, the Superintendent and Chief Business Official 

are required to certify that costs incurred under the Tentative Agreement with the Santa Ana 

School Police Officers Association can be met during the term of agreement. 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

FUNDING: 

Not Applicable 

RECOMMENDATION:  

For information only. 

TD:mm 





































AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

November 15, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Local Control Accountability Plan Data Report for 2016-17 School 

Year 

ITEM:  Presentation  

SUBMITTED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School 

Performance and Culture 

PREPARED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School 

Performance and Culture 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present annual data information to the Board regarding the 

Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) for the 2016-17 school year. 

RATIONALE: 

Staff will provide the Board with a data overview of the LCAP’s action plan strategies and 

resources Goal 1: Student Learning Outcomes, Goal 2: Engagement, and Goal 3: Conditions of 

Learning for the 2016-17 school year. 

FUNDING: 

No Fiscal Impact 

RECOMMENDATION: 

For informational purposes. 

LP:sz 



LOCAL CONTROL AND 
ACCOUNTABILITY 

PLAN (LCAP) 
Metrics 

Board of Education Meeting
November 15, 2016

20161025.v2

Lucinda Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent
School Performance and Culture

Tran Keys, Ph.D., Executive Director
Research and Evaluation



2

LCAP Theory of Action

Community 
Involvement 

Collective 
Action

Program 
Monitoring

Progress 
Reporting

Verification 
of Closing 

Gaps



3



4

Goal 1: Teaching and Learning



5

Early Literacy-3rd grade foundational skills

2014-15
Results
(Baseline)

2015-16
Results

31.6%
(1295/4097)

35.3%
(1374/3897)

Actions
• Expanded Systematic Instruction in Phonological Awareness, Phonics and Sight

Words (SIPPS) to fourteen schools and eight have extended it to grade 3.

• Introduced SIPPS Plus at elementary schools for intervention for students in grades
4 & 5 needing additional support.

• Provided coaches to support teachers in the classroom with small group reading
instructions.

• Implemented Adolescent Solutions literacy professional development at grade 6 at
all intermediate and K-8 schools.



6

Algebra Readiness (9th )
2014-15
Results 

(Baseline)

2015-16
Results

2016-17
Results

32.3%
(993/3071)

35.9%
(1291/3600)

33.0%
(1165/3532)

Algebra Proficiency (10th)
2014-15
Results

(Baseline)

2015-16
Results 

2016-17 
Results

32.0%
(893/2790)

29.1%
(1059/3636)

28.4%
(1023/3598)

Actions
• Implemented a Math Instructional

Materials Committee to review, pilot,
and recommend to the Board new
Standards-Based instructional
materials in mathematics for adoption
this year and implementation for the
2017-18 school year.

• Continue professional learning on new
standards and instructional shifts in
grades K-2 and on the California Math
Framework.

• Expansion of Agile Mind’s Intensified

Algebra curriculum in grade 9 and
Academic Youth Development in
intermediate school math classes.

• Review math placement criteria to
ensure that students are placed
accurately and receive support when
necessary.

NWEA - MAP Assessments Fall



7

EL Redesignation

2013-14
Results

2014-15 
Results

61.3% 
(11,542/18,824)

62.1% 
(12,034/19,389)

EL Proficiency
2013-14
Results

2014-15 
Results

53.6% 
(11,741/21,924)

54.0% 
(11,528/21,341)

Actions
● Provide coaching to support teachers in the

classroom with ELD instruction.

● Implemented professional-learning module on
the ELD standards and instruction at all
schools.

● Implemented an ELD instructional-review
committee to review and pilot new ELD
instructional materials aligned to the new State
Standards.

● Utilize additional resources to provide
increased learning time to address English
Learner support for English acquisition.



8

A-G Course Completion

2011-12 
Results

2012-13 
Results

2013-14
Results

2014-15 
Results

31.1% 
(1,034/3,323)

37.2% 
(1,243/3,345)

40.2% 
(1,377/3,422)

41.9% 
(1,383/3,304)

Actions
• Implement Equal Opportunity Audit (EOA) action plan developed by district-wide committee.

• Monitor high school master schedules and student grades to ensure access and success in
A-G approved courses.

• Continue to revise District coursework to meet A-G eligibility, e.g. CTE courses.

• Ensure that all credit recovery opportunities support students needs to meet A-G eligibility
goals.

• Use California Colleges Guidance Initiative (CCGI) to ensure each student has a four-year
plan with emphasis on completing high school coursework in preparation for matriculation to
a four-year college.



9

AP Course Access

2012-13
Results

2013-14 
Results

2014-15
Results

2015-16
Results

19.7%
(2909/14760)

21.0%
(3045/14476)

23.9%
(3389/14202)

27.5%
(3880/14087)

AP Passage
2014-15
Results

2015-16
Results

39.1%
(1272/3256)

38.2%
(1419/3717)

Actions
• Extended the Equal Opportunity

Schools (EOS) agreement to
inform, identify, and recruit students
to enroll in Advanced Placement
coursework and prepare them more
effectively to pass the AP exam.

• Implemented AP District-wide
teacher committees, by course, to
identify and address pass rate
barriers.

• Provided AP summer boot camp
enrichment  to better prepare
students for the rigorous curriculum
prior to enrollment.



10

Goal 2: Engagement



11

Attendance
2013-14
Results

2014-15
Results

2015-16
Results

96.5% 96.6% 96.9%

Actions
● Continue to develop district-wide actions to reach out to families about the importance of

attending school daily.

● Hire a new community worker to support attendance, to focus on support of students
exhibiting attendance difficulties utilizing tiered approach.

● Establish intentional rosters of students in the 11 and 12 grades experiencing academic
and attendance difficulties to enhance student engagement and prevent dropout.

● Expand SARB and incorporate PBIS/RP approach to working with students and families.

● Expanded “What I Need” (WIN) program to 52 schools this year to improve attendance
and recover learning time.



12

Extracurricular 
Participation

2014-15 
Results

2015-16 
Results

MS 34%
(1928/5658)

46% 
(4644/10207)

HS 33%
(1300/3876)

50% 
(5885/11792)

2014-15
Results

2015-16 
Results

Students to 
New 

Technology

2.1 to 1 1.1 to 1

Students to 
Mobile Devices

-- 1.86 to 1
(Baseline)

Access to Technology

Actions
● Expanded Engage 360 program at

all schools to increase
extracurricular participation at the
elementary level.

● Expanded Intramural Athletics at
small high schools and
intermediate schools to engage
more students.

● Initiated intermediate speech and
debate clubs with work toward
expansion at high schools in the
fall.

● Implemented 1:1 device this school
year in grades 3-12 with plans to
renew devices at grades 3, 6, and
9 each year.



13

Goal 3: Safety and Climate



14

California Healthy Kids 
Survey—Safety

2012-13 
Results

2013-14
Results

2014-15 
Results

2015-16
Results

Grade 5 76%
n=2,575

75%
n=2,516

74%
n=2,815

77%
n=3,037

Grade 7 59%
n=1,979

62%
n=2,401

64%
n=3,254

67%
n=2,548

Grade 9 64%
n=2,280

64%
n=1,638

64%
n=3,082

60%
n=2,761

Grade 11 66%
n=2,301

67%
n=1,446

65%
n=2,248

63%
n=2,373

Non-
traditional

55%
n=230

69%
n=464

61%
n=121

66%
n=121

Actions
● Continue to support

expansion of PBIS
implementation and
Restorative Strategies.

● Increase the number of
interventions available to
support specific needs of
students.

● Continue to provide mental
health support for children in
need.

● Revisit and revise high school
programs to ensure students
feel safe in schools.



15

California School Parent 
Survey—Safety

California School Climate 
(Staff) Survey—Safety

2012-13
Results

2013-14
Results

2014-15
Results

2015-16 
Results

86%
n=2,398

90%
n=2,689

89%
n=2,106

89%
n=2,563

2012-13
Results

2013-14
Results

2014-15
Results

2015-16 
Results

88%
n=7,810

90%
n=7,075

65%
n=9,057

93%
n=15,965

Actions
● Continue to provide support for

PBIS and Restorative
Strategies to keep schools safe.

● Expand educational
opportunities for parents and
guardians.

● Increase opportunity for parents
to engage in and have a voice
in school improvement.

● Ensure all staff members have
a voice in school improvement
goals and actions.



16

2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16

7.4% 
(4138/55793)

5.1% 
(2827/55743)

4.5% 
(2502/55448)

3.6% 
(1979/54459)

3.0%
(1509/49741)

Student Suspension Rate

2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16

0.1%
(68/55793)

0.1% 
(79/55743)

0.1% 
(59/55448)

0.1% 
(34/54459)

0.1% 
(27/49741)

Student Expulsion Rate

Actions
● Expand PBIS and

Restorative Strategies
training at all schools to
include classified staff
through “Problem of

Practice” conversations.

● Continue to provide
ongoing professional
development to ensure
student safety.

● Continue to support
students through
community partnership for
Restorative Practices,
Joven Noble, and violence
prevention.

SAUSD 2015-16 Internal Data 



17

2012-13 
Results

2013-14
Results

2014-15
Results

2015-16 
Results

9,126 7,383 6,137 4,779

Actions

Student Suspensions—
Instructional Days Lost



Next Steps

1. Implement actions recommended in the 2016-17 LCAP.

2. Implement Parent and Community Stakeholder
meetings to review data and identify new actions.

3. Monitor Metrics (on-going).

4. Revise the Plan to support our students needs.

18



THANK YOU!

19



2.0



005382.01001 

14567347.1 

CONTRACT OF EMPLOYMENT 

WHEREAS, on the 15th day of November, 2016, the BOARD OF 

EDUCATION of the Santa Ana Unified School District appointed [NAME], as 

DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT, ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES (“DEPUTY 

SUPERINTENDENT”) and entered into an initial Contract of Employment; and 

NOW THEREFORE, IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED AS FOLLOWS: 

1. The term of employment shall be from _____________, 2016, to and

including June 30, 2019.  Subject to continuous satisfactory performance, the 

BOARD OF EDUCATION may extend the term of this Contract of Employment an 

additional year. 

2. During the term of employment, [NAME] shall satisfactorily perform

duties pertaining to the position of DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT, as provided by 

the job description and as prescribed by the Superintendent.  

3. The SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT shall pay DEPUTY

SUPERINTENDENT an annual salary in the amount of $215,021.00 per school 

year.  Monthly installments shall be payable according to the certificated/classified 

payroll calendar. 

4. The salary specified in paragraph 3 above may be adjusted in the

manner provided in Education Code section 35032.  The stated salary may be 

increased at any time subject to the agreement of the DEPUTY 

SUPERINTENDENT and the BOARD OF EDUCATION, with such increase 

becoming effective from the date of authorization by the BOARD OF EDUCATION.

5. The SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT shall pay the

DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT’s membership dues in the Association of California 

School Administrators (ACSA)/the California Association of School Business 

Officials (CASBO). 



 CONTRACT OF EMPLOYMENT – Page 2 
DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT, Administrative Services 

005382.01001 

14567347.1 

6. The SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT shall pay the

DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT’s membership dues in one Santa Ana-based 

service organization. 

7. The DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT may earn and accrue up to 21

days of paid vacation per school year based on his/her days of service, as 

calculated by the payroll department of the District.  If vacation is not used during 

the school year in which it was earned and accrued, such unused, earned and 

accrued vacation shall be carried over to the following school year.  However, the 

DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT may not earn or accrue more than 42 unused 

vacation days.  Once this maximum is reached, DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT will 

cease to earn and accrue any additional vacation until earned and accrued 

vacation has been used and the number of unused earned and accrued paid 

vacation days is below the maximum amount. 

In the event of termination of employment of the DEPUTY 

SUPERINTENDENT, either during the term of this Contract of Employment or at 

the expiration of the term of this Contract of Employment, he/she shall be entitled 

to compensation for any unused, earned and accrued vacation, at the salary rate in 

effect at the termination or expiration of this Contract of Employment.  

8. DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT shall earn one day of sick leave per

month. 

9. Consistent with Board Policies 4133, 4233, and 4333, DEPUTY

SUPERINTENDENT shall be reimbursed for actual and necessary expenses 

incurred performing authorized services for the District. 

10. The services rendered by the DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT shall be

evaluated annually by the SUPERINTENDENT or designee during the term of this 

Contract of Employment, at which time the BOARD OF EDUCATION and the 

DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT may mutually agree to extend the duration of this 

Contract of Employment.  If the duration of this Contract of Employment is 

extended, the services rendered by the DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT shall be 



 CONTRACT OF EMPLOYMENT – Page 3 
DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT, Administrative Services 

005382.01001 

14567347.1 

annually evaluated during the extended term of this Contract of Employment.  The 

annual evaluation shall be completed on or about July 30. 

11. The DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT shall be eligible for paid District

medical, dental, vision, and life insurance for himself/herself, his/her spouse, and 

dependents, as provided to other Cabinet members.  In the event the DEPUTY 

SUPERINTENDENT elects not to participate in the District medical, dental, and 

vision benefit plans for himself/herself and his/her spouse, he/she may elect to 

receive the annual cash value equal to the District contribution for medical (two-party 

tier rate), dental and vision plans offered for which he/she is eligible.  This option 

may continue in retirement through age 65.  This compensation, if elected, shall be 

reviewed and changed each benefit year of the term of this Contract of Employment 

to reflect the then-current District contributions for the benefit plan year as the cost of 

the benefits adjust in the new benefit plan year. 

These health and welfare benefits are subject to change or modification, and 

may be increased, reduced, or taken away, at the sole discretion of the BOARD OF 

EDUCATION, during the term of this Contract of Employment, so long as all other 

members of the Superintendent’s Cabinet are subject to the same changes and/or 

modifications. 

[Upon termination or expiration of this Contract of Employment concurrently 

with retirement under the California State Teachers' Retirement System (CALSTRS), 

the DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT shall have the option to continue receiving then-

current medical, dental, and vision benefits at District expense and, notwithstanding 

AR 4317.15, until the DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT’s 70th birthday.  OR 

Upon termination or expiration of this Contract of Employment concurrently 

with retirement under the California Public Employees Retirement System 

(CALPERS), the DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT shall have the option to continue 

receiving then-current medical, dental, and vision benefits at District expense and, 

notwithstanding AR 4317.15, until the DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT’s 70th 

birthday.] 



 CONTRACT OF EMPLOYMENT – Page 4 
DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT, Administrative Services 

005382.01001 

14567347.1 

12. The BOARD OF EDUCATION may, at any time, terminate this

Contract of Employment, at its sole discretion, upon 90 days’ written notice to the 

DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT.  If the DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT’s employment 

is terminated pursuant to this subsection, and the DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT is 

not in breach of this Contract of Employment, the DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT 

may receive an amount not to exceed the monthly salary of the DEPUTY 

SUPERINTENDENT, multiplied by the number of months left on the unexpired 

term of this Contract of Employment, or 12 months, whichever is less, as provided 

in Government Code section 53260.  Except as provided in paragraph 11 hereof, 

any continuation of DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT’s health and welfare benefits 

following such termination may not exceed the number of months remaining on the 

unexpired term of this Contract of Employment, up to a maximum of 12 months, or 

until DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT finds other employment, whichever occurs first. 

13. Acceptance of the payment described in paragraph 12 of this

Contract of Employment fully and forever releases the SANTA ANA UNIFIED 

SCHOOL DISTRICT, its employees, officers, insurers, and agents, the BOARD OF 

EDUCATION, and each member of the BOARD OF EDUCATION, from all claims, 

demands, causes of action, charges and grievances, of whatever kind or nature, 

whether known or unknown, suspected or unsuspected, which DEPUTY 

SUPERINTENDENT now owns or holds or has at any time before this date owned 

or held against any of them, including, but not limited to, all claims, charges, 

demands and causes of action (a) which arise out of or are in any way connected 

with DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT’s employment or the termination of 

employment; (b) which are related to or concern discrimination under local, state, 

or federal law (including, but not limited to, the Age Discrimination in Employment 

Act), wrongful termination in violation of public policy, retaliation, intentional and 

negligent infliction of emotional distress, defamation and other torts; or (c) which 

arise out of or are in any way connected with any loss, damage or injury 

whatsoever resulting from any act committed or omission made prior to the date of 

this Contract of Employment. 



 CONTRACT OF EMPLOYMENT – Page 5 
DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT, Administrative Services 

005382.01001 

14567347.1 

14. [LANGUAGE FOR BOTH CERTIFICATED/CLASSIFIED]

[This Contract of Employment may be terminated for cause at any time 

during the school year in accordance with Board Policy and/or statutory provisions 

that apply to any certificated employee.  For purposes of this Contract of 

Employment, “cause” includes any material breach of this Contract of Employment, 

any failure of the DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT to perform the duties prescribed 

for the DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT by the Superintendent or the BOARD OF 

EDUCATION, or any of the grounds enumerated in Education Code section 44932.  

The BOARD OF EDUCATION shall not terminate this Contract of Employment 

under this subsection until a written statement of the grounds for termination has 

first been given to the DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT by the Superintendent.  The 

DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT shall then be entitled to an informal conference with 

the BOARD OF EDUCATION, in closed session, at which time the DEPUTY 

SUPERINTENDENT shall be given a reasonable opportunity to address the 

specific concerns and issues of the BOARD OF EDUCATION and the 

Superintendent.  The DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT shall have the right, at his/her 

own expense, to have a representative of his/her choice at the conference with the 

BOARD OF EDUCATION.  If no resolution of these concerns and issues can be 

found, the DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT shall be provided with a written statement 

of the BOARD OF EDUCATION’s decision with respect to the DEPUTY 

SUPERINTENDENT’s termination.  If this Contract of Employment is terminated 

pursuant to this subsection, the DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT’s employment with 

the District, and any compensation, benefits or allowances provided pursuant to 

this Contract of Employment, shall terminate with the effective date of the decision 

of the BOARD OF EDUCATION, and the DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT shall not 

be entitled to any further compensation thereafter, regardless of the term then 

remaining under this Contract of Employment. 

OR 

This Contract of Employment may be terminated for cause at any time 

during the school year in accordance with Board Policy and/or statutory provisions 



 CONTRACT OF EMPLOYMENT – Page 6 
DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT, Administrative Services 

005382.01001 

14567347.1 

that apply to any classified employee.  For purposes of this Contract of 

Employment, “cause” includes any material breach of this Contract of Employment, 

any failure of the DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT to perform the duties prescribed 

for the DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT by the Superintendent or the BOARD OF 

EDUCATION, or any of the grounds enumerated in Administrative Regulation 

4218. The BOARD OF EDUCATION shall not terminate this Contract of 

Employment under this subsection until a written statement of the grounds for 

termination has first been given to the DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT by the 

Superintendent.  The DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT shall then be entitled to an 

informal conference with the BOARD OF EDUCATION, in closed session, at which 

time the DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT shall be given a reasonable opportunity to 

address the specific concerns and issues of the BOARD OF EDUCATION and the 

Superintendent.  The DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT shall have the right, at his/her 

own expense, to have a representative of his/her choice at the conference with the 

BOARD OF EDUCATION.  If no resolution of these concerns and issues can be 

found, the DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT shall be provided with a written statement 

of the BOARD OF EDUCATION’s decision with respect to the DEPUTY 

SUPERINTENDENT’s termination.  If this Contract of Employment is terminated 

pursuant to this subsection, the DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT’s employment with 

the District, and any compensation, benefits or allowances provided pursuant to 

this Contract of Employment, shall terminate with the effective date of the decision 

of the BOARD OF EDUCATION, and the DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT shall not 

be entitled to any further compensation thereafter, regardless of the term then 

remaining under this Contract of Employment. 

15. The DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT shall return all SANTA ANA

UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT property and equipment to the SANTA ANA 

UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT upon termination of this Contract of Employment. 

16. The terms of this Contract of Employment are made for the benefit of

each person or entity named in paragraph 13 above.  It is the intention of the 

DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT that this Contract of Employment shall be effective 



 CONTRACT OF EMPLOYMENT – Page 7 
DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT, Administrative Services 

005382.01001 

14567347.1 

as a bar against each and every claim, demand, cause of action, charge, or 

grievance described in paragraph 13 above.  In furtherance of this intention, the 

DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT expressly waives any and all rights and benefits 

conferred upon him/her by the provisions of section 1542 of the California Civil 

Code, which states: 

“A general release does not extend to claims which the 

creditor does not know or suspect to exist in his or her favor 
at the time of the executing the release, which if known by 
him or her must have materially affected his or her settlement 
with the debtor.” 

This clause would prevent any other action in law or in equity against the District as 

a result of the Board’s determination to terminate the contract without cause and 

pay the liquidated damages.  

Pursuant to Government Code section 53243.2, any funds received by the 

DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT from the District as a cash settlement resulting from 

the termination of this Agreement or successor agreements shall be fully 

reimbursed to the District if the DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT is convicted of a 

crime involving the abuse of his/her office or position. 

17. If any term or provision of this Contract of Employment is held to be

invalid or unenforceable, the remaining portions of this Contract of Employment 

shall continue to be valid and shall be performed, construed, and enforced to the 

fullest extent permitted by law, and the invalid or unenforceable term shall be 

deemed amended and limited in accordance with the intent of the parties, as 

determined from the face of this Contract of Employment, to the extent necessary 

to permit the maximum enforceability or validation of the term or provision. 

18. This Contract of Employment may be amended or modified only

pursuant to a writing signed by both parties, unless otherwise stated in this 

Contract of Employment. 



 CONTRACT OF EMPLOYMENT – Page 8 
DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT, Administrative Services 

005382.01001 

14567347.1 

19. This Contract of Employment constitutes and contains the entire

agreement and understanding between the parties and supersedes and replaces 

all prior negotiations and agreements, proposed or otherwise, whether written or 

oral, concerning the subject matter of this Contract of Employment.  This is an 

integrated document. 

20. This Contract of Employment is subject to, is governed by, and shall

be construed under, all applicable laws of the State of California, rules and 

regulations of the State Board of Education, and rules, regulations, and policies of 

the Board, all of which are made a part of the terms and conditions of this Contract 

of Employment as though set forth herein. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Contract of Employment to 

be executed on the date hereinabove first written. 

Dated: __________________ BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

By:  ___________________________ 
JOHN PALACIO 
PRESIDENT OF THE BOARD 

Dated:____________________ 
By:  ___________________________ 

[NAME] 
DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT, 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

Dated:____________________ 
By:  _____________________________ 

STEFANIE PHILLIPS, ED.D. 
SUPERINTENDENT 

Date of Board of Education approval in open session:  _____________ 



3.0





4.0









AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
November 15, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement and Second Amendment to Ground Lease 
Between Santa Ana Unified School District and El Sol Science & Arts 
Academy Charter School  

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
PREPARED BY: Jessica Mears, Sr. Facilities Planner 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of 
agreement and second amendment to the ground lease between 
Santa Ana Unified School District and El Sol Science and Arts 
Academy Charter School. 

El Sol Science and Arts Academy of Santa Ana and the Santa 
Ana Unified School District entered into a Ground Lease 
Agreement dated October 18, 2011, located at 1010 N. 
Broadway in Santa Ana, whereby the District allows El Sol the 
use of the operation of the El Sol Science and Arts Academy of 
Santa Ana pursuant to a separate Charter Facilities Use 
Agreement.   

RATIONALE: 

The Santa Ana Unified School District Board has previously 
approved an amendment to the original ground lease to 
facilitate continued discussions and negotiations between the 
parties crucial and relevant to various stages of the ongoing project, especially with regard to 
funding. The Santa Ana Unified School District Board is asked at this time to approve an 
agreement which is required by the State Allocation Board (SAB) as a condition of release of State 
construction funds; and subsequent amendment of the previously approved Ground Lease to 
ensure El Sol’s compliance with Charter School Facilities Program eligibility and funding 
allocation requirements.   

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact to the District. 

ITEM SUMMARY:   
 Request Board approval of an

agreement required by the
State Allocation Board (SAB)
for Charter Construction
Fund.

 Also, request Board approval
of the second amendment to
the previously Board
approved Ground Lease.

 Amendment necessary to
ensure overall compliance
with eligibility and funding
allocation requirements of
various agencies and funding
sources for ongoing
construction project.  Lack of
approval may jeopardize
construction project

5.0



RECOMMENDATION: 

Board moves approval of the amendment with the condition that the ADA concern cited by DSA 
staff be corrected within 60 days.  If DSA does not rescind and approve all aspects of the project, 
including this off-site work, the amendment shall be considered disapproved.  

OW:JM:rb 



  1002052.7

RECORDING REQUESTED BY, AND 

WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO: 

Brian L. Holman, Esq. 

Musick, Peeler & Garrett, LLP 

624 S. Grand Avenue, Suite 2000 

Los Angeles, CA 90017 

[Space Above For Recorder’s Use Only] 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

AGREEMENT AND SECOND AMENDMENT TO GROUND LEASE 

THIS AGREEMENT AND SECOND AMENDMENT TO GROUND LEASE (this 

“Agreement”) is dated as of _________, 2016, and is entered into by and among SANTA ANA 

UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT, a public school district organized and existing under the laws of the 

State of California (“School District”), SAEF 1010 NORTH BROADWAY LLC, a California 

limited liability company (“Lessee”), EXED FACILITIES XI LLC, a Delaware limited liability 

company (“Lender”), and EL SOL SCIENCE & ARTS ACADEMY OF SANTA ANA, a California 

non-profit public benefit corporation (“Charter School”) for the benefit of the State (as defined 

below).  

RECITALS 

A. School District and Charter School entered into that certain Ground Lease dated 

October 18, 2011 (the “Lease”), pursuant to which School District agreed to lease and demise to 

Charter School, and Charter School agreed to lease and accept from School District, land in the City 

of Santa Ana, County of Orange, State of California, located at 1010 N. Broadway, Santa Ana, Ca, 

and the improvements thereon (collectively, the “Property”).  The land is more particularly described 

in Exhibit A attached hereto. 

B. A Memorandum of Lease was recorded in the Official Records of Orange County, 

California, on April 12, 2013, as Instrument No. 2013-000219035 to give record notice of the Lease. 

C. The Lease has been amended by a First Amendment to Ground Lease dated as of 

March 27, 2013.  

D. On April 18, 2013, with the consent of School District, Charter School assigned its 

entire estate, right, title, interest and obligations under the Lease to Lessee, and Lessee agreed to be 

expressly bound by the Lease and assumed all obligations of Charter School under the Lease.   A 

Memorandum of Assignment of Lease was recorded in the Official Records of Orange County, 

California, on April 17, 2013, as Instrument No. 2013-000230015 to give record notice of the 

assignment of the Lease.  Lessee is the current lessee under the Lease. 



1002052.7 2 

E. On April 18, 2013, Lender made a construction loan to Lessee to finance the 

construction of certain improvements to the Property.  To secure its obligations to Lender arising in 

connection with the Loan, Lessee executed and delivered to Lender a Construction Leasehold Deed 

of Trust, Security Agreement and Fixture Filing (“Deed of Trust”) dated April 18, 2013, and an 

Assignment of Leases and Rents (“Assignment of Rents”) dated as of April 18, 2013.  The Deed of 

Trust was recorded in the Official Records of Orange County, California, on April 17, 2013, as 

Instrument No. 2013-000230016, and the Assignment of Rent was recorded in the Official Records 

of Orange County, California, on April 17, 2013, as Instrument No. 2013-000230017.  

F. On April 18, 2013, Lessee, as Landlord, and Charter School, as Sublessee, entered 

into a Sublease of the Property for a term ending on June 30, 2038. 

G. On April 18, 2013, in connection with the execution of the Sublease and the Deed of 

Trust, Lender, Lessee and Charter School entered into a Subordination, Non-Disturbance and 

Attornment Agreement (“SNDA”) dated as of April 18, 2013.  The SNDA was recorded in the 

Official Records of Orange County, California, on April 17, 2013, as Instrument No. 2013-

000230018. 

H. Lessee has completed the construction of the improvements financed with the 

proceeds of the loan by Lender to Lessee. 

I. The State Allocation Board and the California School Finance Authority (collectively, 

the “State”) and Charter School have entered into a Charter School Facilities Program Funding 

Agreement (“Funding Agreement”) providing for the financing under the Charter School Facilities 

Program (“CSFP”) established pursuant to Article 12 of Chapter 12.5 of Part 10 of the Education 

Code and the regulations for its implementation provided in California Code of Regulations, Title 4, 

Section 10151 et seq., and California Code of Regulations, Title 2, Section 1859.160 et seq. of the 

construction by Charter School of additional charter school facilities (such additional facilities, the 

“Facilities”) on the Property. 

J. The Funding Agreement requires, among other things, that School District will obtain 

good, absolute, and marketable title to the Facilities as they are constructed in fee simple, free and 

clear of any mortgage, deeds of trust, liens (monetary or otherwise), claims, charges, or other 

encumbrances or matters of any nature whatsoever other than those included in the title report 

provided to the State pursuant to paragraph 10 of Section 2.2 of the Funding Agreement on the terms 

and conditions of the Funding Agreement.     

K. In connection with the Funding Agreement, Charter School and School District 

entered into a Charter School Facilities Program Facilities Use Agreement (“FUA”) setting forth the 

terms and conditions of the Charter School’s use of the Facilities.   

L. The FUA provides that the Charter School’s use of the Property, including the 

Facilities, shall be in accordance with, and subject to, all the terms and provisions of the Sublease, as 

the same may be amended from time to time, including Charter School’s obligation to pay rent as 

provided in the Sublease.  Pursuant to the FUA and applicable law and regulations, in the event that 

Charter School vacates the Facilities and relinquishes to School District all right, title, and interest in 

the occupancy and use of the Facilities, or if the Sublease terminates for any other reason, Lessee, 



1002052.7 3 

any Leasehold Mortgagee (as such term is defined in the Lease), or their successors or assigns may 

assign the Lease or sublease the Facilities in its “as is” and “where is” condition to a Permitted 

Operator (as such term is defined in the Lease) on equal terms and conditions as are set forth in the 

Lease or Sublease, as applicable, provided that the user of the Facilities is a qualifying successor 

charter school (as such term is used in Section 17078.62(b)(2) of the Education Code) and further 

provided that the successor charter school has agreed to a Funding Agreement with the State, the 

successor charter school has agreed to a Facilities Use Agreement with School District, and the 

State, the successor charter school and School District have agreed to a Memorandum of 

Understanding tying together the Funding Agreement and the Facilities Use Agreement. 

M. The execution of this Agreement is a condition precedent to the State’s release of 

funds to Charter School pursuant to the Funding Agreement. 

AGREEMENT 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and other good and valuable 

consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties to this 

Agreement (collectively, the “Parties”) agree as follows: 

1. Amendment to Ground Lease.  Section 13 of the Lease is amended to read as follows:

Section 13. Title on Termination. The Lessee shall, upon the termination or 

expiration of this Ground Lease or its extension, quit and surrender the Project, and all right, 

title and interest in and to all improvements and equipment constructed or installed on the 

Site, including the Project, shall vest in the District free and clear of all and any liens and 

encumbrances created or caused by the Lessee at the date of termination or expiration. Prior 

to the date of the termination or expiration of this Ground Lease, Lessee shall retain all right, 

title and interest in and to all improvements and equipment constructed or installed on the 

Site by Lessee, provided that the District shall obtain immediate title to any facilities, the 

construction of which is financed in whole or in part under the Charter School Facilities 

Program established pursuant to Article 12 of Chapter 12.5 of Part 10 of the Education Code, 

as such facilities are constructed, and further provided that any such facilities shall be 

included in the property subject to this Ground Lease.  

2. Title to Facilities.  Notwithstanding anything in the Lease, the Sublease, the Deed of

Trust, the Assignment of Rents, the SNDA or any other agreements between or among any of the 

Parties to the contrary, School District will obtain title to the Facilities as they are constructed.  The 

Facilities nevertheless shall be included in the property subject to such agreements.   

3. Use of the Facilities.  Notwithstanding anything in the Lease, the Sublease, the Deed

of Trust, the Assignment of Rents, the SNDA  or any other agreements between or among any of the 

Parties to the contrary, (a) the use of the Facilities by Charter School or any successor occupant of 

the Facilities shall be in accordance with, and subject to, all the terms and provisions of the FUA, (b) 

none of the rent payable under the Sublease shall be payable for or attributable to the Charter 

School’s use of the Facilities, and (c) in lieu of paying rent to Lessee for the use of the Facilities, the 

Charter School shall make the payments required of it under the Funding Agreement and comply 

with all other terms and provisions of the Funding Agreement.  Any failure of the Charter School to 



1002052.7 4 

make any payment due under the Funding Agreement when due and any other breach by Charter 

School of its obligations under the Funding Agreement shall constitute a Default and a Breach under 

the Sublease. 

4. Limited Effect of Agreement.  Nothing in this Agreement shall affect any right, title

or interest of any of the Parties in, or any rights or obligations of any of the Parties with respect to, 

any portion of the Property other than the Facilities.  Except as expressly provided herein, the Lease, 

the Sublease, the Deed of Trust, the Assignment of Rents, the SNDA, and all other agreements 

between or among any of the Parties shall remain in full force and effect. 

5. Liabilities of Charter School.  Nothing in this Agreement shall render School District,

Lessee, or Lender liable to the State for any payments due from, or other obligations of, Charter 

School under the Funding Agreement. 

6. Successor and Assigns.  This Agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure to the

benefit of the Parties hereto and their successors and assigns. 

7. Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each

of which, when executed and delivered, shall be deemed to be an original, and all of which, taken 

together, shall be deemed to be one and the same instrument. 

















































































































































































































































AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

November 15, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement to Prefund Other Post Employment Benefits 

through California Employers’ Retiree Benefit Trust Program and 

Delegation of Authority to Request Disbursements 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services  

PREPARED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued 

Statement No. 45, which requires the liability of health benefits 

provided after retirement be accrued throughout the employment 

period it is earned.  A certain number of active employees retire 

from the District with earned benefits they receive in retirement. 

GASB 45 deals specifically with retiree health benefits, but 

GASB 68 addressed public employee pension liabilities. 

RATIONALE: 

The District’s most recent actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2014, measures the unfunded 

actuarial accrued for Other Post Employment Benefits (OPEB) liability (the present value of 

benefits projected to be paid by the District for past employee service) at $231.6M.  The District 

currently funds OPEB on an annual “pay-as-you-go” basis (estimated at $8.4M in 2016-17). 

Considering recent OPEB accounting and financial reporting changes (specifically 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statements No. 74 and 75), staff recommends the 

District participate in the California Employer’s Retiree Benefit Trust (CERBT) Program as part 

of the District’s plan to address funding OPEB costs, with an initial deposit of $10M from the 

District’s Special Reserve Fund (20), for Postemployment Benefits. 

The CERBT has approximately 500 contracted public agencies, including 55 K-12 school 

districts, community college districts, and offices of education.  The program is low cost 

(currently 10 basis points), and provides GASB-compliant reporting support for employers.  The 

CalPERS Board sets the Program’s investment policy, and the District selects from three 

investment management strategies. 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Approval of agreement

to Prefund Other Post

Employment Benefits

through California

Employers’ Retiree

Benefit Trust Program

and Delegation of

Authority to Request

Disbursements

6.0



 

 

While contributions into the trust are always voluntary, and held in trust for the District’s 

exclusive use to pay for retiree benefits, staff recommends the Governing Board consider future 

deposits on an annual basis within the budget adoption process. 

 

The attached CalPERS documents authorize the District’s participation in the CERBT Program, 

and delegate authority for program disbursements to the Deputy Superintendent-Administrative 

Services and Assistant Superintendent, Business Services. 

 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Transfer $10M from the Special Reserve Fund (20), for Postemployment Benefits to the CERBT 

Program. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION:   
 

Approve agreement with California Public Employees’ Retirement System to participate in the 

California Employer’s Retiree Benefit Trust Program for the prefunding of retiree health 

benefits, delegate authority for program disbursements as specified, and authorized a $10M fund 

transfer from the Special Reserve Fund, for Postemployment Benefits to the California 

Employer’s Retiree Benefit Trust in 2016-17. 

 
TD:mm 



Rev 08/24/2016 Page 1 of 10 

CALIFORNIA EMPLOYERS’ RETIREE BENEFIT TRUST PROGRAM ("CERBT") 

AGREEMENT AND ELECTION 
OF  

(NAME OF EMPLOYER) 

TO PREFUND OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT 
BENEFITS THROUGH CalPERS  

WHEREAS (1)  Government Code Section 22940 establishes in the State Treasury the 
Annuitants' Health Care Coverage Fund for the prefunding of health care coverage for 
annuitants (Prefunding Plan); and  

WHEREAS (2)  The California Public Employees' Retirement System (CalPERS) Board 
of Administration (Board) has sole and exclusive control and power over the 
administration and investment of the Prefunding Plan (sometimes also referred to as 
CERBT), the purposes of which include, but are not limited to (i) receiving contributions 
from participating employers and establishing separate Employer Prefunding Accounts 
in the Prefunding Plan for the performance of an essential governmental function (ii) 
investing contributed amounts and income thereon, if any, in order to receive yield on 
the funds and (iii) disbursing contributed amounts and income thereon, if any, to pay for 
costs of administration of the Prefunding Plan and to pay for health care costs or other 
post-employment benefits in accordance with the terms of participating employers' 
plans; and 

WHEREAS (3) _____________________________________________________ 
(NAME OF EMPLOYER) 

(Employer) desires to participate in the Prefunding Plan upon the terms and conditions 
set by the Board and as set forth herein; and 

WHEREAS (4)  Employer may participate in the Prefunding Plan upon (i) approval by 
the Board and (ii) filing a duly adopted and executed Agreement and Election to Prefund 
Other Post-Employment Benefits (Agreement) as provided in the terms and conditions 
of the Agreement; and 

WHEREAS (5)  The Prefunding Plan is a trust fund that is intended to perform an 
essential governmental function within the meaning of Section 115 of the Internal 
Revenue Code as an agent multiple-employer defined benefit plan as defined in 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statements for Accounting and 
Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than Pension Plans 
(OPEB Standards) consisting of an aggregation of single-employer plans, with pooled 
administrative and investment functions; 



Rev 08/24/2016 Page 2 of 10 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT EMPLOYER HEREBY MAKES THE 
FOLLOWING REPRESENTATION AND WARRANTY AND THAT THE BOARD AND 
EMPLOYER AGREE TO THE FOLLOWING TERMS AND CONDITIONS: 

A.  Representation and Warranty 

Employer represents and warrants that it is a political subdivision of the State of 
California or an entity whose income is excluded from gross income under Section 115 
(1) of the Internal Revenue Code. 

B.  Adoption and Approval of the Agreement; Effective Date; Amendment 

(1)  Employer's governing body shall elect to participate in the Prefunding Plan by 
adopting this Agreement and filing with the CalPERS Board a true and correct original 
or certified copy of this Agreement as follows: 

Filing by mail, send to: CalPERS 
CERBT (OPEB) 
P.O. Box 1494 
Sacramento, CA 95812-1494 

Filing in person, deliver to: 
CalPERS Mailroom 
CERBT (OPEB) 
400 Q Street 
Sacramento, CA  95811 

(2)  Upon receipt of the executed Agreement, and after approval by the Board, the 
Board shall fix an effective date and shall promptly notify Employer of the effective date 
of the Agreement.   

(3)  The terms of this Agreement may be amended only in writing upon the agreement 
of both CalPERS and Employer, except as otherwise provided herein.  Any such 
amendment or modification to this Agreement shall be adopted and executed in the 
same manner as required for the Agreement.  Upon receipt of the executed amendment 
or modification, the Board shall fix the effective date of the amendment or modification. 

(4)  The Board shall institute such procedures and processes as it deems necessary to 
administer the Prefunding Plan, to carry out the purposes of this Agreement, and to 
maintain the tax exempt status of the Prefunding Plan.  Employer agrees to follow such 
procedures and processes. 



Rev 08/24/2016 Page 3 of 10 

C.  Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) Cost Reports and Employer Contributions 

(1)  Employer shall provide to the Board an OPEB cost report on the basis of the 
actuarial assumptions and methods prescribed by the Board.  Such report shall be for 
the Board’s use in financial reporting, and shall be prepared at least as often as the 
minimum frequency required by applicable GASB OPEB Standards.  This OPEB cost 
report may be prepared as an actuarial valuation report or, if the employer is qualified 
under GASB OPEB Standards, may be prepared as an Alternative Measurement 
Method (AMM) report. 

(a) Unless qualified under GASB OPEB Standards, to provide an AMM 
report, Employer shall provide to the Board an actuarial valuation report.  
Such report shall be for the Board's use in financial reporting, and shall be 
prepared at least as often as the minimum frequency required by GASB 
OPEB Standards, and shall be: 

1) prepared and signed by a Fellow or Associate of the Society of
Actuaries who is also a Member of the American Academy of
Actuaries or a person with equivalent qualifications acceptable to the
Board;

2) prepared in accordance with generally accepted actuarial practice and
GASB OPEB Standards; and,

3) provided to the Board prior to the Board's acceptance of contributions
for the valuation period or as otherwise required by the Board.

(b) If qualified under GASB OPEB Standards, Employer may provide to the 
Board an AMM report.  Such report shall be for the Board’s use in 
financial reporting, shall be prepared at least as often as the minimum 
frequency required by GASB OPEB Standards, and shall be: 

1) affirmed by Employer’s external auditor, or by a Fellow or
Associate of the Society of Actuaries who is also a Member of the
American Academy of Actuaries or a person with equivalent
qualifications acceptable to the Board, to be consistent with the
AMM process described in GASB OPEB Standards;

2) prepared in accordance with GASB OPEB Standards;  and,

3) provided to the Board prior to the Board's acceptance of
contributions for the valuation period or as otherwise required by
the Board.

(2)  The Board may reject any OPEB cost report for financial reporting purposes 
submitted to it, but shall not unreasonably do so.  In the event that the Board 



Rev 08/24/2016 Page 4 of 10 

determines, in its sole discretion, that the OPEB cost report is not suitable for use in the 
Board's financial statements or if Employer fails to provide a required OPEB cost report, 
the Board may obtain, at Employer's expense, an OPEB cost report that meets the 
Board’s financial reporting needs.  The Board may recover from Employer the cost of 
obtaining such OPEB cost report by billing and collecting from Employer or by deducting 
the amount from Employer's account in the Prefunding Plan. 

(3)  Employer shall notify the Board of the amount and time of contributions which 
contributions shall be made in the manner established by the Board.   

(4)  Employer contributions to the Prefunding Plan may be limited to the amount 
necessary to fully fund Employer's actuarial present value of total projected benefits, as 
supported by the OPEB cost report for financial reporting purposes acceptable to the 
Board.  As used throughout this document, the meaning of the term "actuarial present 
value of total projected benefits" is as defined in GASB OPEB Standards.  If Employer’s 
contribution causes its assets in the Prefunding Plan to exceed the amount required to 
fully fund the actuarial present value of total projected benefits, the Board may refuse to 
accept the contribution. 

(5)  No contributions are required.  Contributions can be made at any time following the 
effective date of the Agreement provided that Employer has first complied with the 
requirements of Paragraph C. 

D.  Administration of Accounts, Investments, Allocation of Income 

(1)  The Board has established the Prefunding Plan as an agent plan consisting of an 
aggregation of single-employer plans, with pooled administrative and investment 
functions, under the terms of which separate accounts are maintained for each 
employer so that the Employer's assets will provide benefits only under the Employer's 
post-employment benefit plan(s). 

(2)  All Employer contributions and assets attributable to Employer contributions shall be 
separately accounted for in the Prefunding Plan (Employer’s Prefunding Account). 

(3)  Employer’s Prefunding Account assets may be aggregated with prefunding account 
assets of other employers and may be co-invested by the Board in any asset classes 
appropriate for a Section 115 Trust.   

(4)  The Board may deduct the costs of administration of the Prefunding Plan from the 
investment income or Employer’s Prefunding Account in a manner determined by the 
Board.  

(5)  Investment income shall be allocated among participating employers and posted to 
Employer’s Prefunding Account as determined by the Board but no less frequently than 
annually. 



Rev 08/24/2016 Page 5 of 10 

(6)  If Employer's assets in the Prefunding Plan exceed the amount required to fully fund 
the actuarial present value of total projected benefits, the Board, in compliance with 
applicable accounting and legal requirements, may return such excess to Employer. 

E.  Reports and Statements 

(1)  Employer shall submit with each contribution a contribution report in the form and 
containing the information prescribed by the Board. 

(2)  The Board shall prepare and provide a statement of Employer’s Prefunding Account 
at least annually reflecting the balance in Employer's Prefunding Account, contributions 
made during the period and income allocated during the period, and such other 
information as the Board determines.   

F.  Disbursements 

(1)  Employer may receive disbursements not to exceed the annual premium and other 
costs of post-employment healthcare benefits and other post-employment benefits as 
defined in GASB OPEB Standards.  

(2)  Employer shall notify CalPERS in writing in the manner specified by CalPERS of the 
persons authorized to request disbursements from the Prefunding Plan on behalf of 
Employer.   

(3)  Employer's request for disbursement shall be in writing signed by Employer's 
authorized representative, in accordance with procedures established by the Board.  
The Board may require that Employer certify or otherwise establish that the monies will 
be used for the purposes of the Prefunding Plan.   

(4)  Requests for disbursements that satisfy the requirements of paragraphs (2) and (3) 
will be processed monthly.   

(5)  CalPERS shall not be liable for amounts disbursed in error if it has acted upon the 
written instruction of an individual authorized by Employer to request disbursements.  In 
the event of any other erroneous disbursement, the extent of CalPERS' liability shall be 
the actual dollar amount of the disbursement, plus interest at the actual earnings rate 
but not less than zero. 

(6)  No disbursement shall be made from the Prefunding Plan which exceeds the 
balance in Employer’s Prefunding Account.  

G.  Costs of Administration 

Employer shall pay its share of the costs of administration of the Prefunding Plan, as 
determined by the Board. 



Rev 08/24/2016 Page 6 of 10 

H.  Termination of Employer Participation in Prefunding Plan 

(1)  The Board may terminate Employer’s participation in the Prefunding Plan if: 

(a) Employer gives written notice to the Board of its election to terminate; 

(b) The Board finds that Employer fails to satisfy the terms and conditions of 
this Agreement or of the Board's rules or regulations. 

(2)  If Employer’s participation in the Prefunding Plan terminates for any of the foregoing 
reasons, all assets in Employer’s Prefunding Account shall remain in the Prefunding 
Plan, except as otherwise provided below, and shall continue to be invested and accrue 
income as provided in Paragraph D. 

(3)  After Employer’s participation in the Prefunding Plan terminates, Employer may not 
make contributions to the Prefunding Plan. 

(4)  After Employer’s participation in the Prefunding Plan terminates, disbursements 
from Employer’s Prefunding Account may continue upon Employer’s instruction or 
otherwise in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.   

(5)  After the Employer’s participation in the Prefunding Plan terminates, the governing 
body of the Employer may request either: 

(a) A trustee to trustee transfer of the assets in Employer’s Prefunding 
Account; provided that the Board shall have no obligation to make such 
transfer unless the Board determines that the transfer will satisfy 
applicable requirements of the Internal Revenue Code, other law and 
accounting standards, and the Board’s fiduciary duties.  If the Board 
determines that the transfer will satisfy these requirements, the Board 
shall then have one hundred fifty (150) days from the date of such 
determination to effect the transfer.  The amount to be transferred shall be 
the amount in the Employer's Prefunding Account as of the date of the 
transfer (the “transfer date”) and shall include investment earnings up to 
an investment earnings allocation date preceding the transfer date. In no 
event shall the investment earnings allocation date precede the transfer 
date by more than 150 days. 

 (b) A disbursement of the assets in Employer’s Prefunding Account; provided 
that the Board shall have no obligation to make such disbursement unless 
the Board determines that, in compliance with the Internal Revenue Code, 
other law and accounting standards, and the Board’s fiduciary duties, all of 
Employer's obligations for payment of post-employment health care 
benefits and other post-employment benefits and reasonable 
administrative costs of the Board have been satisfied.  If the Board 
determines that the disbursement will satisfy these requirements, the 



Rev 08/24/2016 Page 7 of 10 

Board shall then have one hundred fifty (150) days from the date of such 
determination to effect the disbursement.  The amount to be disbursed 
shall be the amount in the Employer’s Prefunding Account as of the date 
of the disbursement (the “disbursement date”) and shall include 
investment earnings up to an investment earnings allocation date 
preceding the disbursement date. In no event shall the investment 
earnings allocation date precede the disbursement date by more than 150 
days. 

(6)  After Employer’s participation in the Prefunding Plan terminates and at such time 
that no assets remain in Employer’s Prefunding Account, this Agreement shall 
terminate. 

(7)  If, for any reason, the Board terminates the Prefunding Plan, the assets in 
Employer’s Prefunding Account shall be paid to Employer after retention of (i) amounts 
sufficient to pay post-employment health care benefits and other post-employment 
benefits to annuitants for current and future annuitants described by the employer’s 
current substantive plan (as that term is used in GASB OPEB Standards), and (ii) 
amounts sufficient to pay reasonable administrative costs of the Board. 

(8)  If Employer ceases to exist but Employer’s Prefunding Plan continues to exist and if 
no provision has been made by Employer for ongoing payments to pay post- 
employment health care benefits and other post-employment benefits to annuitants for 
current and future annuitants, the Board is authorized to and shall appoint a third party 
administrator to carry out Employer's Prefunding Plan.  Any and all costs associated 
with such appointment shall be paid from the assets attributable to contributions by 
Employer. 

(9)  If Employer should breach the representation and warranty set forth in Paragraph 
A., the Board shall take whatever action it deems necessary to preserve the tax-exempt 
status of the Prefunding Plan. 

I.  General Provisions 

(1)  Books and Records. 

Employer shall keep accurate books and records connected with the performance of 
this Agreement.  Employer shall ensure that books and records of subcontractors, 
suppliers, and other providers shall also be accurately maintained.  Such books and 
records shall be kept in a secure location at the Employer's office(s) and shall be 
available for inspection and copying by CalPERS and its representatives. 

(2)  Audit. 

(a) During and for three years after the term of this Agreement, Employer 
shall permit the Bureau of State Audits, CalPERS, and its authorized 



Rev 08/24/2016 Page 8 of 10 

representatives, and such consultants and specialists as needed, at all 
reasonable times during normal business hours to inspect and copy, at the 
expense of CalPERS, books and records of Employer relating to its 
performance of this Agreement. 

(b) Employer shall be subject to examination and audit by the Bureau of State 
Audits, CalPERS, and its authorized representatives, and such 
consultants and specialists as needed, during the term of this Agreement 
and for three years after final payment under this Agreement.  Any 
examination or audit shall be confined to those matters connected with the 
performance of this Agreement, including, but not limited to, the costs of 
administering this Agreement.  Employer shall cooperate fully with the 
Bureau of State Audits, CalPERS, and its authorized representatives, and 
such consultants and specialists as needed, in connection with any 
examination or audit.  All adjustments, payments, and/or reimbursements 
determined to be necessary by any examination or audit shall be made 
promptly by the appropriate party. 

(3)  Notice.  

(a) Any notice, approval, or other communication required or permitted under 
this Agreement will be given in the English language and will be deemed 
received as follows: 

1. Personal delivery.  When personally delivered to the recipient.
Notice is effective on delivery.

2. First Class Mail.  When mailed first class to the last address of the
recipient known to the party giving notice.  Notice is effective three
delivery days after deposit in a United States Postal Service office
or mailbox.

3. Certified mail.  When mailed certified mail, return receipt requested.
Notice is effective on receipt, if delivery is confirmed by a return
receipt.

4. Overnight Delivery.  When delivered by an overnight delivery
service, charges prepaid or charged to the sender's account, Notice
is effective on delivery, if delivery is confirmed by the delivery
service.

5. Telex or Facsimile Transmission.  When sent by telex or fax to the
last telex or fax number of the recipient known to the party giving
notice.  Notice is effective on receipt, provided that (i) a duplicate
copy of the notice is promptly given by first-class or certified mail or
by overnight delivery, or (ii) the receiving party delivers a written



Rev 08/24/2016 Page 9 of 10 

confirmation of receipt.  Any notice given by telex or fax shall be 
deemed received on the next business day if it is received after 
5:00 p.m. (recipient's time) or on a nonbusiness day. 

6. E-mail transmission.  When sent by e-mail using software that
provides unmodifiable proof (i) that the message was sent, (ii) that
the message was delivered to the recipient's information processing
system, and (iii) of the time and date the message was delivered to
the recipient along with a verifiable electronic record of the exact
content of the message sent.

Addresses for the purpose of giving notice are as shown in Paragraph B.(1) of this 
Agreement. 

(b) Any correctly addressed notice that is refused, unclaimed, or 
undeliverable because of an act or omission of the party to be notified 
shall be deemed effective as of the first date that said notice was refused, 
unclaimed, or deemed undeliverable by the postal authorities, messenger 
or overnight delivery service. 

(c) Any party may change its address, telex, fax number, or e-mail address by 
giving the other party notice of the change in any manner permitted by this 
Agreement. 

(d) All notices, requests, demands, amendments, modifications or other 
communications under this Agreement shall be in writing.  Notice shall be 
sufficient for all such purposes if personally delivered, sent by first class, 
registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, delivery by courier 
with receipt of delivery, facsimile transmission with written confirmation of 
receipt by recipient, or e-mail delivery with verifiable and unmodifiable 
proof of content and time and date of sending by sender and delivery to 
recipient.  Notice is effective on confirmed receipt by recipient or 3 
business days after sending, whichever is sooner. 

(4)  Survival 

All representations, warranties, and covenants contained in this Agreement, or in any 
instrument, certificate, exhibit, or other writing intended by the parties to be a part of 
their Agreement shall survive the termination of this Agreement until such time as all 
amounts in Employer's Prefunding Account have been disbursed. 

(5)  Waiver 

No waiver of a breach, failure of any condition, or any right or remedy contained in or 
granted by the provisions of this Agreement shall be effective unless it is in writing and 



Rev 08/24/2016 Page 10 of 10 

signed by the party waiving the breach, failure, right, or remedy.  No waiver of any 
breach, failure, right, or remedy shall be deemed a waiver of any other breach, failure, 
right, or remedy, whether or not similar, nor shall any waiver constitute a continuing 
waiver unless the writing so specifies. 

(6)  Necessary Acts, Further Assurances 

The parties shall at their own cost and expense execute and deliver such further 
documents and instruments and shall take such other actions as may be reasonably 
required or appropriate to evidence or carry out the intent and purposes of this 
Agreement. 

A majority vote of Employer’s Governing Body at a public meeting held on the ______ 

day of the month of __________________ in the year _________, authorized entering 

into this Agreement.  

Signature of the Presiding Officer:  ________________________________________ 

Printed Name of the Presiding Officer:  _____________________________________ 

Name of Governing Body: ______________________________________________ 

Name of Employer: ___________________________________________________ 

Date:  _______________________________ 

BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION 
CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

BY_____________________________________ 
JOHN SWEDENSKY 
CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

To be completed by CalPERS 

The effective date of this Agreement is:  _________________________ 



DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY 
TO REQUEST DISBURSEMENTS 

RESOLUTION 
OF THE 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
(GOVERNING BODY) 

OF THE 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
(NAME OF EMPLOYER) 

The BOARD OF EDUCATION 
(GOVERNING BODY) 

delegates to the incumbents 

in the positions of  DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT-ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
(TITLE) 

and/or 

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT, BUSINESS SERVICES 
(TITLE) 

authority to request on 

behalf of the Employer disbursements from the Other Post Employment Prefunding 

Plan and to certify as to the purpose for which the disbursed funds will be used. 

By 
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D. 

Title 
Secretary of the Board of Education 
Santa Ana Unified School District 

Witness 

Date 

OPEB Delegation of Authority (1/13) 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
November 15, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Acceptance of Anaheim Ducks Foundation Donation of an Outdoor 
“Street Hockey” Rink at McFadden Intermediate School 

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations 
PREPARED BY: Jessica Mears, Senior Facilities Planner 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Recommended for Board approval is the acceptance of a 
donation of an outdoor “street hockey” rink from the 
Anaheim Ducks Foundation (Foundation).   

RATIONALE: 

Staff seeks Board acceptance of the Anaheim Ducks 
Foundation donation and approval of an outdoor “street 
hockey” rink at McFadden Intermediate School. The 
Foundation is proposing to install approximately 5,000-
square-foot concrete hockey rink.  The donation would 
also include a campus beautification project, including a 
mural and landscaping.  The installation is tentatively scheduled to be installed Spring Break 
2017.  The rink would be used by the school’s existing hockey team and PE program, and be 
available for use after school hours to community groups.  

Supports LCAP Goal 3.4: Support school and district operations to create welcoming and 
productive school environments. 

Supports LCAP Goal 3.10: Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth 
operations and processes. 

FUNDING: 

Anaheim Ducks Foundation:  Donation of approximately $55,000 to complete the project.  

ITEM SUMMARY:   
 Anaheim Ducks Professional

National Hockey League
Foundation Donation

 Donation Value:
Approximately $55,000

 Installation Period: Spring
Break 2017

 Install outdoor “street hockey”
rink at McFadden Intermediate
School.

7.0



RECOMMENDATION: 

1) Accept the Anaheim Ducks Foundation donation for an outdoor “street hockey” rink, valued
at approximately $55,000; and

2) Approve the outdoor “street hockey” rink at McFadden Intermediate School; and
3) Approve the execution of the attached agreement.

OW:rb 











AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

November 15, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3147 Authorization of Amendment 

No. 04 to California State Preschool Program Contract CSPP-6334 for 

2016-17 Program Year 

ITEM:            Action 

SUBMITTED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, CAO, Educational 

Services 

PREPARED BY:     Keely Orlando, Director, Early Childhood Education 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board adoption 

of Resolution No. 16/17-3147 to authorize amendment 

No. 04 to the California State Preschool Program 

Contract CSPP-6334, for an increase to the Maximum 

Reimbursible Amount (MRA) per student’s daily 

enrollment for the 2016-17 program year. 

RATIONALE: 

The District currently serves approximately 1,300 preschool students within the California State 

Preschool Program.  This amendment No. 04 to the California State Preschool Contract CSPP-

6334 provides an increase to the MRA.  The previous amount of $38.53 will be increased to $40.45 

for student’s daily enrollment.  The new MRA will result in an increase of $265,538 to the 

California State Preschool Program Contract CSPP-6334 for the 2016-17 program year.  

LCAP Goal 3:  All students and staff will work in a healthy, safe, and secure environment that 

supports learning. 

FUNDING: 

California State Preschool Program Contract Revenue Increase:  $265,538 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt Resolution No. 16/17-3147 to authorize Amendment No. 04 to the California State 

Preschool Program Contract CSPP-6334 for the 2016-17 program year. 

DH:KO:mo 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

• The California State Preschool

Program Contract provides an

increase to the CSPP budget as a

result of the Budget Act of 2015

• Maximum Reimbursible Amount

increased from $38.53 to $40.45 per

student’s daily enrollment in the

2016-17 program year

8.0





AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
November 15, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3140 – Intent to Grant Easement to 
Southern California Edison for a Right-of-Way to Access, Install, and 
Maintain Systems Used to Provide Electrical Power to Vehicle Charging 
Stations at Building Services Site 

ITEM: Action
SUBMITTED BY: Orin Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental 

Relations 
PREPARED BY: Dale McCurry, Energy Manager 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to request Board approval 
to declare the District’s intent to grant an easement to 
Southern California Edison (SCE) for a right-of-way to 
access, install, and maintain systems used to provide 
electrical power to vehicle charging stations at the Building 
Services site. 

RATIONALE: 

Through a grant from SCE, the SAUSD will be given free of 
charge a total of ten (10) electric vehicle charge stations. 
Building Services vehicles will be utilizing five (5) charging 
stations for future District-provided electric vehicles.  The 
other five (5) charging stations may be utilized by some Santa Ana USD employees who own 
electric vehicles which could be charged at the employee’s expense through the equipment 
provided by SCE.  District vehicles will be charged through the building’s electric meter.  In order 
to provide access to the electric meter, an easement must be granted to SCE.  SCE will maintain 
the service meter for the purpose of measuring the quantity of electricity delivered on a monthly 
basis.  

LCAP Goal 3.4:  Support school and district operations to create welcoming and productive 
school environments. 

FUNDING: 

No fiscal impact to the General Fund. 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 Declare intent to grant easement
to the Southern California
Edison (SCE) at SAUSD
Building Services site and to
allow access to the existing
electrical meter.

 Vehicle charging stations are
environmentally friendly.

 This corporate vehicle charging
station will be provided by SCE
at no cost to the District.

9.0



RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt Resolution No. 16/17-3140 to declare intent to grant an easement to the Southern California 
Edison for a right-of-way to access, install, and maintain systems used to provide electrical power 
to vehicle charging stations at the Building Services site. 

OW:DM:rb



1

RESOLUTION NO. 16/17-3140 1 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 
ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 5 
DECLARING ITS INTENTION TO GRANT AN EASEMENT TO SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON FOR 6 

ACCESS TO ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT MAINTAINENCE 7 
8 

WHEREAS, the Santa Ana Unified School District (“District”) owns real property located 9 
at 720 N. Fairview Street, Santa Ana, CA 92703 (A.P.N.: 405-211-03), commonly known 10 
as the Santa Ana Unified School District Building Services (“District Property”); and 11 

12 
WHEREAS, Southern California Edison, a Municipal Corporation, as amended 13 

(“Grantee”), has indicated its intention to construct, use, maintain, operate, alter, 14 
add to, repair, replace, reconstruct, inspect and remove at any time and from time to 15 
time overhead and underground electrical supply systems and internal  communications 16 
systems consisting of poles, guys and anchors, crossarms, wires, underground conduits, 17 
cables, vaults, manholes, handholes, and including above-ground enclosures, markers 18 
and concrete pads and other appurtenant fixtures and equipment necessary or useful 19 
for distributing electrical energy and for transmitting intelligence by electrical 20 
means, for the purposes of providing electrical power to vehicle charging stations, 21 
in on, over, under, across and along that certain real property in the County of 22 
Orange, State of California specifically all of that portion of lots 6 & 7 of the 23 
lands of S.H. Finley, as shown on a map filed in book 2, page 9 of Record of Surveys, 24 
in the office of the County Recorder of said county, said portion more particularly 25 
described in parcel 1 of that certain final order of condemnation, Case No. 26 
2006000698570 of official records, in the Office of the County Recorder of said county 27 
and as identified in Exhibit “A” attached hereto, in the form of a non-exclusive 28 
permanent easement, and maintenance easement, (collectively, the “Easement”); and  29 

30 
WHEREAS, the District does not need the Easement area for classroom buildings 31 

or educational purposes; and  32 
33 

WHEREAS, the District may grant the Easement if, after adoption of this 34 
Resolution of Intent and publication of notice, the District’s Governing Board adopts, 35 
in a regular open meeting (“Public Hearing”), by a two-thirds vote of all its members, 36 
a resolution authorizing and directing the Superintendent, or Superintendent’s 37 
designee, to execute and deliver the Easement; and  38 

39 
WHEREAS, notice of the Governing Board’s intent to grant the Easement (“Notice”) 40 

shall be given pursuant to Education Code section 17558 by posting copies of this 41 
Resolution of Intent signed by the members of the Governing Board, or majority thereof, 42 
in three (3) public places in the District not less than ten (10) days before the 43 
date of the Public Hearing, and by publishing the Notice once not less than five (5) 44 
days before the date of the Public Hearing in a newspaper of general circulation, 45 
published in the District, and 46 

47 
WHEREAS, the Public Hearing shall be held on December 13, 2016, or subsequent 48 

Board meeting, at __6:00 _ p.m., or as soon thereafter as the matter may be heard in 49 
the Santa Ana Unified School District Board Room, located at 1601 E. Chestnut Avenue, 50 
Santa Ana, CA 92701.  51 

52 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the District’s Governing Board hereby finds, 53 

determines, declares, orders and resolves as follows: 54 
55 



2

Section 1.  The foregoing recitals are true and correct. 56 
57 

Section 2.  The real property upon which the Easement is to be located is not 58 
needed for school classroom buildings or educational purposes. 59 

60 
Section 3.  The District intends to grant and convey the Easement. 61 

62 
Section 4.  The Superintendent and Superintendent’s designee is hereby 63 

authorized to provide public notice as required by Education Code section 17558. 64 
65 

Section 5.  The District’s Governing Board shall hold a public hearing on 66 
December 13, 2016, or subsequent Board meeting, at __6:00__ p.m. at its regular place 67 
of meeting for a public hearing, or as soon thereafter as the matter may be heard and 68 
shall consider authorizing the grant and conveyance of the Easement from the District 69 
to City of Santa Ana in accordance with the Easement.  70 

71 
The foregoing resolution was considered, passed, and adopted by this Board at its 72 
regular meeting of 15th day of November 2016. 73 

74 
75 

Upon motion of Member ______________ and duly seconded, the foregoing Resolution was 76 
adopted by the following vote: 77 

78 
79 

AYES: 80 
81 

NOES: 82 
83 

ABSENT 84 
85 
86 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 87 
) ss:88 

COUNTY OF _______________ ) 89 
90 
91 
92 

I, John Palacio, President of the Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified School 93 
District of Orange County, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing 94 
Resolution was duly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on 95 
the 15th day of November 2016 and passed by a vote of ___________ of said Board. 96 

97 
98 
99 

_____________________________________________________________ 100 
John Palacio, President of the Governing Board for the  101 
Santa Ana Unified School District, State of California  102 

103 
104 
105 
106 
107 
108 
109 



3

110 
I, Valerie Amezcua, Clerk of the Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified School 111 
District of Orange County, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing 112 
Resolution was duly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on 113 
the 15th day of November 2016 and passed by a vote of ___________ of said Board. 114 

115 
116 

______________________________________________________________117 
Valerie Amezcua, Clerk of the Board of Education of the  118 
Santa Ana Unified School District, State of California 119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 
126 



Dale.McCurry
Cloud

Dale.McCurry
Text Box
LOCATION OF ELECTRIC VEHICLE CHARGING STATIONS.

Dale.McCurry
Cloud

Dale.McCurry
Arrow

Dale.McCurry
Text Box
BUILDING SERVICES

Dale.McCurry
Rectangle



BO
BO

BO
BO

1
7
'

(
T

Y
P

)

9'

(TYP)

12'

5'

9'

1
8
'

BO
BO

BO

SYMBOL LEGEND

LIMITS OF WORK

SCE ELECTRICAL SERVICE SUPPLY TO

METER, BY T&D

SCE TRANSFORMER, BY T&D

STEPDOWN TRANSFORMER

SINGLE PORT EVSE

NEW ACCESSIBLE/ EVSE SIGNAGE

NEW SITE BOLLARDS

NEW WHEEL STOPS

BO

T

NEW EVSE ACCESSIBLE ROUTE

ELECTRICAL FROM PANEL TO EVSE,

DEDICATED CIRCUIT PER EVSE (<2")

EXISTING SITE BOLLARDS

EXISTING SIGNAGE

DUAL PORT EVSE

EV SE

DISTRIBUTION SUBPANEL

POWER METER (NO PANELBOARD)

EXISTING UTILITY MANHOLE

BO

M

EVSE

ELECTRICAL FROM METER TO PANEL (+2")

A

CONSTRUCTION NOTES E.Q.

B

E

O

D

Q

T

CUSTOMER INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS

REMOVE AND REPLACE CONCRETE

2' WIDE UTILITY TRENCH

REMOVE AND REPLACE PAVEMENT

364 SF

172 SF

218 LF

U

K

X

F

V

G

L

M

N

P

Y

REMOVE VEGETATION 162 SF

INSTALL BELOW GRADE PVC CONDUIT +2" 11 LF

INSTALL BELOW GRADE PVC CONDUIT <2" 1,508 LF

INSTALL 200 AMP POWER METER (NO PANELBOARD) 1 UNIT

#8 WIRE CONDUCTOR 3,176 LF

500 MCM WIRE CONDUCTOR 32 LF

3/0 WIRE CONDUCTOR 24 LF

#6 WIRE CONDUCTOR 11 LF

DATA CAT5e CABLE 754 LF

INSTALL 400 AMP DISTRIBUTION SUBPANEL 1 UNIT

INSTALL ACCESSIBLE/EVSE SIGNAGE 1 UNIT

INSTALL STEPDOWN TRANSFORMER 1 UNIT

STRIPING FOR ADA STALLS 1 UNIT

INSTALL SITE BOLLARDS 5 UNITS

INSTALL TRUNCATED DOMES 1 UNIT

0 5 10 20 40

SCALE IN FEET

LIMIT OF SITE WORK

PROTECT EXISTING

COMMUNICATION BOX

PROTECT

EXISTING SEWER

CLEANOUT

EXISTING

CHAIN LINK

FENCE

AB

D

EE

EF

G

T

K

K

LL

O

M

NN QQ

O

P

U

W

(TYP)

X

Y

L N

Q

W
INSTALL WHEEL STOPS 4 UNITS

A

REMOVE EXISTING

HEDGE AS NEEDED (TYP)

NEW PULLBOX

P

V

(TYP)

R INSTALL PULLBOX 1 UNIT

R

NOTE

1. UTILITY DISTRIBUTION INFRASTRUCTURE SHOWN IN RED BUILT BY

OTHERS AND SHOWN ONLY FOR PROJECT CLARITY AND

COORDINATION.

2. IMPACTED EXISTING PARKING = 12 TOTAL SPACES; 12 STANDARD

SPACES

3. PROPOSED PARKING = 11 TOTAL SPACES; 1 VAN ACCESSIBLE EVSE,

1 STANDARD ACCESSIBLE UNRESERVED EVSE, 9 STANDARD EVSE

4. EVSE LAYOUT BASED ON USE OF DUAL AND SINGLE PORT STYLE

CHARGERS

5. PULLBOXES TO BE INSTALLED AS NEEDED

A

A

EXISTING

TRANSFORMER



M

200A

3P

PULL

SECTION

LANDING LUGS

METERING SECTION

4" U.G. PVC CONDUIT

WITH (4) 500 MCM Cu

AND (1) #6 Cu GND

YΔ

12kV 500kVA,

480V/277, 3Ø, 4-W

EXISTING UTILITY TRANSFORMER

(kVA RATING PER SCE)

YΔ

75kVA, 480-208Y/120V

3Ø, 4-W (NEMA-3R)

NEW STEP DOWN

TRANSFORMER

2" U.G. PVC CONDUIT WITH

(3) 3/0 Cu AND (1) #6 Cu GND

(NEMA-3R)

480V/277 3Ø, 4-W

(NEMA-3R)

PANEL "A"

400 AMP BUS 208Y/120V, 3Ø, 4W400A

3P

MAIN

TO EVSE #1

(32 FLA)

40A

2P

1

TO EVSE #2

(32 FLA)

40A

2P

2

TO EVSE #3

(32 FLA + 32 FLA)

40A

2P

3 4

40A

2P

TO EVSE #6

(32 FLA + 32 FLA)

40A

2P

9 10

40A

2P

TO EVSE #7

(32 FLA)

40A

2P

11

1" U.G. PVC WITH

(2) #8 Cu AND

(1) #8 Cu GND

1" U.G. PVC WITH

(2) #8 Cu AND

(1) #8 Cu GND

(TYP. FOR EVSE

#1 AND EVSE #2)

1" U.G. PVC WITH

(4) #8 Cu AND

(1) #8 Cu GND

(TYP. FOR EVSE

#3 THROUGH

EVSE #6)

SINGLE LINE DIAGRAM

NOT TO SCALE

NOTENOTE

1. DIAGRAM ASSUMES CHARGER AND CONTROLLER

ARE ONE (1) SELF CONTAINED UNIT.

2. TOTAL CONNECTED 3-PH KVA: 77.6 KVA

3. 3-PH KVA WITH 125% GROWTH FACTOR: 97.0 KVA

4. SERVICE PANEL, OVER CURRENT PROTECTION

DEVICES AND WIRE SIZE BASED ON NEC

REQUIREMENTS AT 125% CONTINUOUS LOAD.

5. TRANSFORMER LOADING BASED ON KVA

REQUIREMENTS OF CHARGER AT 0.95 PF PER SCE

(6.7KVA/CHARGER).



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

November 15, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Authorization to Award a Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – 

Classroom Buildings at Valley High School  

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Orin L. Williams, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and 

Governmental Relations  

Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

Submitted for Board consideration is the staff 

recommendation for approval to award a contract for Bid 

Package No. 1 for the addition of two classroom buildings at 

Valley High School.   

RATIONALE: 

Legal advertisement of notice calling for bids was placed in 

the Orange County Reporter on September 9, and 

September 16, 2016.  On October 27, 2016, staff received 

and opened six bids.  R.C. Construction represents the 

lowest responsive, responsible bidder. R.C. Construction 

has been contracted with the District for services previously, 

and has been vetted through the prequalification process.   

Contractor: Bid Amount: 

R.C. Construction $10,553,000.00 

P.H. Hagopian $10,599,000.00 

AMG $10,997,000.00 

ACC Contractors, Inc. $11,469,000.00 

Bogh Engineering, Inc. $11,932,000.00 

USS Cal Builders $12,496,000.00 

LCAP Goal 3.4: Support school and district operations to create welcoming and productive 

school environments. 

ITEM SUMMARY:   

 Bid Amount:  $10,553,000.00

 Architect’s Estimate was $14.8

million

 Contract Start:  November 16,

2016 

 Contract End: December 1, 2017

 Contractor selection is in

compliance with Board Policy

3311(a) - Bids and Public

Contract Code Sections 22030-

22045. 

10.0



FUNDING: 

Special Reserve Fund 40: $10,000,000.00 

Capital Facilities Fund 25: $     553,000.00 

$10,553,000.00 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Authorize staff to award a contract to R.C. Construction for Bid Package No. 1 – Classroom 

Buildings at Valley High School.   

TD:JG:OW:rb 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

November 15, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Board Bylaw (BB) 9222 – Resignation (Revised: For Adoption) 

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present to the Board for adoption the proposed revisions 

to the current Board Bylaw (BB) 9222 – Resignation. 

RATIONALE: 

BB 9222 was updated to clarify the effective date of a resignation of a member of the board, the 

need for the board to fill the vacancy by ordering an election or making a provisional appointment 

as appropriate, and the need for the resigning member to file a revised Statement of Economic 

Interest/Form 700. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt the revised Board Bylaw (BB) 9222 – Resignation. 



Page 1 of 2 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD BYLAW NO:     9222 

SUBJECT:      Resignation 

CATEGORY:     Board Bylaws EFFECTIVE: 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Office of the Superintendent REVIEWED:  11/15/2016 

SCOPE: 

A member of the Governing Board member who wishes to resign may do so by filing from the Board shall 

file a written resignation with the County Superintendent of Schools. (Education Code 5090) 

POLICY: 

The resigning Board member shall also notify the Board and give a copy of his/her written resignation A 

copy shall be given to the Board secretary. 

The written resignation is shall become effective when filed with the County Superintendent, except when 

a deferred effective date is specified in the resignation.  (Education Code 5090)  A Board member may not 

defer the effective date of his/her resignation for more than 60 days after filing he/she files the resignation 

with the County Superintendent. (Education Code 5090, 5091)  

Once filed, a A written resignation, whether specifying a deferred effective date or otherwise, shall be 

irrevocable upon being filed. (Education Code 5090)  

Upon resignation, the A Board member may who tenders his/her resignation with a deferred effective date 

shall, until the effective date of the resignation, continue to exercise all his/her powers of the office, save 

that of voting for a successor, until the effective date of resignation except that he/she shall not have the 

right to vote for his/her successor in an action taken by the Board to make a provisional appointment. 

(Education Code 5091, 35178)  

(cf. 9223 - Filling Vacancies) 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 

A Board member who resigns shall file, within 30 days of leaving office, a revised Statement of 

Economic Interest/Form 700 covering the period of time between the closing date of the last statement 

required to be filed and the date he/she leaves office. (Government Code 87302, 87500) 

(cf. 9270 - Conflict of Interest) 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/352672/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145447/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145470/1


Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD BYLAW NO:     9222 

SUBJECT: Resignation 

CATEGORY:    Board Bylaws EFFECTIVE: 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Office of the Superintendent REVIEWED:   11/15/2016 

Page 2 of 2 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 

5090-5095 Vacancies on the board Definition (vacancy) 

5091 Special Election  

35178 Resignation with deferred effective date 

GOVERNMENT CODE 

1770   Vacancy on the board 

87300-87313 Conflict of interest code 

87500 Statement of economic interests 

Adopted:  10-00 Santa Ana, CA 



Page 1 of 2 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD BYLAW NO:     9222 

SUBJECT:      Resignation 

CATEGORY:     Board Bylaws EFFECTIVE: 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Office of the Superintendent REVIEWED:  11/15/2016 

SCOPE: 

A member of the Governing Board who wishes to resign from the Board shall file a written resignation 

with the County Superintendent of Schools. (Education Code 5090) 

POLICY: 
The resigning Board member shall also notify the Board and give a copy of his/her written resignation to 

the Board secretary. 

The resignation shall become effective when filed with the County Superintendent, except when a deferred 

effective date is specified in the resignation.  A Board member may not defer the effective date of his/her 

resignation for more than 60 days after he/she files the resignation with the County Superintendent. 

(Education Code 5090, 5091)  

Once filed, a written resignation, whether specifying a deferred effective date or otherwise, shall be 

irrevocable. (Education Code 5090)  

A Board member who tenders his/her resignation with a deferred effective date shall, until the effective 

date of the resignation, continue to exercise all powers of the office, except that he/she shall not have the 

right to vote for his/her successor in an action taken by the Board to make a provisional appointment. 

(Education Code 5091, 35178)  

(cf. 9223 - Filling Vacancies) 

DESIRED OUTCOME: 

A Board member who resigns shall file, within 30 days of leaving office, a revised Statement of 

Economic Interest/Form 700 covering the period of time between the closing date of the last statement 

required to be filed and the date he/she leaves office. (Government Code 87302, 87500) 

(cf. 9270 - Conflict of Interest) 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/352672/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145447/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145470/1


Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD BYLAW NO:     9222 

SUBJECT: Resignation 

CATEGORY:    Board Bylaws EFFECTIVE: 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Office of the Superintendent REVIEWED:   11/15/2016 

Page 2 of 2 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 

5090-5095 Vacancies on the board 

35178 Resignation with deferred effective date 

GOVERNMENT CODE 

1770   Vacancy on the board 

87300-87313 Conflict of interest code 

87500 Statement of economic interests 

Adopted:  10-00 Santa Ana, CA 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

November 15, 2016 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: Board Bylaw (BB) 9270 – Conflict of Interest (Revised: For Adoption) 

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Superintendent 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present to the Board for adoption the proposed revisions 

to the current Board Bylaw (BB) 9270 – Conflict of Interest. 

RATIONALE: 

BB 9270 was reorganized and updated to reflect requirement to submit the conflict of interest code 

to the code reviewing body (i.e., county board of supervisors or Fair Political Practices 

Commission, as appropriate) by the deadline established by the code reviewing body, merge 

material on the "rule of necessity" into the section "Conflict of Interest under the Political Reform 

Act," expand material on "non-interests" in the section "Conflict of Interest under Government 

Code 1090 - Financial Interest in a Contract" to include additional examples of non-interests, and 

include the exceptions to the gift limitation.  

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt the revised Board Bylaw (BB) 9270 – Conflict if Interst. 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/144361/1


Page 1 of 9 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD BYLAW NO:     9270 

SUBJECT:      Conflict of Interest Code 

CATEGORY:     Board Bylaws EFFECTIVE: 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Office of the Superintendent REVIEWED:  11/15/2016 

SCOPE: 

The district's conflict of interest code shall consist of the terms of California Code of Regulations, Title 2, 

Section 18730 and any amendments to it adopted by the Fair Political Practices Commission, together 

with a district attachment specifying designated positions and the specific types of disclosure statements 

required for each position. 

The Governing Board desires to maintain the highest ethical standards and help ensure that decisions are 

made in the best interest of the district and the public. Accordingly, no Board member, district employee, 

or other person in a designated position shall participate in the making of any decision for the district 

when the decision will or may be affected by his/her financial, family, or other personal interest or 

consideration.   

(cf. 9005 - Governance Standards) 

Even if a prohibited conflict of interest does not exist, a Board member shall abstain from voting on 

personnel matters that uniquely affect his/her relatives. However, a Board member may vote on collective 

bargaining agreements and personnel matters that affect a class of employees to which his/her relative 

belongs. Relative means an adult who is related to the Board member by blood or affinity within the third 

degree, as determined by the common law, or an individual in an adoptive relationship within the third 

degree. (Education Code 35107) 

A relationship within the third degree includes an individual's parents, grandparents, great-grandparents, 

children, grandchildren, great-grandchildren, brothers, sisters, aunts, uncles, nieces, nephews, and the 

similar family of the individual's spouse/registered domestic partner unless the individual is widowed or 

divorced. 

The Board shall adopt for the district a conflict of interest code that incorporates the provisions of 2 CCR 

18730 by reference, specifies the district's designated positions, and provides the disclosure categories 

required for each position. The conflict of interest code shall be submitted to the district's code reviewing 

body for approval, in accordance with Government Code 87303 and within the deadline for submission 

established by the code reviewing body. (Government Code 87303) 

Upon direction by the code reviewing body, the Board shall review the district's conflict of interest code 

annually. and submit any changes to the code reviewing body or,  Iif no change in the code is required, 

the district Board shall submit by October 1 a written statement to that effect to the code reviewing body.  

If a change in the code is necessitated by changed circumstances, the district shall submit an amended 

code to the code reviewing body.  (Government Code 87306.5) 

When a change in the district's conflict of interest code is necessitated by changed circumstances, such as 

the creation of new designated positions, changes to the duties assigned to existing positions, 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/234095/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/131380/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/225343/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145448/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145448/1


Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD BYLAW NO:     9270 

SUBJECT: Conflict of Interest Code 

CATEGORY:    Board Bylaws EFFECTIVE: 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Office of the Superintendent REVIEWED:   11/15/2016 

Page 2 of 9 

amendments, or revisions, the amended code shall be submitted to the code reviewing body within 90 

days after the changed circumstances necessitating the amendments have become apparent.  (Government 

Code 87306) 

When reviewing and preparing the district's conflict of interest codes, the district Superintendent or 

designee shall provide officers, employees, consultants, and members of the community adequate notice 

and a fair opportunity to present their views.  (Government Code 87311) 

(cf. 9320 - Meetings and Notices) 

If a Board members or and designated employees determines that he/she has a financial interest in a 

decision, as described in Government Code 87103, this determination shall be disclosed.  The member 

shall be disqualified from voting on or discussing the matter unless his/her participation is legally 

required.  (2 CCR 18700) shall annually file a Statement of Economic Interest/Form 700 in accordance 

with the disclosure categories specified in the district's conflict of interest code. A Board member who 

leaves office or a designated employee who leaves district employment shall, within 30 days, file a 

revised statement covering the period of time between the closing date of the last required statement and 

the date of leaving office or district employment. (Government Code 87302, 87302.6) 

(cf. 4117.2/4217.2/4317.2 - Resignation) 

(cf. 9222 - Resignation) 

Statements of economic interests submitted to the district by designated employees in accordance with the 

conflict of interest code shall be available for public inspection and reproduction.  (Government Code 

81008) 

POLICY: 

Conflict of Interest under the Political Reform Act 

A Board member, designated employee, or other person in a designated position shall not make, 

participate in making, or in any way use or attempt to use his/her official position to influence a 

governmental decision in which he/she knows or has reason to know that he/she has a disqualifying 

conflict of interest. A disqualifying conflict of interest exists if the decision will have a "reasonably 

foreseeable material financial effect," which is distinguishable from the effect on the public generally, on 

the Board member, designated employee, or other person in a designated position, his/her immediate 

family, or any financial interest described in 2 CCR 18700. (Government Code 87100, 87101, 87103; 2 

CCR 18700-18709) 

A Board member, designated employee, or other person in a designated position makes a governmental 

decision when he/she, acting within the authority of his/her office or position, authorizes or directs any 

action on a matter, votes or provides information or opinion on it, contacts or appears before a district 

official for the purpose of affecting the decision, or takes any other action specified in 2 CCR 18704. 

However, a Board member shall participate in the making of a contract in which he/she has a financial 

interest if his/her participation is required by the rule of necessity or legally required participation 

pursuant to Government Code 87101 and 2 CCR 18705.  

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/747059/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145447/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/283627/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/171222/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/171382/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/171383/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/171082/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/225307/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145426/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145428/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145431/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/225307/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/635631/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/225320/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145428/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/225324/1


Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD BYLAW NO:     9270 

SUBJECT: Conflict of Interest Code 

CATEGORY:    Board Bylaws EFFECTIVE: 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Office of the Superintendent REVIEWED:   11/15/2016 

Page 3 of 9 

Additional Requirements for Boards that Manage Public Investments 

Any Board member who manages public investments pursuant to Government Code 87200 and who has a 

financial interest in a decision shall, upon identifying a conflict or potential conflict of interest and 

immediately prior to the consideration of the matter, do all of the following: (Government Code 87105; 2 

CCR 18707) 

1. Publicly identify each financial interest that gives rise to the conflict or potential conflict of interest in

detail sufficient to be understood by the public, except that disclosure of the exact street address of a 

residence is not required. 

2. Recuse himself/herself from discussing and voting on the matter, or otherwise acting in violation of

Government Code 87100. The Board member shall not be counted toward achieving a quorum while the 

item is discussed. 

However, the Board member may speak on the issue during the time that the general public speaks on it 

and may leave the dais to speak from the same area as members of the public. He/she may listen to the 

public discussion and deliberations of the matter with members of the public. 

3. Leave the room until after the discussion, vote, and any other disposition of the matter is concluded,

unless the matter has been placed on the portion of the agenda reserved for uncontested matters. 

If the item is on the consent calendar, the Board member must recuse himself/herself from discussing or 

voting on that matter, but the Board member is not required to leave the room during consideration of the 

consent calendar. 

4. If the Board's decision is made during closed session, disclose his/her interest orally during the open

session preceding the closed session. This disclosure shall be limited to a declaration that his/her recusal 

is because of a conflict of interest pursuant to Government Code 87100. He/she shall not be present when 

the item is considered in closed session and shall not knowingly obtain or review a recording or any other 

nonpublic information regarding the Board's decision. 

(cf. 3430 - Investing) 

(cf. 9321 - Closed Session Purposes and Agendas) 

(cf. 9321.1 - Closed Session Actions and Reports)  

DESIRED OUTCOME: 

Conflict of Interest under Government Code 1090 - Financial Interest in a Contract 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145435/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/283625/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/225331/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145426/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145426/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/171434/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/352674/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/171558/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/144361/1


Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD BYLAW NO:     9270 

SUBJECT: Conflict of Interest Code 

CATEGORY:    Board Bylaws EFFECTIVE: 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Office of the Superintendent REVIEWED:   11/15/2016 

Page 4 of 9 

Board members, and designated employees, or district consultants shall not be financially interested in 

any contract made by the Board or in any contract they make in their capacity as Board members or 

designated employees on behalf of the district, including in the development, preliminary discussions, 

negotiations, compromises, planning, reasoning, and specifications and solicitations for bids. If a Board 

member has such a financial interest in a contract made by the Board, the contract is void.  (Government 

Code 1090) 

A Board member shall not be considered to be financially interested in a contract if his/her in which 

he/she has only a "remote interest” includes, but is not limited to, any of the following: as specified in 

Government Code 1091, if the interest is disclosed during a Board meeting and noted in the official Board 

minutes. The affected Board member shall not vote or debate on the matter or attempt to influence any 

other Board member or district official to enter into the contract.  (Government Code 1091.5) 

In addition, a Board member shall not be considered to be financially interested in a contract in which 

his/her interest is a "noninterest" as defined in Government Code 1091.5. Noninterest includes a Board 

member's interest in being reimbursed for his/her actual and necessary expenses incurred in the 

performance of his/her official duties, in the employment of his/her spouse/registered domestic partner 

who has been a district employee for at least one year prior to the Board member's election or 

appointment, or in any other applicable circumstance specified in Government Code 1091.5 

Common Law Doctrine Against Conflict of Interest 

A Board member shall abstain from any official action in which his/her private or personal interest may 

conflict with his/her official duties. 

1. That of an officer who is being reimbursed for his/her actual and necessary expenses incurred in

the performance of an official duty. 

2. That of a recipient of public services generally provided by the public body or board of which

he/she is a member, on the same terms and conditions as if he or she were not a member of the 

board. 

3. That of a landlord or tenant of the contracting party if such contracting party is the federal

government or any federal department or agency, this state or an adjoining state, any department 

or agency of this state or an adjoining state, any county or city of this state or an adjoining state, or 

any public corporation or special, judicial or other public district of this state or an adjoining state 

unless the subject matter of such contract is the property in which such officer or employee has 

such interest as landlord or tenant in which even his/her interest shall be deemed a remote interest 

within the meaning of, and subject to, the provisions of Government Code 1091. 

4. That of a spouse of an officer or employee of a public agency if his/her spouse's employment or

office-holding has existed for at least one year prior to his/her election or appointment. 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/146094/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/144365/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/144365/1


Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD BYLAW NO:     9270 

SUBJECT: Conflict of Interest Code 

CATEGORY:    Board Bylaws EFFECTIVE: 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Office of the Superintendent REVIEWED:   11/15/2016 

Page 5 of 9 

5. That of a nonsalaried member of a nonprofit corporation, provided that such interest is disclosed

to the Board at the time of each consideration of the contract, and provided further that such 

interest is noted in its official records. 

6. That of a noncompensated officer of a nonprofit, tax-exempt corporation which, as one of its

primary purposes, supports the functions of the nonprofit board or to which the school Board has a 

legal obligation to give particular consideration, and provided further that such interest is noted in 

its official records. 

7. That of a person receiving salary, per diem, or reimbursement for expenses from a governmental

entity, unless the contract directly involves the department of the government entity that employs 

the officer or employee, provided that the interest is disclosed to the Board at the time of 

consideration of the contract, and provided further that the interest is noted in its official records. 

8. That of an attorney of the contracting party or that of an owner, officer, employee or agent of a

firm which renders, or has rendered, service to the contracting party in the capacity of stockbroker, 

insurance agent, insurance broker, real estate agent, or real estate broker, if these 

individuals have not received and will not receive remuneration, consideration, or a commission as 

a result of the contract and if these individuals have an ownership interest of less than 10 percent 

in the law practice or firm, stock brokerage firm, insurance firm or real estate firm. 

A Board member or employee shall not be deemed to be interested in a contract made pursuant to 

competitive bidding under a procedure established by law if his/her sole interest is that of an officer, 

director, or employee of a bank or savings and loan association with which a party to the contract has the 

relationship of borrower or depositor, debtor or creditor.  (Government Code 1091.5) 

A Board member shall not be deemed to be financially interested in a contract if he/she has only a remote 

interest in the contract and if the remote interest is disclosed during a Board meeting and noted in the 

official Board minutes.  The affected Board member shall not vote or debate on the matter or attempt to 

influence any other Board member to enter into the contract.  Remote interests are specified in 

Government Code 1091(b), they include, but are not limited to, the interest of a parent in the earnings of 

his/her minor child.  (Government Code 1091) 

A Board member may enter into a contract if the rule of necessity or legally required participation applies 

as defined in Government Code 87101. 

Even if there is no prohibited or remote interest, a Board member shall refrain from discussion and abstain 

from voting on personnel matters that uniquely affect a relative of the Board member.  A Board member 

may vote, however, on collective bargaining agreements and personnel matters that affect a class of 



Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD BYLAW NO:     9270 

SUBJECT: Conflict of Interest Code 

CATEGORY:    Board Bylaws EFFECTIVE: 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Office of the Superintendent REVIEWED:   11/15/2016 

Page 6 of 9 

employees to which the relative belongs.  "Relative" means an adult who is related to the person by blood 

or affinity within the third degree, as determined by the common law, or an individual in an adoptive 

relationship within the third degree. (Education Code 35107) 

A relationship within the third degree includes the individual's parents, grandparents and 

great-grandparents, children, grandchildren and great-grandchildren, brothers, sisters, aunts and uncles, 

nieces and nephews, and the similar family of the individual's spouse unless the individual is widowed or 

divorced. 

Incompatible Offices and Activities 

Governing Board members shall not engage in any employment or activity or hold any office which is 

inconsistent with, incompatible with, in conflict with, or inimical to the Board member's duties as an 

officer of the district.  (Government Code 1099, 1126) 

(cf. 4136/4236/4336 - Nonschool Employment) 

Gifts 

Board members and designated employees may accept gifts only under the conditions and limitations 

specified in Board policy, Government Code 89503 and 2 CCR 18730.  (cf. 3316 - Ethics Standards for 

Contractor's and Consultant's) (cf. 9005 - Ethical Standards of Governance) (cf. 9220 - Governing Board 

Elections)  

The limitations on gifts do not apply to wedding gifts and gifts exchanged between individuals on 

birthdays, holidays, and other similar occasions, provided that the gifts exchanged are not substantially 

disproportionate in value.  (Government Code 89503) 

In addition, the limitation on gifts does not apply to informational materials such as books, reports, 

pamphlets, calendars, and periodicals. (Government Code 82028) 

Gifts of travel and related lodging and subsistence shall be subject to the above current gift limitations, 

except as described in when: (Government Code 89506).   

1. The travel is in connection with a speech given by a Board member or designated employee, provided

the lodging and subsistence expenses are limited to the day immediately preceding, the day of, and the 

day immediately following the speech and the travel is within the United States. 

2. The travel is provided by a person or agency specified in Government Code 89506, including a

government, governmental agency or authority, bona fide public or private educational institution, as 

defined in Revenue and Taxation Code 203, or nonprofit organization exempt from taxation under section 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/931144/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/931145/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/931146/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145266/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145483/1


Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD BYLAW NO:     9270 

SUBJECT: Conflict of Interest Code 

CATEGORY:    Board Bylaws EFFECTIVE: 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Office of the Superintendent REVIEWED:   11/15/2016 

Page 7 of 9 

501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. 

Gifts of travel exempted from the gift limitation, as described in items #1 and 2 above, shall nevertheless 

be reportable on the recipient's Statement of Economic Interest/Form 700 as required by law. 

A gift of travel does not include travel provided by the district for Board members and designated 

employees.  (Government Code 89506) 

Honoraria 

Board members and designated employees shall not accept any honorarium, which is defined as any 

payment made in consideration for any speech given, article published, or attendance at any public or 

private conference, convention, meeting, social event, meal, or like gathering.  (Government Code 89501, 

89502) 

The term "honorarium" does not include:  (Government Code 89501) 

1. Earned income for personal services customarily provided in connection with a bona fide business,

trade, or profession, unless the sole or predominant activity of the business, trade, or profession is

making speeches.

2. Any honorarium which is not used and, within 30 days after receipt, is either returned to the donor

or delivered to the district for donation into the general fund without being claimed as a deduction from 

income for tax purposes. 

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 

1006 Qualifications for holding office 

35107 School district employees 

35230-35240 Corrupt practices, especially: 

35233 Prohibitions applicable to members of governing boards 

41000-41003 Moneys received by school districts 

41015 Investments 

FAMILY CODE 

297.5 Rights, protections, and benefits of registered domestic partners 

GOVERNMENT CODE 

1090-1098 Prohibitions applicable to specified officers 

1125-1129 Incompatible activities 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/132427/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/132431/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/132436/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/327556/1


Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD BYLAW NO:     9270 

SUBJECT: Conflict of Interest Code 

CATEGORY:    Board Bylaws EFFECTIVE: 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Office of the Superintendent REVIEWED:   11/15/2016 

Page 8 of 9 

81000-91014 Political Reform Act of 1974, especially: 

82011 Code reviewing body 

82019 Definition of "designated employee" 

82028 Definition of "gifts" 

82030 Definition of "income" 

87100-87103.6 General prohibitions 

87200-87210 Disclosure 

87300-87313 Conflict of interest code 

87500 Statements of economic interests 

89501-89503 Honoraria and gifts 

89506  Ethics; travel 

91000-91014 Enforcement 

PENAL CODE 

85-88   Bribes 

REVENUE AND TAXATION CODE 

203 Taxable and exempt property - colleges 

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 2 

18110-18997 Regulations of the Fair Political Practices Commission, especially: 

18700-18707 General prohibitions 

18722-18740 Disclosure of interests 

18750.1-18756 Conflict of interest codes 

18702.5 Public identification of a conflict of interest for Section 87200 fliers 

COURT DECISIONS 

McGee v. Balfour Beatty Construction, LLC, et al. (4/12/16, No. B262850) 

Davis v. Fresno Unified School District (2015) 237 Cal.App.4th 261 

Klistoff v. Superior Court, (2007) 157 Cal.App.4th 469 

Thorpe v. Long Beach Community College District, (2000) 83 Cal.App.4th. 655 

Kunec v. Brea Redevelopment Agency (1997) 55 Cal.App. 4th 511 

ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS 

92 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 26 (2009) 

92 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 19 (2009) 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145483/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/225307/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/225331/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/635632/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/225350/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/225356/1


Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD BYLAW NO:     9270 

SUBJECT: Conflict of Interest Code 

CATEGORY:    Board Bylaws EFFECTIVE: 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Office of the Superintendent REVIEWED:   11/15/2016 

Page 9 of 9 

89 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 217 (2006) 

86 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen 138(2003) 

85 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen 60(2002) 

82 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 83 (1999) 

81 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 327 (1998) 

80 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 320 (1997) 

69 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 255 (1986) 

68 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 171 (1985) 

65 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 606 (1982) 

63 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 868 (1980) 

Adopted:  (1-86 8-94 8-95 12-95 10-00 5-03) 2-05 Santa Ana, CA 



Page 1 of 6 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD BYLAW NO:     9270 

SUBJECT:      Conflict of Interest 

CATEGORY:     Board Bylaws EFFECTIVE: 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Office of the Superintendent REVIEWED:  11/15/2016 

SCOPE: 

The Governing Board desires to maintain the highest ethical standards and help ensure that decisions are 

made in the best interest of the district and the public. Accordingly, no Board member, district employee, 

or other person in a designated position shall participate in the making of any decision for the district 

when the decision will or may be affected by his/her financial, family, or other personal interest or 

consideration.   

(cf. 9005 - Governance Standards) 

Even if a prohibited conflict of interest does not exist, a Board member shall abstain from voting on 

personnel matters that uniquely affect his/her relatives. However, a Board member may vote on collective 

bargaining agreements and personnel matters that affect a class of employees to which his/her relative 

belongs. Relative means an adult who is related to the Board member by blood or affinity within the third 

degree, as determined by the common law, or an individual in an adoptive relationship within the third 

degree. (Education Code 35107) 

A relationship within the third degree includes an individual's parents, grandparents, great-grandparents, 

children, grandchildren, great-grandchildren, brothers, sisters, aunts, uncles, nieces, nephews, and the 

similar family of the individual's spouse/registered domestic partner unless the individual is widowed or 

divorced. 

The Board shall adopt for the district a conflict of interest code that incorporates the provisions of 2 CCR 

18730 by reference, specifies the district's designated positions, and provides the disclosure categories 

required for each position. The conflict of interest code shall be submitted to the district's code reviewing 

body for approval, in accordance with Government Code 87303 and within the deadline for submission 

established by the code reviewing body. (Government Code 87303) 

Upon direction by the code reviewing body, the Board shall review the district's conflict of interest code 

and submit any changes to the code reviewing body or, if no change is required, the Board shall submit a 

written statement to that effect.  (Government Code 87306.5) 

When a change in the district's conflict of interest code is necessitated by changed circumstances, such as 

the creation of new designated positions, changes to the duties assigned to existing positions, 

amendments, or revisions, the amended code shall be submitted to the code reviewing body within 90 

days after the changed circumstances necessitating the amendments have become apparent.  (Government 

Code 87306) 

When reviewing and preparing the district's conflict of interest codes, the Superintendent or designee shall 

provide officers, employees, consultants, and members of the community adequate notice and a fair 

opportunity to present their views.  (Government Code 87311) 

(cf. 9320 - Meetings and Notices) 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/234095/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/131380/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/225343/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145448/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145448/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/747059/1


Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD BYLAW NO:     9270 

SUBJECT: Conflict of Interest Code 

CATEGORY:    Board Bylaws EFFECTIVE: 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Office of the Superintendent REVIEWED:   11/15/2016 

Page 2 of 6 

Board members and designated employees shall annually file a Statement of Economic Interest/Form 700 

in accordance with the disclosure categories specified in the district's conflict of interest code. A Board 

member who leaves office or a designated employee who leaves district employment shall, within 30 

days, file a revised statement covering the period of time between the closing date of the last required 

statement and the date of leaving office or district employment. (Government Code 87302, 87302.6) 

(cf. 4117.2/4217.2/4317.2 - Resignation) 

(cf. 9222 - Resignation) 

POLICY: 

Conflict of Interest under the Political Reform Act 

A Board member, designated employee, or other person in a designated position shall not make, 

participate in making, or in any way use or attempt to use his/her official position to influence a 

governmental decision in which he/she knows or has reason to know that he/she has a disqualifying 

conflict of interest. A disqualifying conflict of interest exists if the decision will have a "reasonably 

foreseeable material financial effect," which is distinguishable from the effect on the public generally, on 

the Board member, designated employee, or other person in a designated position, his/her immediate 

family, or any financial interest described in 2 CCR 18700. (Government Code 87100, 87101, 87103; 2 

CCR 18700-18709) 

A Board member, designated employee, or other person in a designated position makes a governmental 

decision when he/she, acting within the authority of his/her office or position, authorizes or directs any 

action on a matter, votes or provides information or opinion on it, contacts or appears before a district 

official for the purpose of affecting the decision, or takes any other action specified in 2 CCR 18704. 

However, a Board member shall participate in the making of a contract in which he/she has a financial 

interest if his/her participation is required by the rule of necessity or legally required participation 

pursuant to Government Code 87101 and 2 CCR 18705.  

Additional Requirements for Boards that Manage Public Investments 

Any Board member who manages public investments pursuant to Government Code 87200 and who has a 

financial interest in a decision shall, upon identifying a conflict or potential conflict of interest and 

immediately prior to the consideration of the matter, do all of the following: (Government Code 87105; 2 

CCR 18707) 

1. Publicly identify each financial interest that gives rise to the conflict or potential conflict of interest in

detail sufficient to be understood by the public, except that disclosure of the exact street address of a 

residence is not required. 

2. Recuse himself/herself from discussing and voting on the matter, or otherwise acting in violation of

Government Code 87100. The Board member shall not be counted toward achieving a quorum while the 

item is discussed. 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145447/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/283627/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/171222/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/171382/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/171383/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/171082/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/225307/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145426/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145428/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145431/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/225307/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/635631/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/225320/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145428/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/225324/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145435/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/283625/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/225331/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145426/1


Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD BYLAW NO:     9270 

SUBJECT: Conflict of Interest Code 

CATEGORY:    Board Bylaws EFFECTIVE: 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Office of the Superintendent REVIEWED:   11/15/2016 

Page 3 of 6 

However, the Board member may speak on the issue during the time that the general public speaks on it 

and may leave the dais to speak from the same area as members of the public. He/she may listen to the 

public discussion and deliberations of the matter with members of the public. 

3. Leave the room until after the discussion, vote, and any other disposition of the matter is concluded,

unless the matter has been placed on the portion of the agenda reserved for uncontested matters. 

If the item is on the consent calendar, the Board member must recuse himself/herself from discussing or 

voting on that matter, but the Board member is not required to leave the room during consideration of the 

consent calendar. 

4. If the Board's decision is made during closed session, disclose his/her interest orally during the open

session preceding the closed session. This disclosure shall be limited to a declaration that his/her recusal 

is because of a conflict of interest pursuant to Government Code 87100. He/she shall not be present when 

the item is considered in closed session and shall not knowingly obtain or review a recording or any other 

nonpublic information regarding the Board's decision. 

 (cf. 3430 - Investing) 

(cf. 9321 - Closed Session Purposes and Agendas) 

(cf. 9321.1 - Closed Session Actions and Reports)  

DESIRED OUTCOME: 

Conflict of Interest under Government Code 1090 - Financial Interest in a Contract 
Board members, employees, or district consultants shall not be financially interested in any contract made 

by the Board on behalf of the district, including in the development, preliminary discussions, negotiations, 

compromises, planning, reasoning, and specifications and solicitations for bids. If a Board member has 

such a financial interest in a contract made by the Board, the contract is void.  (Government Code 1090) 

A Board member shall not be considered to be financially interested in a contract in which he/she has only 

a "remote interest” as specified in Government Code 1091, if the interest is disclosed during a Board 

meeting and noted in the official Board minutes. The affected Board member shall not vote or debate on 

the matter or attempt to influence any other Board member or district official to enter into the contract. 

(Government Code 1091) 

In addition, a Board member shall not be considered to be financially interested in a contract in which 

his/her interest is a "noninterest" as defined in Government Code 1091.5. Noninterest includes a Board 

member's interest in being reimbursed for his/her actual and necessary expenses incurred in the 

performance of his/her official duties, in the employment of his/her spouse/registered domestic partner 

who has been a district employee for at least one year prior to the Board member's election or 

appointment, or in any other applicable circumstance specified in Government Code 1091.5 

Common Law Doctrine Against Conflict of Interest 

A Board member shall abstain from any official action in which his/her private or personal interest may 

conflict with his/her official duties. 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145426/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/171434/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/352674/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/171558/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/144361/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/146094/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/144365/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/144365/1


Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD BYLAW NO:     9270 

SUBJECT: Conflict of Interest Code 

CATEGORY:    Board Bylaws EFFECTIVE: 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Office of the Superintendent REVIEWED:   11/15/2016 

Page 4 of 6 

Incompatible Offices and Activities 
Board members shall not engage in any employment or activity or hold any office which is inconsistent 

with, incompatible with, in conflict with, or inimical to the Board member's duties as an officer of the 

district.  (Government Code 1099, 1126) 

(cf. 4136/4236/4336 – Non-school Employment) 

Gifts 
Board members and designated employees may accept gifts only under the conditions and limitations 

specified in Board policy, Government Code 89503 and 2 CCR 18730.  

The limitations on gifts do not apply to wedding gifts and gifts exchanged between individuals on 

birthdays, holidays, and other similar occasions, provided that the gifts exchanged are not substantially 

disproportionate in value.  (Government Code 89503) 

In addition, the limitation on gifts does not apply to informational materials such as books, reports, 

pamphlets, calendars, and periodicals. (Government Code 82028) 

Gifts of travel and related lodging and subsistence shall be subject to the current gift limitations, except 

when: (Government Code 89506)  

1. The travel is in connection with a speech given by a Board member or designated employee, provided

the lodging and subsistence expenses are limited to the day immediately preceding, the day of, and the 

day immediately following the speech and the travel is within the United States. 

2. The travel is provided by a person or agency specified in Government Code 89506, including a

government, governmental agency or authority, bona fide public or private educational institution, as 

defined in Revenue and Taxation Code 203, or nonprofit organization exempt from taxation under section 

501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. 

Gifts of travel exempted from the gift limitation, as described in items #1 and 2 above, shall nevertheless 

be reportable on the recipient's Statement of Economic Interest/Form 700 as required by law. 

A gift of travel does not include travel provided by the district for Board members and designated 

employees.  (Government Code 89506) 

Honoraria 
Board members and designated employees shall not accept any honorarium, which is defined as any 

payment made in consideration for any speech given, article published, or attendance at any public or 

private conference, convention, meeting, social event, meal, or like gathering.  (Government Code 89501, 

89502) 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/931144/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/931145/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/931146/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145266/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145483/1


Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD BYLAW NO:     9270 

SUBJECT: Conflict of Interest Code 

CATEGORY:    Board Bylaws EFFECTIVE: 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Office of the Superintendent REVIEWED:   11/15/2016 

Page 5 of 6 

The term honorarium does not include:  (Government Code 89501) 

1. Earned income for personal services customarily provided in connection with a bona fide business,

trade, or profession, unless the sole or predominant activity of the business, trade, or profession is

making speeches.

2. Any honorarium which is not used and, within 30 days after receipt, is either returned to the donor

or delivered to the district for donation into the general fund without being claimed as a deduction

from income for tax purposes.

IMPLEMENTATION GUIDELINES AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS: 

Legal Reference: 

EDUCATION CODE 

1006 Qualifications for holding office 

35107 School district employees 

35230-35240 Corrupt practices, especially: 

35233 Prohibitions applicable to members of governing boards 

41000-41003 Moneys received by school districts 

41015 Investments 

FAMILY CODE 

297.5 Rights, protections, and benefits of registered domestic partners 

GOVERNMENT CODE 

1090-1098 Prohibitions applicable to specified officers 

1125-1129 Incompatible activities 

81000-91014 Political Reform Act of 1974, especially: 

82011 Code reviewing body 

82019 Definition of "designated employee" 

82028 Definition of "gifts" 

82030 Definition of "income" 

87100-87103.6 General prohibitions 

87200-87210 Disclosure 

87300-87313 Conflict of interest code 

87500 Statements of economic interests 

89501-89503 Honoraria and gifts 

89506  Ethics; travel 

91000-91014 Enforcement 

PENAL CODE 

85-88 Bribes 

REVENUE AND TAXATION CODE 

203 Taxable and exempt property - colleges 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/132427/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/132431/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/132436/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/327556/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145483/1


Santa Ana Unified School District 
BOARD BYLAW NO:     9270 

SUBJECT: Conflict of Interest Code 

CATEGORY:    Board Bylaws EFFECTIVE: 

RESPONSIBLE OFFICE(S):   Office of the Superintendent REVIEWED:   11/15/2016 

Page 6 of 6 

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 2 

18110-18997 Regulations of the Fair Political Practices Commission, especially: 

18700-18707 General prohibitions 

18722-18740 Disclosure of interests 

18750.1-18756 Conflict of interest codes 

COURT DECISIONS 

McGee v. Balfour Beatty Construction, LLC, et al. (4/12/16, No. B262850) 

Davis v. Fresno Unified School District (2015) 237 Cal.App.4th 261 

Klistoff v. Superior Court, (2007) 157 Cal.App.4th 469 

Thorpe v. Long Beach Community College District, (2000) 83 Cal.App.4th. 655 

Kunec v. Brea Redevelopment Agency (1997) 55 Cal.App. 4th 511 

ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS 

92 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 26 (2009) 

92 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 19 (2009) 

89 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 217 (2006) 

86 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen 138(2003) 

85 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen 60(2002) 

82 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 83 (1999) 

81 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 327 (1998) 

80 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 320 (1997) 

69 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 255 (1986) 

68 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 171 (1985) 

65 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 606 (1982) 

63 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 868 (1980) 

Adopted:  (1-86 8-94 8-95 12-95 10-00 5-03) 2-05 Santa Ana, CA 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/225307/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/225331/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/635632/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/225350/1
http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/225356/1

	Agenda
	Summer 2016 Jet Propulsion Laboratory Scholarship Recipients
	JPL Student Acknowledgement 10-25-16

	Michael Howard and Operation Clean Slate
	AIB Michael Howard - Operation Clean Slate-OCC 11-15-16

	Certificated Employee of the Month for November 2016, Amber Lund
	AIB

	Classified Employee of the Month for November 2016, Alma Moraga
	AIB

	Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes - October 25, 2016
	Minutes Place Holder

	2015-16 Annual Report for Williams Settlement Legislation
	AGENDA-Williams
	Summary
	ATTACHMENT-ANNUAL 2016-17 

	Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
	AGENDA-GIFTS
	Gift List

	Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips
	agenda
	attachment
	attachment 2

	Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Student with Disabilities for 2016-17 School Year
	AIBS

	Approval of Agreement with Grupo Crecer for Period of January 26 through March 16, 2017
	Agenda
	SAUSD Agreement

	Approval of Agreement with Houghton Mifflin Harcourt for Period of November 16, 2016 through November 15, 2017
	Agenda
	SAUSD Agreement

	Approval of Agreement with Madison Park Neighborhood Association/GREEN Project for Period of November 19, 2016 through June 3, 2017
	Agenda
	SAUSD Agreement

	Approval of Agreement with Rebeca Juarez for Period of November 16, 2016 through June 1, 2017
	Agenda
	SAUSD Agreement

	Authorization to Amend the Agreement with Cumming Construction Management, Inc.
	AIB 
	Amendment
	Agreement 

	Approval of Increase to Funding Amount for Consultant Agreement between Investigation Firm of Nicole Miller & Associates, Inc. and Human Resources Department
	AIB
	Attachment

	Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of all Purchase Orders, for the Period of October 12, 2016 through October 25, 2016
	Agenda
	P.O. Summary
	P.O. Listing

	Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for the Period of October 12, 2016 through October 25, 2016
	Agenda
	Expenditure Summary
	Warrant Listing

	Approval of Substitute Subcontractor for Earthwork and Grading for Bid Package No. 1907 – Phase 2 Classroom Building Replacement and Addition at Remington Elementary School Under Emergency Repair Program
	AIB 
	Letter of Sub 

	Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Bid Package No. 1 – Dance Floor Replacement at Santa Ana High School
	AIB

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – Dance Floor Replacement at Santa Ana High School
	AIB 

	Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members with such Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves
	AIB
	Attachment

	Public Disclosure of Tentative Agreement with Santa Ana School Police Officers Association (SASPOA)
	Agenda
	AB 1200

	Local Control Accountability Plan Data Report for 2016-17 School Year
	agenda
	attachment

	Approval of SAUSD Deputy Superintendent, Administrative Services Employment Agreement
	AIB
	Attachment

	Accept Santa Ana Educators’ Association’s (SAEA) Initial Bargaining Proposal to Santa Ana Unified School District (SAUSD) for 2017-18 School Year
	AIB
	Attachment

	Approval of Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators for 2016-17 School Year
	AIB
	Attachment

	Approval of Agreement and Second Amendment to Ground Lease Between Santa Ana Unified School District and El Sol Science & Arts Academy Charter School
	AIB 
	Agreement and Second Amendment 
	First Amendment Ground Lease 
	Ground Lease 

	Agreement to Prefund Other Post Employment Benefits through California Employers’ Retiree Benefit Trust Program and Delegation of Authority to Request Disbursements
	Agenda
	OPEB Agreement
	Delegation Authority

	Acceptance of Anaheim Ducks Foundation Donation of an Outdoor “Street Hockey” Rink at McFadden Intermediate School
	AIB 
	Anaheim Ducks 
	Agreement 

	Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3147 Authorization of Amendment No. 04 to California State Preschool Program Contract CSPP-6334 for 2016-17 Program Year
	Agenda
	Attachment

	Adoption of Resolution No. 16/17-3140 – Intent to Grant Easement to Southern California Edison for a Right-of-Way to Access, Install, and Maintain Systems Used to Provide Electrical Power to Vehicle Charging Stations at Building Services Site
	AIB 
	Resolution
	Building Services 
	Building Services Charging Station

	Authorization to Award a Contract for Bid Package No. 1 – Classroom Buildings at Valley High School
	Agenda

	Authorization to Award a Contract for the Purchase of Fresh Bread Products to A&R Food Distributors
	Agenda

	Board Bylaw (BB) 9222 – Resignation (Revised: For Adoption)
	AIB - BB 9222
	BB 9222 Resignation
	BB 9222 RESIGNATION

	Board Bylaw (BB) 9270 – Conflict of Interest (Revised: For Adoption)
	AIB - BB 9270
	BB 9270 Conflict of Interest - Revised
	BB 9270 Conflict of Interest

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



